
 
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 

 

Customer Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 
Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 

Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435 
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 

e.mail –douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk 
 

18 September 2014 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the AUDIT COMMITTEE will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS, KILMORY, 
LOCHGILPHEAD on FRIDAY, 26 SEPTEMBER 2014 at 11:15 AM, which you are requested to 
attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

 
BUSINESS 

 
 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
 3. MINUTES 
  Audit Committee 27 June 2014 (Pages 1 - 8) 

 
 4. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT REPORTING - UPDATE 
  Report by Head of Improvement and HR (Pages 9 - 10) 

 
 5. EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - ISA 260 
  Report by Audit Scotland, External Auditors (to follow)  

 
 6. TREASURY MANAGEMENT ASSURANCE REPORT 
  Report by Head of Strategic Finance (Pages 11 - 16) 

 
 7. ANNUAL RISK ASSURANCE REPORT 
  Report by Chief Internal Auditor (Pages 17 - 22) 

 
 8. INTERNAL AUDIT UPDATE SUMMARY 
  Report by Head of Strategic Finance (Pages 23 - 28) 

 
 9. INTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS TO AUDIT COMMITTEE 
  Report by Chief Internal Auditor (Pages 29 - 130) 

Public Document Pack



 
 10. EXTERNAL AUDIT - PROGRESS REPORT ON EXTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 
  Report by Audit Scotland, External Auditors (Pages 131 - 140) 

 
 11. EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORT - REVIEW OF INTERNAL CONTROLS 2013-14 
  Report by Audit Scotland, External Auditors (Pages 141 - 146) 

 
 12. EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORT - REVIEW OF HELENSBURGH CHORD 
  Report by Audit Scotland, External Auditors (to follow)  

 
 13. EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORT - REVIEW OF SCOTTISH SUBMARINE MUSEUM 
  Report by Audit Scotland, External Auditors (to follow)  

 
 14. EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT FOLLOW UP 2014-2015 
  Report by Chief Internal Auditor (Pages 147 - 158) 

 
 15. AUDIT COMMITTEE DEVELOPMENT DAY ACTION PLAN 
  Report by Chief Internal Auditor (Pages 159 - 162) 

 
 16. DEVELOPMENT OF ASSURANCE MAPPING EXERCISE 
  Report by Grant Thornton (Pages 163 - 166) 

 
 17. AUDIT COMMITTEE EFFECTIVENESS: PRACTICAL GUIDANCE 
  Report by Chief Internal Auditor (Pages 167 - 178) 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
 Martin Caldwell (Chair) Councillor Gordon Blair
 Councillor Michael Breslin Councillor Maurice Corry
 Councillor Iain MacDonald Councillor Richard Trail
 Sheila Hill 
 
 
 Contact: Fiona McCallum                  Tel. No. 01546 604392 
 



MINUTES of MEETING of AUDIT COMMITTEE held in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS, KILMORY, 
LOCHGILPHEAD  

on FRIDAY, 27 JUNE 2014  
 
 

Present: Martin Caldwell (Chair) 
 

 Councillor Gordon Blair 
Councillor Michael Breslin 
Councillor Maurice Corry 
 

Councillor Iain MacDonald 
Councillor Richard Trail 
Sheila Hill 
 

 
Attending: 

  
Sally Loudon, Chief Executive 
Bruce West, Head of Strategic Finance 
Iain Jackson, Governance and Risk Manager 
Kevin Anderson, Chief Internal Auditor 
Russell Smith, Audit Scotland 
Grace Scanlon, Grant Thornton 
 
 

 
 
 The Chair welcomed the two new Members of the Audit Committee and the new 

Chief Internal Auditor to their first meeting of the Audit Committee. 
 
The Chair ruled and the Committee agreed to vary the order of business and 
consider the report on the Review of Code of Corporate Governance before the 
report on the 2013/ 2014 Unaudited Financial Statements to allow the Chief 
Executive to make comment on this report before she left the meeting. 
 

 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
   

There were no apologies for absence. 
 

 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
   

There were no declarations of interest. 
 

 3. MINUTES 
   

The Minutes of the Audit Committee of 14 March 2014 were approved as 
a correct record. 
 

 4. UPDATE ON AUDIT SCOTLAND REPORTS - COMMUNITY PLANNING 
AND HEALTH INEQUALITIES 

   
Consideration was given to a report which provided an update on 
progress of the Community Planning Partnership in relation to two Audit 
Scotland National Reports on Improving Community Planning and Health 
Inequalities in Scotland. 
 
Decision 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



1. Noted and agreed that the update of progress detailed at paragraph 
4.2 of the report satisfied the requirements of the Action Plan following 
the national reports and quality assurance process; and 

 
2. Noted that the Council approved the Single Outcome Agreement 

Development Plan on 26 June 2014. 
 
(Reference: Report by Executive Director – Community Services dated 28 
May 2014, submitted) 
 

 5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT 
   

A report setting out a summary of the key issues/developments in relation 
to risk management and related activities around internal and external 
audit was considered.  The report set out how the Chief Executive has 
oversight of these areas and also set down some of the important 
developments over the last year. 
 
Decision 
 
Noted the terms of the report and the update provided by the Chief 
Executive. 
 
(Reference: Report by Chief Executive dated 15 June 2014, submitted) 
 

 6. STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER UPDATE 
   

Consideration was given to a report which had also been submitted to the 
Performance Review and Scrutiny Committee and which updated 
Members in relation to progress in developing the Council’s Strategic Risk 
Register.  The Strategic Risk Register is updated on a live basis and will 
be formally reviewed twice yearly, in August (post year end) and in 
February as part of the budget setting process.  This report gave a 
progress update together with outline detail of amendments made 
including scoring, narrative, ordering and formatting and it also showed 
Risks added to and deleted from the Strategic Risk Register. 
 
Decision 
 
Noted the contents of the report. 
 
(Reference: Report by Head of Strategic Finance dated 19 May 2014, 
submitted) 
 

 7. REVIEW OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
   

A report detailing the process by which the Council reviews the content of 
the local Code of Corporate Governance to ensure that it remains fit for 
purpose and the content reflects the current position within the Council 
was considered. 
 
Decision 
 

Page 2



1. Noted the content of the report; 
 
2. Approved the revised Code of Corporate Governance for 2013/14; 
 
3. Approved the Action Plan for 2014/15; 
 
4. Approved the draft statement of Governance and Internal Control for 

2013/14; and 
 
5. Noted that at the next review of the Code the Governance and Risk 

Manager would advise the Governance Group of the Committee’s 
request that consideration be given to amending the third core 
principle to include a reference to high ethical standards. 

 
(Reference: Joint report by Chief Executive and Executive Director – 
Customer Services dated 18 June 2014, submitted) 
 

 8. 2013 - 2014 UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
   

A report giving an overview of the financial statements for 2013-14 and a 
summary of the significant movements from 2012-13 along with 
information on the revenue outturn for 2013-14 was considered. 
 
Decision 
 
1. Noted the unaudited accounts for 2013-14 which were presented to 

the Council on 26 June 2014; and 
 
2. Noted that the Head of Strategic Finance would advise the Head of 

Customer and Support Services of Councillor Corry’s request for 
clarification on the Council policy on Non Domestic Rates refunds. 

 
(Reference: Report by Head of Strategic Finance dated 18 June 2014, 
submitted) 
 

 9. EMPLOYMENT TAX RISK REVIEW 
   

The Council asked tax consultants KPMG to carry out an Employment 
Tax Risk Review to identify any areas of potential risk in the Council’s 
Employment Tax accounting processes.  A report outlining any issues 
identified by KPMG and the procedures that have been put in place, or 
are in the process of being put in place, in order to reduce the level of risk 
was considered. 
 
Decision 
 
1. Noted the contents of the report and that further updates will be 

provided once all action points were complete; 
 
2. Noted that KPMG have been asked to bring forward options for the 

Council to consider in respect of Members travel between home and 
HQ; and 

 

Page 3



3. Noted that further detail would be included within the action plan and 
would be circulated to the Audit Committee by the Head of Strategic 
Finance. 

 
(Reference: Report by Head of Strategic Finance dated 18 June 2014, 
submitted) 
 

 10. VAT RISK REVIEW 
   

The Council asked tax consultants KPMG to carry out an VAT Risk 
Review to identify any areas of potential risk in the Council’s VAT 
accounting processes.  A report outlining any issues identified by KPMG 
and the procedures that have been put in place, or are in the process of 
being put in place, in order to reduce the level of risk was considered. 
 
Decision 
 
Noted the contents of the report and that further updates will be provided 
once all action points were complete. 
 
(Reference: Report by Head of Strategic Finance dated 18 June 2014, 
submitted) 
 

 11. AUDIT SCOTLAND NATIONAL REPORTS 
   

In compliance with the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit, the 
Audit Committee receives Audit Scotland reports pertaining to Local 
Government.  A report providing a summary of six recently issued reports 
and checklists was considered.  These reports were issued in the last six 
months and covered:- Scotland’s Public Finances; Procurement in 
Councils; Overview of Local Government; How Council’s Work – Options 
Appraisal; Reshaping Care for Older People; and Scotland’s Public Sector 
Workforce. 
 
Decision 
 
1. Noted the contents of the report; 
 
2. Noted that the Head of Strategic Finance would take forward to the 

Chair of the Performance Review and Scrutiny Committee the Audit 
Committee’s proposal that consideration should be given to these 
reports being submitted initially to the Performance Review and 
Scrutiny Committee given the emphasis on them on performance 
rather than audit issues; 

 
3. Agreed that a half day’s joint seminar be organised for the Audit and 

PRS Committee in order to improve knowledge of the remit of each 
Committee and to consider future planning of workload and activity 
including consideration of Audit Scotland National reports. 

 
(Reference: Report by Head of Strategic Finance dated 18 June 2014, 
submitted) 
 

Page 4



 12. INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL REPORT 2013 - 2014 
   

Internal Audit provides the Audit Committee with an Annual Report 
commenting on the duties and audits undertaken by the section 
throughout the financial year.  The Annual Internal Audit report and the 
allocation of audit days for 2013 – 2014 was before the Committee for 
consideration. 
 
Decision 
 
Noted the Internal Audit Annual Report for 2013 – 2014. 
 
(Reference: Report by Chief Internal Auditor dated 29 May 2014, 
submitted) 
 

 13. ANNUAL REPORT BY AUDIT COMMITTEE 
   

In compliance with the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local 
Government a draft annual Audit Committee report has been prepared by 
the Chair and Vice Chair which summaries the work of the Audit 
Committee during the year and outlines its view of the Council’s internal 
control framework, risk and governance arrangements.  The draft annual 
report attached in Appendix 1 to the report was before the Committee for 
consideration. 
 
Decision 
 
Agreed to approve the contents of the report and appendix on an interim 
basis and to review this once the external auditors report on financial 
statements (ISA 260 report) is received. 
 
(Reference: Report by Chief Internal Auditor and draft Audit Committee 
Annual Report 2013 – 14, submitted) 
 

 14. PROGRESS REPORT ON INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2014 - 2015 
   

A report covering the audit work performed by Internal Audit as at 2 June 
2014 was considered. 
 
Decision 
 
Noted the progress made with the Annual Audit Plan for 2014 – 2015. 
 
(Reference: Report by Chief Internal Auditor dated June 2014, submitted) 
 

 15. INTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS TO AUDIT COMMITTEE 
   

In compliance with good practice set out in the CIPFA Code of Practice for 
Internal Audit in Local Government, final report summaries and action 
plans from recent internal audits were before the Committee to review. 
 
Decision 
 

Page 5



1. Noted the contents of the reports in respect of the following audits:- 
 

(a) Review of Carefirst 
 
(b) Review of Customer Service Centre 
 
(c) Review of Universal Credit 
 
(d) Review of Budget Preparation and Control 
 
(e) Review of Additional Special Needs 
 
(f) Review of Leisure 
 
(g) Review of Business Continuity 
 
(h) Review of Statutory Performance Indicators 2012/13 
 
(i) Review of Treasury Management 
 
(j) Review of Procurement 
 
(k) Review of Creditors – Purchase Cards 
 
(l) Review of Stocktaking 

 
2. Noted the concerns raised by Councillor Breslin in respect of the 

Review of Additional Support Needs and agreed that this concern 
would be discussed further at the joint seminar to be arranged with 
the PRS Committee; 

 
3. In respect of the Review of Procurement noted Councillor Corry’s 

request for an update on staffing within the Procurement Team which 
the Head of Strategic Finance would arrange for the Head of 
Customer and Support Services to provide; and 

 
4. Noted the response to Councillor Corry’s request for clarification on 

reporting of procurement savings and non-financial benefits. 
                                                                                                                             
(Reference: Report by Chief Internal Auditor dated 29 May 2014, 
submitted) 
 

 16. EXTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT 
   

Audit Scotland’s Annual Audit Plan for the 2013/14 audit was presented to 
the Audit Committee on 14 March 2014.  The audit plan set out what Audit 
Scotland perceived to be the key financial statement risks facing Argyll 
and Bute Council.  A report providing progress against the 2013/4 Annual 
Audit Plan was considered. 
 
Decision 
 
Noted the contents of the report. 

Page 6



 
(Reference: Report by Audit Scotland dated June 2014, submitted) 
 

 17. EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT FOLLOW UP 
   

Internal Audit document the progress made by departmental management 
in implementing the recommendations made by both External Audit and 
Internal Audit.  A report detailing the results from a review performed by 
Internal Audit for recommendations due to be implemented by 30 April 
2014 was considered. 
 
Decision 
 
Noted and approved the contents of the report. 
 
(Reference: Report by Chief Internal Auditor dated 21 May 2014, 
submitted) 
 

 18. UPDATE ON INTERNAL AUDIT DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
   

A report highlighting further progress made against the improvements 
identified as a result of the Internal Audit Review against the Public Sector 
Internal Audit Standards was considered. 
 
Decision 
 
Noted progress to date in completion of the development plan. 
 
(Reference: Report by Head of Strategic Finance dated 27 June 2014, 
submitted) 
 

 19. ANNUAL AUDIT PLAN 2014/15 
   

A report introducing the Annual Audit Plan for 2014/15 was before the 
Committee for consideration. 
 
Decision 
 
Agreed and approved amendments to the Annual Audit Plan 2014/15 
which were taken on board by Officers. 
                                                                                                                             
(Reference: Report by Chief Internal Auditor dated 4 June 2014, 
submitted) 
 

 20. AUDIT COMMITTEE DEVELOPMENT DAY DRAFT ACTION PLAN 
   

A report introducing the draft Audit Committee Development Day Action 
Plan for 2014/15 was considered. 
 
Decision 
 
1. Noted the contents of the report; and 
 

Page 7



2. Agreed that any amendments Members of the Committee wished to 
make to the Action Plan should be forwarded to Internal Audit within 
the next 7 days. 

 
(Reference: Report by Chief Internal Auditor dated 4 June 2014, 
submitted) 
 

 21. PROPOSALS FOR ASSURANCE MAPPING EXERCISE 
   

A report outlining the process that Grant Thornton and the Internal Audit 
Team will adopt to map the Council’s key risks and the source and level of 
assurance that the Council receives on those risks was considered. 
 
Decision 
 
1. Noted the proposed scope of the exercise; and 
 
2. Noted that a report will be submitted in September with the results of 

the this exercise which will highlight any gaps and allow the Audit 
Committee to feed into preparations for the draft 2015/16 internal 
audit plan due in December 2014. 

 
(Reference: Report by Head of Strategic Finance dated 26 June 2014, 
submitted) 
 

Page 8



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 
 

26 SEPTEMBER 2014 

 
PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT REPORTING - UPDATE 
 

 
1 INTRODUCTION 

 
1.1 This report updates the Audit Committee on progress against the process 

for scrutiny of the council’s performance management processes and 
procedures that was agreed by the Audit Committee in June 2013.  The 
Audit Committee’s role is to ensure that there are appropriate management 
systems in place. The council’s Performance Review and Scrutiny 
Committee has a different role as set out in its Terms of Reference. 
  

2 RECOMMENDATION 
 

2.1 1 That the Audit Committee notes progress against the agreed 
scrutiny process for the council’s performance management system 
and procedures. 

  
3 DETAIL 

 
3.1 In June 2013, the Audit Committee agreed a series of actions to ensure 

that due process is followed in relation to scrutinising the process of 
performance management, its systems and procedures. This is distinct 
from the role of the Performance Review and Scrutiny Committee.  
 

3.2 Although the PRS will consider scrutiny of the council’s performance, the 
Audit Committee retains a responsibility to ensure that appropriate 
management systems are in place across the council. 
 

3.3 In June 2013, the Audit Committee agreed that the following actions would 
be put in place to meet this responsibility and ensure that management 
systems are in place. Updates on these actions are presented to the Audit 
Committee for information and comment. 
 

3.4 Annual Audit Plan 
The Annual Audit Plan includes audit of the performance management 
system which is reported to the Audit Committee as a matter of course. 
This audit is scheduled for Quarter 3 14/15 and will be reported to the Audit 
Committee December. 
 

3.5 Annual Report  
An Annual Report on performance management processes and procedures 
will be developed as part of the review of the Planning and Performance 
Management Framework. This was identified as a new and additional piece 
of work. The review of the Planning and Performance Management 

Agenda Item 4Page 9



Framework will be presented to the Performance Review and Scrutiny 
Committee in November. This will then be brought to the December Audit 
Committee for information. 
 

3.6 Performance Risk Based Assessment of Audit 
An additional criterion will be added to the Audit Plan Risk Assessment 
process based on a scoring of the section/team/service’s performance 
management processes. This will ensure that higher risk sections were 
highlighted for additional support and if required additional scrutiny. It is 
proposed that this will be introduced to the audit plan preparation process 
for 15/16. 
 

3.7 Internal Audit Findings 
Internal audit findings will, where relevant, give consideration to 
effectiveness of a section/department/team’s performance management 
system and where appropriate, cross reference to performance scorecard 
information to ensure consistency of reporting and improvement of 
performance scrutiny. 
 

  
4 CONCLUSION 

 

4.1 The Audit Committee agreed a series of actions in June 2013 to ensure 
that there continues to be an assessment of the performance management 
system that is in place in the council. This report provides an update on 
progress against these actions. 

  
  
5 IMPLICATIONS 

 
 Policy       

 
None 

 Financial           
 

None 

 HR 
 

None 

 Legal  
 

None 

 Equal Opportunities None 
  

Risk 
 
Effective management of performance reduces risk 
across the council. 

  
Customer Service 

 
None 

  
Douglas Hendry – Executive Director Customer Services 
 
For further information contact: 
Jane Fowler, Head of Improvement and HR, Tel 01546 604466 
 
 

Page 10



  
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 

STRATEGIC FINANCE 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

26 SEPTEMBER 2014 

 
TREASURY MANAGEMENT ASSURANCE REPORT  
 

  
 
1. 

 
INTRODUCTION 
 

1.1 
 
 

This report sets out information around the arrangements in place relating to 
management controls and risk for treasury management. Its purpose is to 
provide assurance to the Audit Committee that appropriate arrangements are in 
place. 
 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 The treasury management assurance report is noted. 
 

3. DETAIL 
 

3.1 Treasury Management is a complex area of the Council’s activities with the 
potential for significant financial consequences and as a result there are key risk 
and management control issues.  Recognising this and the Audit Committee’s 
overall interest in management controls and risk this report has been prepared to 
give assurance to the Audit Committee that there are appropriate arrangements 
in place for managing the Council’s treasury activities. 
 

3.2 Treasury management is defined as: 
 
“The management of the local authority’s investments and cash flows, its 
banking, money market and capital market transactions; the effective control of 
the risks associated with those activities; and the pursuit of optimum 
performance consistent with those risks. ” 
 
 

3.3 The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy’s (CIPFA) Code of 
Practice on Treasury Management (revised November 2009) was adopted by 
this Council on 24 June 2010. The primary requirements of the Code tailored to 
show how they are met in Argyll and Bute are as follows:  
 

a) The Council will create and maintain, as the cornerstones for effective 
treasury management: 

• A treasury management policy statement, stating the policies, 
objectives and approach to risk management of its treasury 
management activities 

• Suitable treasury management practices (TMPs), setting out the 
manner in which the organisation will seek to achieve those 
policies and objectives, and prescribing how it will manage and 

Agenda Item 6Page 11



control those activities. 

b) The Council will receive reports on its treasury management policies, 
practices and activities, including, as a minimum, an annual strategy and 
plan in advance of the year, a mid-year review and an annual report after 
the end of the financial year, in the form prescribed in its TMPs. 

c) The Council has responsibility for the implementation and regular 
monitoring of its treasury management policies and practices and 
delegates responsibility for the execution and administration of treasury 
management decisions to the Head of Strategic Finance, who will act in 
accordance with the organisation’s policy statement and TMPs and, 
CIPFA’s Standard of Professional Practice on Treasury Management. 

d) The Council nominates the Performance Review and Scrutiny Committee 
to be responsible for ensuring effective scrutiny of the treasury 
management strategy and policies. 

e) The Council nominates the Policy Lead for Strategic Finance as the 
member responsible for ensuring effective scrutiny of the treasury 
management strategy and policies. 

 

 Management Arrangements 
 

3.4 The Audit Committee should be able to take assurance that the Council has 
appropriate management arrangements in place for its treasury activities based 
on the following: 
 

3.5 Regulatory:  The Council has adopted and complied with the Code of Practice 
and a review is carried out each year to ensure we continue to meet the 
requirements of the Code. The following TMPs are in place and reviewed 
annually: The TMPs can be revised with the agreement of the Head of Strategic 
Finance. 
 
TMP 1    Treasury risk management   
TMP 2    Best value and performance measurement  
TMP 3    Decision–making and analysis  
TMP 4    Approved instruments, methods and techniques   
TMP 5    Organisation, clarity and segregation of responsibilities, and dealing 
arrangements 
TMP 6    Reporting requirements and management information arrangements 
TMP 7    Budgeting, accounting and audit arrangements  
TMP 8    Cash and cash flow management     
TMP 9    Money laundering     
TMP 10  Staff training and qualifications   
TMP 11  Use of external service providers  
TMP 12  Corporate governance 
 

3.6 Management:  TMP 5 sets lines of responsibility, accountability and delegation in 
relation to treasury activities.  
 

3.7 Reporting:  The Council meets and exceeds the requirement for reporting on 
treasury management by 

• Preparing an annual treasury and investment strategy (submitted to 

Page 12



Council 20 March 2014) 

• Submitting an annual report on treasury and investment activities 
(submitted to Council on 26 June 2014) 

• Submitting a quarterly report on treasury activities to the Council as at end 
of June, September and December. These will be submitted 2 monthly to 
Policy and Resource Committee and quarterly to PRS Committee going 
forward. 
 

3.8 Member Involvement:  The Council Leader and Policy Lead for Strategic Finance 
is the nominated lead member for treasury management and receives copies of 
all reports on treasury management for scrutiny.  
 

3.9 Training:  Training requirements for officers are reviewed at quarterly review 
meetings with the treasury advisors.  Officers also attend external training 
seminars arranged by the treasury advisors.  
 

3.10 Internal Audit:  Treasury activities are subject to regular review by internal and 
external audit.  During 2013-14 an internal audit of 10 days was undertaken and 
there were two recommendations.  One of these have been addressed. One is 
due to be completed by 30 September 2014.  A copy of the action plan is 
attached as Appendix 1. 
 

3.11 External Audit:  The external audit carried out a preliminary systems review of 
treasury management during 2013-14 to confirm that the stated controls were in 
place. There were no recommendations from the review. 
 

3.12 Advisory Support:  The Council is supported by Capita Asset Services as its 
Treasury Advisors.  Capita Asset Services are part of the Capita group of 
companies.  It is the largest provider of treasury advice to Councils in the UK.  
The Council reappointed Capita Asset Services in March 2012 for a period of 3 
years following a tendering exercise. 
 

3.13 A Compliance Evidence Delivery Review (CEDR) has been carried out internally 
based on a model developed by Capita Asset Services to identify areas for 
improvement. An action plan to address the areas for improvement will have 
been prepared by the date of the Audit Committee. 
 

 Key Risks 
 

3.14 The section below outlines in summary terms how some of the key risks are 
managed: 
 

3.15 Transactional Risks:  Segregation of duties and in particular separation of 
initiator and approver roles and setting limits for individuals in terms of their 
delegated authority are key controls to transaction risks. There are regular 
reconciliation and cross checking of treasury records to act as a 
management/supervisory control. 
 

3.16 Strategic Risks: There are quarterly reviews with the treasury advisors and 
review of economic and market data in between to assess the ongoing relevance 
of the agreed strategy.  
 

3.17 Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate and market data is monitored daily and 

Page 13



assessed in terms of any action the Council needs to consider or take. Triggers 
are set to prompt formal consideration of when to drawdown borrowing or 
reschedule debt etc. 
 

3.18 Borrowing Risks: The borrowing portfolio is reviewed to avoid over exposure to 
too many loans maturing in any one period. There are also limits to balance the 
mix between fixed and variable rate loans. All borrowings are in sterling so there 
is no exchange rate exposure. 
  

3.19 Investment Risks: The risk of counter parties is reviewed with the treasury 
advisors and investments are made only within agreed policy.  This sets down 
approved counter parties and agreed limits on amount and duration of 
investment. All investments are in sterling so there is no exchange rate 
exposure. The Council complies with the Scottish Government investment 
regulations. Changes and potential changes in counter parties credit status is 
monitored in order that action can be taken where required. 
 

4. CONCLUSION 
 

4.1 The report outlines the management arrangements and audit activities in place 
relating to the Councils treasury function to provide assurance to the Audit 
Committee that the risks and controls related to the Council’s treasury activities 
are properly managed. 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS 
5.1 Policy – None. 
5.2 Financial -  None 
5.3 Legal -  None. 
5.4 HR -  None. 
5.5 Equalities -  None. 
5.6 Risk -  None. 
5.7 Customer Service -  None.  

 
 
Bruce West, Head of Strategic Finance 
 
 
For further information please contact Bruce West, Head of Strategic Finance 
01546-604151. 
 
Appendix 1 – Audit Report Action Plan 
 

Page 14



 

Page 15



APPENDIX 1   ACTION PLAN 

Findings Risk Impact Rating Agreed Action Responsible person 
agreed implementation 
date 

1. Treasury Management Practices 2013/14 
document 

High/ 
Medium or 
Low 

  

The Treasury Management 
Practices 2013/14 document 
would benefit from some 
adjustment to layout as it is 
disjointed and in places 
difficult to read due to 
formatting issues. 
 

Detail may be missed 
by the reader due to 
poor presentation. 

Low Review the presentation 
of the Treasury 
Management Practices 
taking into account the 
template provided by the 
treasury management 
advisors and the ease of 
updating following any 
changes. 

Finance Manager – 
Corporate Support 
30 September 2014  
 
 
Can we make sure this 
is complete by the 
date of Audit 
Committee 26 
September. 

2.  Prudential Indicator Calculations High/ 
Medium or 
Low 

  

The indicator calculations for 
different reports were 
calculated at different times 
using figures available at that 
time, leading to slightly 
different actual figures within 
different reports.  Thereby the 
actual figures for set years 
can differ in reports. 

Confusion as to the 
accuracy of figures if 
they differ from one 
report to the next. 

Low References to the 
sources of the figures 
will be provided and 
where appropriate 
copies of the source 
documents will be 
retained to allow the 
numbers to be verified. 

Finance Manager – 
Corporate Support 
30 June 2014 
 
This has been 
completed  

 

P
a

g
e
 1

6



 

 
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 
 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE SMT  

 
STRATEGIC FINANCE 
 

26 September 2014 

 
ANNUAL RISK ASSURANCE REPORT 

 

 
 
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

The report provides an update on risk management activity. It provides 
assurance the risk management is a live process within the organisation and 
continues to develop and mature.  

 
1.2 The Council participates in CIPFA /ALARM risk management benchmarking club. 

Results of this exercise are due to be published shortly however draft reports 
suggest a further year on year improvement moving from a “working” 
classification to “Embedded and Integrated”. 

 
1.3 Risk registers are held for both strategic risks and operational risks. Both areas 

have been subject to considerable review during the year. The Council has 
recently agreed an updated strategic risk register in June 2014. Operational risk 
registers were integrated into the 14/15 service planning exercise and there is an 
evidenced link of risk being considered at planning stage. 

 
1.4 Annual Risk Assurance statements are completed by each Head of Service. 

Each service has confirmed that risk management is an active process within 
their service area. Testing is carried out to ensure supporting evidence is in place 
to support statements made. 

 
1.5 Grant Thornton undertook an internal audit of risk management and reported a 

substantial level of assurance with our processes being assessed as “risk 
managed”. 

 
1.6 There are number of areas for development during 14/15. These include 

additional work around: 

• Risk culture and risk 
appetite 

• Further embedding risk 
management within service management teams 

• Reviewing both SRR’s 
and ORR’s to ensure partnership and shared risk is defined. 

• Assess risk opportunity 
where appropriate 

• Reviewing risk reduction 
measures in terms of insurable risk. 
 

1.7 There are no financial implication associated with this report which is for noting 
only. 

  

  

Agenda Item 7Page 17



 

 

Page 18



 

 

 
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 
 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 

STRATEGIC FINANCE 26 SEPTEMBER 2014 

 
ANNUAL RISK ASSURANCE REPORT 

 

 
 
 
2.0 INTRODUCTION 
 
 2.1 The report provides an update on risk management activity. It provides 

assurance the risk management is a live process within the organisation 
and continues to grow in profile. 

   
 

3.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 3.1 Audit Committee note the content of the report.  
 
 

4.0 DETAIL 
 

4.1 Argyll and Bute Council is part of the ALARM CIPFA risk management 
benchmarking club and takes part in an annual exercise which is designed 
as a performance tool to assist in raising the standards of risk 
management within organisations.  The survey is based on ALARM’s 
National Performance Model for Risk Management in Public Services. 

  The survey breaks downs risk management activity into seven strands: 
 
  • Leadership and management 
  • Strategy and policy 
  • People 
  • Partnership, shared risks and resources 
  • Processes and tools 
  • Risk Handling and assurance 
  • Outcomes and delivery 
 
 4.2 Under each strand, a series of questions have been developed.  

Responses to these questions are weighted to reflect their relative impact 
on performance and collated into a final “score” for each section.  This 
identifies the level of maturity the organisation has reached.   

 
 4.3 Results and action points from the output of this exercise are due to be 

published shortly however draft reports suggest a further year on year 
improvement moving from a “working” classification to “Embedded and 
Integrated”. Action points are in relation to risk culture and appetite, shared 
risk arrangements and risk reduction measures. (Insurable risk) 

 
 4.4 Operational risk registers are reviewed on an updated on a live basis and 

formally reported each quarter. All services have a register in place. 14/15 
service planning protocols were revised to include a specific template 

Page 19



 

detailing operational risks. The Council continues to use a Demand and 
Supply approach when preparing risk registers. This provides a useful 
framework and consistency of approach. This approach also allows for a 
clear link of risk to service outcomes. 

 
 4.5 The Council agreed its strategic risk register in June 2014. The 

preparation process included input from members, senior management 
team, chief officers group and the strategic risk group.  A number of 
seminars and training events also took place during the year to discuss 
the draft strategic risk register and raise general awareness of risk 
management. 

 
 4.6 Annual risk assurance statements are prepared as part of our risk 

management protocols. The risk assurance statements are been based on 
the following statements: 

 

• Senior managers 
promote the importance of risk management. 

• Risk management is 
embedded within the service. 

• Risk management is 
applied to all key business activities within the service. 

• Risks appropriate to the 
service have been identified. 

• Mitigating plans and 
actions are considered in respect of identified risks. 

• Risk registers are 
regularly updated. 

 
 4.7 Heads of Service are requested to indicate which level of compliance is 

appropriate to their service being, non –compliance, partial compliance or 
full compliance for each of the statements.  Heads of Service were further 
requested to evidence their selection and where appropriate give further 
detail of actions to be taken. 

 
 4.8 Results are consistent with previous year submissions. There were no 

instances of non-compliance. Submissions are subject  to a  random 
evidence testing exercise undertaken by Internal Audit . Evidence 
obtained supports assurance statements that risk management is being 
regularly discussed by departmental management teams and by service 
management teams. Risk registers are being reviewed and updated 
where appropriate and consideration is given to mitigating plans and 
actions.  

   
.  4.9 Our internal audit partners undertook a review of our risk management 

activity and provided a substantial level of assurance and assessed our 
activity as Risk Managed. The review considered the way in which risk is 
managed within the Council, drawing on a risk maturity assessment tool. 
The review also included a desktop exercise which reviewed terms of 
reference, the risk management policy and guidance, committee reports 
on the strategic risk register and the operational risk registers prepared by 
a sample of departments.  We also reviewed the risk monitoring facilities 
on the Council's performance monitoring system, Pyramid.   Interviews 
were also undertaken with key contacts, including the Head of Strategic 

Page 20



 

Finance and risk officer. 
 
 4.10 There a number of actions arising from the CIPFA benchmarking exercise, 

annual risk assurance exercise and the Grant Thornton review. There is a 
consistency of finding relating to risk appetite and risk culture, risk 
opportunity and risk reduction measures (relating to insurable risk). Upon 
formal publication of all findings, a risk management action plan (RMAP) 
will be prepared addressing all of the issues raised. Some of this work is 
already in progress as the strategic risk group has requested options for 
developing a risk appetite framework and the Audit committee is currently 
exploring a risk assurance mapping exercise. 

 
   
 
5.0 CONCLUSION 
 
 5.1 Risk Management activity continues to improve and mature and 

assurance can be taken from in year assessment of “Risk Managed” and 
“Embedded and Integrated”.  The RMAP for 14/15 will target further 
developments to our processes. 

 
  
 
6.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
 6.1 Policy  
 
 6.2 Financial: None directly from this report but effective risk management 

assists with effective governance and stewardship of council resources 
 
 6.3 Legal  
 
 6.4 HR  
 
 6.5 Equalities 
 
 6.6 Risk – effective risk management assists with effective governance. 
 
 6.7 Customer Service 
 
 
 
 
Kevin Anderson  
26 September 2014  
                                                  
For further information contact: Kevin Anderson, Chief Internal Auditor 
 
 
 
  
 

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL Audit Committee

STRATEGIC FINANCE 26 September 2014

INTERNAL AUDIT UPDATE SUMMARY 

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This report details the Internal Audit activity undertaken June to September 2014. 
The objective of the report is to provide an update with regards progress during 
Quarter 2 against a number of areas. 

Good progress continues to be made. There is clear evidence of improved 
interaction and engagement between Internal Audit and Service Management. 

14/15 Audit Plan progress: Audit plan is currently on track. 

Individual Audits undertaken: 10 individual audits have been completed 
during the period. Of these ten audits, 1 has a high level of assurance, 7 are 
rated substantial and 2 are rated limited. 

Continuous Monitoring Programme Testing: A number of auditable units 
are subject to continuous testing. Reporting is by exception. Issues arising 
during the quarter requiring management action are in relation to weaknesses 
in cash control procedures which were evident during spot checking 
exercises. 

National Fraud Initiative: Data mismatches in relation to Council Tax records 
have been identified and work has commenced in relation to reviewing each 
case. 

Development Plan: Good progress continues to be made against 
development plan action points. All items are on track. 

Performance indicators: Revised indicators are in place and current status 
is on track / green. 

Agenda Item 8Page 23



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL Audit Committee

STRATEGIC FINANCE 26 September 2014

INTERNAL AUDIT UPDATE SUMMARY 

2.0 INTRODUCTION 

2.1 This report details the Internal Audit activity undertaken June to September 
2014. The objective of the report is to provide an update with regards progress 
during Quarter 2 against a number of areas; 

 14/15 Audit Plan progress,  

 Individual Audits undertaken  

 Continuous Monitoring Programme Testing 

 National Fraud Initiative  

 Development Plan 

 Performance indicators 
.

3.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 

3.1 The Audit Committee is asked to note the content of the report. 

4.0 DETAIL 

4.1 The Audit Plan is currently on track. Ten audits have been completed as 
detailed at 4.2. In addition a number of audits are also in progress and are at 
various stages of completion. These are scheduled for submission at 
December committee. 

4.2 Audits completed June 2014 to September 2014 are detailed in Table 1. 

Table 1: Summary of Audits performed in Quarter 2, 2014/15: 

Audit Name Level of

Assurance

No. of

recommendations

High

Recommendations

NPDO Arrangements High 1 0

Marine Services Limited 7 2

Capital Contracts and

Operating Leases

Limited 3 1

Sickness Absence Substantial 5 1

Crematoriums Substantial 14 1

Section 75 Planning Substantial 3 3

Insurance arrangements Substantial 6 0

LGBF Indicators Substantial 2 0

Risk Management Substantial 2 0

Procurement Utilities Substantial 0 0

Page 24



4.3 Audits planned for the remainder of the financial year.

Quarter 3 Quarter 4 

Land and Asset Disposal Central Governance  

Children and Families Homecare Services 

Customer Service Centre Business Support 

Pyramid Revenue and Benefits 

Income Maximisation Chord 

Information Security Employment and Training 

Winter Maintenance ICT 

Flood Control Adult Learning & Community 
Development

Airports  

4.4 A number of areas which were previously subject to individual audits now form 
part of our continuous monitoring programme. These areas are tested on a 
regular basis and detailed reporting will be by exception to Audit Committee. 
Standard audit tests are applied relevant to each auditable unit.  Clients are 
notified by memo of any concerns and a follow up process is in place to ensure 
active management /rectification of issues raised. Table 2 below summarises 
activity to date outlining issues arising and provides a level of assurance. 

Table 2: Continuous monitoring programme results: 

Audit Unit Areas Tested Issues Arising Assurance 
Level

Follow 
up

Payroll and

Overtime

Excessive &

Regular

Overtime

Ghost Employees

Starters and

Leavers

None Substantial Memo

sent to

dept with

minor

queries.

Debtors Segregation of

duties

None Substantial n/a

Creditors Payments

exceeding 10k.

Authorisations

None Substantial n/a

General Ledger

Controls
Posting

Authorisations

None Substantial n/a

Cash Spot Checks

6 Locations in

Helensburgh area:

Leisure

Libraries

Social

Services

Catering

and

Cleaning

Cash

Reconciliation’s

Authorisations

Procedures

Roles

,responsibilities

and remits

Cash did not

reconcile in 3

premises.

Reconciliations

not carried out

regularly.

Documentation

Incomplete.

Staff unaware of

responsibilities

Limited Action

Memo

issued

School Fund checks Not scheduled n/a n/a n/a

Page 25



4.5 The Audit Commission's NFI team carries out matching work on behalf of Audit 
Scotland.  The Flexible Matching Service (FMS) web application is used for 
uploading data for Argyll and Bute Council and allows for data matching in a 
number of areas.  Council Tax data in relation to Council Tax Reduction 
Scheme has returned a number of matches and these are currently being 
reviewed as per the table below. 

 Council Tax to Electoral register is a comparison of Council Tax records to 
Electoral Register records. Matches will trigger where more than one person is 
registered at an address which is currently in receipt of a discount. 

 Council Tax rising 18’s is in relation to matches where households have 
occupants who are turning 18 years old thus potentially impacting on Council 
Tax discount eligibility. 

Table 3: National Fraud Initiative Matches: 

4.6 This section highlights further progress made against the actions points on our 
14/15 Internal Audit development plan.  These include improvements identified as 
a result of our review against the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards.  

Table 4: Internal Audit Development plan Key Actions: 

Area For 
Improvement

Agreed Action Progress Update Timescale 

Training and

CPD

Formalise our plans

for internal audit

training, including

continuing

professional

development (CPD)

requirements.

On Track:

Senior Accounting

Assistants are signed

up to complete IIA

Diploma qualification.

Ongoing

Induction

Programme

Development of

Induction process for

new members of staff

joining the team.

On Track:

Audit Manual is being

updated to include

induction section

31/12/2014

Performance

Indicators

Revision of IA’s

Performance

indicators per AC’s

approval in June 14.

Complete:

Survey question were

reviewed and

benchmarking

31/08/2014

Datasets Total
Matches

Status of
Sample
Match
Testing

Responsible  
Officer

Council Tax to Electoral

Register

694 Started Revenues

Supervisor

Council Tax rising 18’s 147 Started Revenues

Supervisor

Total 841

Page 26



To be updated in

Pyramid system.

undertaken with

other LA’s with a view

to ensuring

consistency of

approach.

Audit Plan

Preparation

2015/16 Plan to be

submitted to

December committee

for comment and

feedback

On Track:

Plan will continue to

be risk based. Work

has commenced on

our audit universe

and risk evaluation.

Preparation process is

being reviewed to

include complaints

and where

appropriate inclusion

of topical (national

and local) Issues.

30/11/2014

Audit manual Development Audit

Manual

On Track:

Work has

commenced on Audit

Manual

31/03/2015

SharePoint

site

Creation of Audit

share point site to co

ordinate

documentation and

version control. Track

stage progress and

publish reports.

On Track:

2 members of staff

trained on use. On

going weekly

discussion session as

to items for inclusion.

Protocols being

developed

31/03/2015

Basic site up

operational by

31/03/2015

then

continuous

development.

4.7 Internal Audit scorecard data is available on pyramid. The indicators are currently 
showing green and or /on track. The undernoted table is an extract of the key 
information.  

Internal Audit Team Scorecard 2014 – 15 
FQ 1  14/15

TEAM RESOURCES 
People

PRDs IA Team 

Target
Percentage of PRDs 

complete

100% 100% 

Number of eligible 
employees FTE 

Number of PRDs 
complete FTE 

4 4 

Financial 

Revenue Finance  ACTUAL BUDGET 

GYear to date £41,809 £48,409 

Year end £221,753 £221,753 

NEW INTERNAL AUDIT MEASURES 

% of risks within the SRR Actual  30% G

Page 27



audited in reporting period Target 30%  

Benchmark

Quarterly meetings held with 
Chair of Audit Committee 

Actual  Yes 
G

Target Yes 

Benchmark

% satisfaction rates from post 
audit surveys 

Actual  100% 
G

Target 80% 

Benchmark 80% 

% Recommendations followed 
up

Actual  100% 
G

Target 100% 

Benchmark

% customer satisfaction with 
audit reports 

Actual  100% 
G

Target 80% 

Benchmark 80% 

Percentage qualified staff 

Actual  60% 
G

Target 60% 

Benchmark 60% 

Training hours per year per 
auditor ( 

Actual  237hrs 
GTarget 250hrs 

Benchmark 0 

5.0 CONCLUSION 

5.1 This report highlights good progress is being made across a range of 
areas. The audit plan is on track and there are currently no material issues 
impacting on Internal Audit activity. A programme of on-going review and 
continuous improvement is in place. 

6.0 IMPLICATIONS 

 6.1 Policy - None 

 6.2 Financial -None 

 6.3 Legal -None 

 6.4 HR  -None 

 6.5 Equalities - None 

 6.6 Risk – Internal Audit continue with a risk based approach to its activity. 

 6.7 Customer Service - None 

Kevin Anderson, Chief Internal Auditor
                 
For further information contact: Kevin Anderson, Chief Internal Auditor (01369 
708505)  

Page 28



 

 
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 
 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 
STRATEGIC FINANCE 
 

26 September 2014 

 
INTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS TO AUDIT COMMITTEE  2014 - 2015 

 

 
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 1.1 There are 10 audits being reported to the Audit Committee. One audit 

has a high level of assurance, 7 have a substantial level of assurance 
with the remaining 2 being rated as limited Assurance.  

 
 

 1.2 Internal Audit provides a level of assurance upon completion of audit 
work, this is evaluated as follows: 

   

Level of 
Assurance 

Reason for the level of Assurance given 

High 

Internal Control, Governance and the Management of 
Risk are at a high standard with only marginal elements 
of residual risk, which are either being accepted or 
dealt with.  

Substantial 

Internal Control, Governance and the Management of 
Risk have displayed a mixture of little residual risk, but 
other elements of residual risk that are slightly above 
an acceptable level and need to be addressed within a 
reasonable timescale.  

Limited 

Internal Control, Governance and the Management of 
Risk are displaying a general trend of unacceptable 
residual risk and weaknesses must be addressed 
within a reasonable timescale, with management 
allocating appropriate resource to the issues.  

Very 
Limited 

Internal Control, Governance and the Management of 
Risk are displaying key weaknesses and extensive 
residual risk above an acceptable level which must be 
addressed urgently, with management allocating 
appropriate resource to the issues.  

 
 
 
 1.3 The attached reports contain the action plans which detail those 

recommendations where Internal Audit in agreement with management 
has classified the findings either high or medium. Recommendations 
classified as low have been removed. 

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 9Page 29



 

 1.4 A high level summary of each report is noted below: 
 

• Sickness and Absence: This audit has provided a substantial level of 
assurance with the exception of production of statistics which requires 
improvement. There are sound policies and procedures in place. The 
report highlights areas for improvement relating to double keying and 
labour intensive working methods. 
 

• Marine Services: This audit reviewed the Councils Ferry services and 
has a limited level of assurance. The report highlighted a number of 
weaknesses in relation to adherence to Health and Safety requirements, 
berthing practices and ticketing protocols. 

 

• Capital Contracts and Operating Leases: This audit provided a limited 
level of assurance. Weaknesses were identified in relation to adherence to 
prescribed guidance and in some instances records were incomplete. 
Procedures for collation and recording of lease information were also 
weak with the potential for mis-reporting. 

 

• Risk Management: This audit was undertaken by our partners Grant 
Thornton and provided a substantial level of assurance. Risk management 
procedures were assessed as Risk Managed being well developed and 
communicated. Action points are in relation to risk appetite and risk 
opportunity. 

 

• Local Government Benchmarking Framework Indicators: The 
processes and procedures used by Argyll & Bute Council services for the 
collation of statistical information required for reporting LGBF indicators 
was reviewed in order to provide substantial assurance that there was 
robust back up evidence to support the submission.  Procedures and 
processes in place for all 11 indicators were verified.  

 

• NPDO : This audit provided a high level of assurance. Robust contract and 
financial monitoring arrangement are in place. Processes and procedures 
are well documented with appropriate reference to relevant performance 
criteria. 

 

• Insurance: This audit provided a substantial level of assurance. 
Observations included some minor issues in relation to tender and claim 
documentation. There is also scope for improvement in relation to risk 
reduction measures and protocols where roles and responsibilities require 
to be clarified. 

 

• S75 Planning: This audit provided a substantial level assurance. Issues 
arising relate to formalising and documenting procedures which in some 
cases were outdated. Reporting and monitoring protocols require to be 
reviewed to ensure S75 agreements are fully progressed and all relevant 
actions completed. 

 

• Crematoriums: This audit provided a substantial level of assurance. The 
audit specifically looked at recovery of ashes protocols in light of national 
interest and refers to Lord Bonomy’s national findings which are cross 
referenced to Internal Audit findings.  Argyll and Bute operates to a policy 
whereby an attempt to recover ashes from the cremation process in made 

Page 30



 

in all cases. In the very few instances where no ashes were available, 
bereaved families had been advised of the likelihood and documentation 
had been signed acknowledging this. The audit provided a number of 
other recommendations in relation to administrative protocols. It also 
highlights potential concern in relation to planned legislative changes 
relating to the removal of a medical referee stage from the authorisation 
process. 

 

• Procurement of Utilities: This audit provided a substantial level of 
assurance. Purchasing is via a national framework. Appropriate monitoring 
arrangements for both usage and cost levels are in place. 

 
2.0 Recommendations 
 
 2.1 Audit Committee note the content of this summary report and detail within 

each individual report. 
 
3.0 CONCLUSION 
 
 5.1 Management has accepted each of the reports submitted and has agreed 

responses and timescales in the respective action plans. The total 
number of recommendations made within the 10 audits is as 
undernoted: 

 

• High – 8 

• Medium – 18 

• Low – 18   
 
 
6.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
 6.1 Policy - None 
 
 6.2 Financial - None 
 
 6.3 Legal - None 
 
 6.4 HR - None 
 
 6.5 Equalities - None 
 
 6.6 Risk - None 
 
 6.7 Customer Service – None 
 
 
 
 
Kevin Anderson, Chief Internal Auditor  
 
26 September 2014  
For further information contact: Kevin Anderson, Chief Internal Auditor  
01369 708505 
 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

A
R

G
Y

L
L

 &
 B

U
T

E
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
 R

E
P

O
R

T

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 
C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 

A
U

D
IT

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

R
IS

K
 B

A
S

E
D

 A
U

D
IT

 

A
U

D
IT

 T
IT

L
E

 
S

IC
K

N
E

S
S

 A
N

D
 A

B
S

E
N

C
E

 

A
U

D
IT

 D
A

T
E

 
J

U
N

E
 2

0
1

4
 

2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Page 33



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 S

IC
K

N
E

S
S

 A
N

D
 A

B
S

E
N

C
E

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 1
 

1
. 

 B
A

C
K

G
R

O
U

N
D

 

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

ic
k
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 A
b
s
e

n
c
e

 w
it
h

in
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 H

R
 a

s
 p

a
rt

o
f 

th
e

 2
0

1
4

/1
5
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 
  

T
h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
a

x
im

is
in

g
 A

tt
e

n
d
a

n
c
e

 a
t 
W

o
rk

 P
o

lic
y
 w

a
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 i
n

 2
0
1

2
 t
h

is
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u
re

s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 

m
o

n
it
o

re
d
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 p
ri
n

c
ip

le
s
. 

 W
it
h

 o
v
e

r 
3

6
,8

0
0
 w

o
rk

 d
a

y
s
 l
o

s
t 

d
u

e
 

to
 s

ic
k
n

e
s
s
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e
 a

n
d

 s
ic

k
 p

a
y
 c

o
s
ti
n

g
 £

3
.4

 m
ill

io
n

 i
n

 2
0

1
2
/2

0
1

3
, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 k
e
e

n
 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 t
o

 p
u

tt
in

g
 i
n

 
p

la
c
e

 m
e
a

s
u

re
s
 t
h

a
t 
w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c
e
. 

T
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 a
id

 
p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e

. 
 T

h
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

3
 –

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4

 a
re

 3
6
,0

3
3

 w
o

rk
 d

a
y
s
 l
o

s
t 

d
u

e
 t
o

 
s
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 s

ic
k
 p

a
y
 c

o
s
ti
n

g
 £

3
.1

 m
ill

io
n

, 
s
h
o

w
in

g
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t 
d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r.

 

T
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
re

v
e

n
t 
a

n
d
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 s
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 a

b
s
e
n

c
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 O

c
c
u

p
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

,
C

o
u

n
s
e

lli
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

,
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
o

lic
ie

s
, 
fl
e

x
ib

le
 a

n
d

 h
o
m

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
tr

a
in

in
g
 f

o
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
. 

 T
h
e

y
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 e

n
a

b
le

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 t

o
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
e

ta
ile

d
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
a

u
s
e

s
 o

f 
a

b
s
e
n

c
e

 a
n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 t

re
n

d
s
 t
h
a

t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 e

v
id

e
n
t 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

c
e

n
tr

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
b

s
e

n
c
e

 a
t 
a

 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

lo
c
a
ti
o

n
. 

2
. 

 A
U

D
IT

 O
B

J
E

C
T

IV
E

S

T
h
e

 O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 a

re
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 
T

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il'

s
 S

ic
k
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 A
b
s
e

n
c
e

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 a

n
d

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 a

re
 u

p
 t
o

 d
a

te
. 

 
T

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
ro

le
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

S
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 A

b
s
e

n
c
e

 m
a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
re

 c
le

a
rl

y
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
 a

n
d

 m
a
n

a
g
e

d
 i
n

 a
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n
t 

m
a

n
n

e
r 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 a

re
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
re

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

 
T

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
p

e
ri
o

d
s
 o

f 
s
ic

k
n
e

s
s
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e

 a
re

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
. 

 
T

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
re

p
o

rt
s
 o

n
 S

ic
k
n
e

s
s
 A

b
s
e

n
c
e
 a

re
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e
v
ie

w
e

d
 r

e
g
u

la
rl

y
, 

th
e

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i

s
 r

e
p
o

rt
e

d
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

ly
 a

n
d

 

a
n

y
 f

o
llo

w
 u

p
 a

c
ti
o
n

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

re
 a

c
ti
o

n
e
d

. 

Page 34



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 S

IC
K

N
E

S
S

 A
N

D
 A

B
S

E
N

C
E

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 2
 

3
. 

R
IS

K
S

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 

IH
R

0
4
 -

 F
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
a

lly
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
a

n
d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
: 

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

e
m

b
ra

c
e

d
 b

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e

rs
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
u

n
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 d

e
m

a
n

d
s
. 

 
In

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
o

r 
in

a
c
c
u

ra
te

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 l
e
a

d
s
 t
o

 i
n

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
, 

d
u

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
rr

o
rs

. 

 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 /
 D

e
p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
. 

 
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
L
a

w
, 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 H

M
R

C
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 i
n

 a
 t

im
e

ly
 m

a
n

n
e

r.
 

A
u
d
it
 r

is
k
: 

 
T

h
e

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
m

a
in

ta
in

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 s

ic
k
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 a
b

s
e
n

c
e

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 a
 f
a

ilu
re

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

q
u

a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
S

ic
k
n

e
s
s
 A

b
s
e

n
c
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
rl

y
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 i
n
d
iv

id
u

a
l 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 
 

 
P

e
ri
o

d
s
 o

f 
s
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e

 a
re

 n
o

t 
p

ro
p

e
rl
y
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
s
u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

. 
 

 
S

ic
k
n

e
s
s
 A

b
s
e

n
c
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 
m

a
n
a

g
e

d
 i
n

 a
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
m

a
n

n
e

r 
a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il.

 

 
R

e
p

o
rt

s
 o

n
 S

ic
k
n
e

s
s
 A

b
s
e

n
c
e

 a
re

 i
n

a
c
c
u

ra
te

, 
n

o
t 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 r

e
g
u

la
rl

y
 a

n
d

 n
o

 f
o

llo
w

 u
p

 a
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 t

a
k
e
n

. 
 

Page 35



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 S

IC
K

N
E

S
S

 A
N

D
 A

B
S

E
N

C
E

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 3
 

4
. 

A
U

D
IT

 O
P

IN
IO

N
  

T
h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 g

iv
e

n
 f

o
r 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i
s
 S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
w

it
h

 t
h
e

 e
x
c
e

p
ti
o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t.

 

L
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 g

iv
e
n

 

H
ig

h
 

In
te

rn
a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 
M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
a
re

 
a
t 

a
 
h
ig

h
 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 
w

it
h
 
o
n
ly

 
m

a
rg

in
a
l 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
ri
s
k
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 e

it
h
e
r 

b
e
in

g
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 o

r 
d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
. 

 

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

a
l

In
te

rn
a
l 

C
o

n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a
n
d

 
th

e
 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
h
a
v
e

 
d
is

p
la

y
e
d

 
a
 
m

ix
tu

re
 
o

f 
lit

tl
e
 

re
s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
, 

b
u
t 

o
th

e
r 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 a

b
o

v
e
 a

n
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e

v
e
l 

a
n
d

 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 a
 r

e
a
s
o
n

a
b
le

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

. 
 

L
im

it
e
d

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
a
re

 
d
is

p
la

y
in

g
 
a
 
g
e

n
e
ra

l 
tr

e
n

d
 
o
f 

u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 r
e
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 a

n
d
 w

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 
w

it
h
in

 a
 r

e
a
s
o

n
a
b
le

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

, 
w

it
h
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
n
g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

 

V
e

ry
 L

im
it

e
d

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 a

re
 d

is
p

la
y
in

g
 k

e
y
 w

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 
e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

re
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 

a
b
o

v
e
 

a
n
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 
le

v
e
l 

w
h

ic
h
 

m
u
s
t 

b
e
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 

u
rg

e
n
tl
y
, 

w
it
h

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
n
g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
.

T
h

is
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it
 r

a
ti
n

g
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
fi
n
d

in
g

s
 
a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 
to

 
th

e
ir
 
re

la
ti
v
e

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 
d
e

p
e
n

d
in

g
 
o

n
 
th

e
ir

 
im

p
a

c
t 

to
 
th

e
 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

T
h

e
 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
 
fi
n

d
in

g
s
 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e
d

 a
n

d
 r

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t.

 

A
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
g
ra

d
in

g
 a

u
d

it
 f

in
d

in
g
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a
v
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
e

d
 i

n
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n

, 
h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 

c
a

n
 b

e
 a

s
c
e

rt
a

in
e

d
. 
 E

a
c
h

 f
in

d
in

g
 i
s
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 H

ig
h

, 
M

e
d

iu
m

 o
r 

L
o

w
. 

 T
h

e
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
b
e

lo
w

:-
 

H
ig

h
 -

 m
a

jo
r 

o
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
im

p
o

rt
a
n
t 

in
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

. 
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 r
e

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 f

a
c
to

rs
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
to

 
th

e
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

 T
h

e
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
 m

a
y
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 g

iv
e

 r
is

e
 t

o
 l
o

s
s
 o

r 
e

rr
o

r;
 

M
e
d

iu
m

 -
 o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 l

e
s
s
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 
a

s
s
is

t 
in

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 i
te

m
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

 t
h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
 T

h
e

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 i

s
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 
g
re

a
t,

 b
u

t 
th

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
e

rr
o

r 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 i
f 

it
 w

e
re

 r
e
c
ti
fi
e
d

; 

L
o

w
 -

 m
in

o
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

 t
h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
o
n
e

-o
ff

 i
te

m
s
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
. 

 T
h
e
 

w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

a
p
p

e
a

r 
to

 a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

it
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 i
n

 a
n

y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

w
a

y
. 

Page 36



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 S

IC
K

N
E

S
S

 A
N

D
 A

B
S

E
N

C
E

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 4
 

5
. 

F
IN

D
IN

G
S

 

T
h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 f

in
d

in
g
s
 w

e
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
: 

 
A

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
x
im

is
in

g
 A

tt
e

n
d
a

n
c
e

 P
o

lic
y
 s

h
o

w
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

o
le

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 a

re
 

c
le

a
rl
y
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 P
o

lic
y
. 

T
h

e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 l
iv

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
o

u
s
ly

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 H
R

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 c

o
n

d
u

c
ti
n

g
 a

 q
u

ic
k
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 

 
L

iv
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 n
e

w
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 w

e
re

 r
e

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 
A

b
s
e

n
c
e

 L
in

e
 R

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 P

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

, 

e
it
h

e
r 

o
n

 t
h

e
 H

U
B

 o
r 

b
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

p
a
p

e
r 

c
o
p

ie
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 f

ir
s
t 

d
a

y
 a

t 
w

o
rk

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 i
n

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
, 

th
is

 i
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

th
e

 I
n

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 P

o
lic

y
. 

 

 
T

h
e

 S
y
s
te

m
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 s

ic
k
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 a
b

s
e

n
c
e

 i
s
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 L

in
k
 w

it
h

 C
iv

ic
a

 a
s
 t

h
e

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n

t 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
. 

 S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 p

a
s
s
w

o
rd

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
d
a

to
ry

 f
ie

ld
s
 w

e
re

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

d
 a

s
 f
u

n
c
ti
o
n

in
g

. 

 
D

u
ri
n

g
 t

e
s
ti
n

g
 i

t 
w

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
p
e

ra
te

s
 a

n
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e
 l

in
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 o

f 
a
b

s
e

n
c
e

. 
 I

t 
w

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
d

a
ta

 
c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
th

is
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 l
a

b
o
u

r 
in

te
n

s
iv

e
 a

n
d

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

o
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 k

e
y
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

k
e

y
e

d
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

 
S

ix
 i
n

s
ta

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
s
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e

 w
e

re
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 i
n

it
ia

l 
c
a

lls
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
b

s
e

n
c
e

 l
in

e
, 

to
 t

h
e

 i
n

p
u

tt
in

g
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
n
to

 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
 L

in
k
, 

th
e

n
 o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
e

tu
rn

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 c
a

lls
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

c
e

ip
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

p
a

p
e

rw
o

rk
. 

 A
ll 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 a

n
d
 

g
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 w

e
re

 f
o

llo
w

e
d

. 
 R

e
tu

rn
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

s
 t

o
o

k
 p

la
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
tu

rn
 d

a
te

 f
o

r 
5

 o
u

t 
o
f 

th
e
 6

, 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l

a
s
t 

o
n

e
 b

e
in

g
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 g
u

id
e

lin
e

 o
f 

5
 d

a
y
s
. 

 A
ll 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

p
a

p
e

rw
o

rk
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
. 

 

T
h
e

 
p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 
fo

r 
2
0

1
3

-1
4

 
s
h
o
w

e
d

 
th

a
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
4

,6
4

8
 
in

s
ta

n
c
e

s
 
o
f 

a
b

s
e

n
c
e

 
fr

o
m

 
w

o
rk

 
d

u
ri
n

g
 
th

e
 
y
e

a
r,

 
6

8
%

 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

 r
e

tu
rn

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

. 

 
It

 w
a

s
 n

o
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 r

e
c
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
lo

n
g
 t

e
rm

 a
b
s
e

n
c
e

 i
s
 l
a

b
o
u

r 
in

te
n

s
iv

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 m

a
n
u

a
l 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d
 i
n

p
u

tt
in

g
 o

f 
d

a
ta

.

 
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

ty
p

e
s
 o

f 
a

b
s
e

n
c
e
 w

a
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d
 f

o
u

n
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 s
to

re
d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
. 

Page 37



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 S

IC
K

N
E

S
S

 A
N

D
 A

B
S

E
N

C
E

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 5
 

 
F

ig
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 f
o

r 
re

p
o

rt
s
 a

re
 p

ro
d

u
c
e
d

 v
ia

 t
h

e
 C

o
g
n

o
s
 r

e
p
o

rt
 w

ri
ti
n

g
 t

o
o

l 
fo

r 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 L

in
k
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 a

re
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
d

u
s
in

g
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
 p

a
ra

m
e

te
rs

 a
n

d
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 /

d
a

ta
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 t

o
 d

a
te

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 r

is
k
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 n

o
t 
fu

lly
 

re
fl
e

c
ti
n

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 /

p
o

s
it
io

n
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
im

in
g

 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 k
e

y
in

g
 d

e
la

y
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

 t
ra

n
s
it
 d

e
la

y
s
. 

 

 
P

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

a
ta

 f
o

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

w
ri
tt

e
n

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
g
a

rd
in

g
 s

ic
k
n

e
s
s
 f

ig
u

re
s

w
a

s
 f

o
u
n

d
 t
o

 b
e

 l
a
b

o
u

r 
in

te
n

s
iv

e
, 

in
v
o

lv
in

g
 d

a
ta

 e
x
tr

a
c
ti
o

n
, 
m

a
n

u
a

l 
a
n

a
ly

s
is

 a
n

d
 r

e
k
e

y
in

g
. 

 
R

e
p

o
rt

s
 o

n
 s

ic
k
n
e

s
s
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e

 a
re

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 r

e
g
u

la
rl

y
. 

 E
v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 
fo

llo
w

 u
p

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 l
e

a
d

in
g
 f

ro
m

 r
e
p

o
rt

s
 w

a
s
 

n
o

te
d

 i
n

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 
te

a
m

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u
te

s
. 

6
. 

 G
O

O
D

 P
R

A
C

T
IC

E
 

A
 r

o
lli

n
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

ra
l 
re

m
in

d
e

rs
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d
 b

y
 s

o
m

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

, 
d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e

ir
 w

e
e

k
ly

 t
e

a
m

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 

a
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

 o
r 

p
o

lic
y
 i
s
 c

h
o

s
e
n

 a
n

d
 a

 b
ri
e
f 

re
m

in
d
e

r 
o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n

te
n

ts
 i
s
 c

o
v
e

re
d

. 

7
. 

 C
O

N
C

L
U

S
IO

N
 

T
h

is
 a

u
d

it
 h

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
le

v
e

l 
o
f 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

s
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t.
 T

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u
d

it
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
s
e
 a

re
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

in
 A

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 a
n

d
 2

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 o

n
e

 h
ig

h
 a

n
d

 t
h
re

e
 m

e
d

iu
m

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 A
p
p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
e
d

 t
o

 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 o

n
e

 l
o

w
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 n

o
t 
re

p
o

rt
e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s
 1

 a
n

d
 2

 s
e

t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o
n

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

h
a

v
e

 a
g
re

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

th
e

 p
e
rs

o
n

s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o
n

. 
P

ro
g
re

s
s
 w

it
h

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
c
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 b
y
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 

a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 A
u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
.

Page 38



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 S

IC
K

N
E

S
S

 A
N

D
 A

B
S

E
N

C
E

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 1
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

  
 

A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 

F
in

d
in

g
s

R
is

k
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

A
g

re
e

d
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 p
e

rs
o

n
 

a
g

re
e

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

d
a

te

1
. 

P
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

S
ta

ti
s

ti
c

s
 

H
ig

h
/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

d
a

ta
 f
o

r 
p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d

 r
e
p

o
rt

s
 t
o

 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

re
g
a
rd

in
g
 s

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 f

ig
u

re
s
, 

fo
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 b
e

 

la
b

o
u

r 
in

te
n

s
iv

e
. 

 A
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

m
a

n
u

a
l 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 t
a

k
e

 p
la

c
e
 

w
h

e
n

 e
x
tr

a
c
ti
n

g
 d

a
ta

, 

s
o

m
e
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 r

e
k
e

y
e

d
, 

m
a

n
u

a
lly

 a
n

a
ly

s
e

d
 a

n
d
 

th
e

n
 e

n
te

re
d
 i
n

to
 a

n
o

th
e

r 

s
y
s
te

m
.

In
c
o

rr
e

c
t 

fi
g
u

re
s
 

b
e

in
g

 

re
p
o
rt

e
d

 
le

a
d
in

g
 

to
 

fo
llo

w
 u

p
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

m
a

y
 b

e
 u

n
n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

In
e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

u
s
e

 
o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
.

H
ig

h
 

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 

m
a

n
u

a
l 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

w
ill

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 w

it
h

 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 

a
m

e
n

d
in

g
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 

d
a

ta
 v

ia
 e

x
c
e

l 
a

n
d

 p
iv

o
t 

ta
b

le
s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

a
c
c
u

ra
c
y
.

T
h

is
 i
n
te

ri
m

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 

b
e

 i
n

 p
u

t 
p

la
c
e

 u
n
ti
l 

im
p

le
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

L
e

a
v
e

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
lin

k
 P

h
a

s
e

 4
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 d

u
e

 f
o
r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
6

 

H
e
a
d

 o
f 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 

&
 H

R

3
1

/1
2

/1
4

 (
1

s
t
A

c
ti

o
n

 

in
te

ri
m

)

3
1

/0
3

/1
6

 (
2

n
d

A
c

ti
o

n
)

Page 39



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 S

IC
K

N
E

S
S

 A
N

D
 A

B
S

E
N

C
E

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 2
 

2
. 

D
o

u
b

le
 K

e
y
in

g
 

H
ig

h
/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

D
a

ta
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

a
b

s
e
n

c
e

 l
in

e
 i
s
 l
a
b
o
u
r 

in
te

n
s
iv

e
 a

n
d

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 k

e
y
e

d
 a

n
d

 

re
k
e

y
e

d
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 s

y
s
te

m
.

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 
ri
s
k
 

o
f 

in
p
u

t 

e
rr

o
r.

In
e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

u
s
e

 
o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e

M
e

d
iu

m
T

h
is

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 o
n
 a

n
 

In
te

ri
m

 b
a

s
is

 u
n

ti
l 

im
p

le
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

L
e

a
v
e

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
lin

k
 P

h
a

s
e

 4
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 d

u
e

 f
o
r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
6

.

H
e
a
d

 o
f 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 

&
 H

R

3
1

/0
3

/1
6

3
. 

 M
a

n
u

a
l 

R
e

c
o

rd
in

g
 

H
ig

h
/ 

M
e

d
iu

m
 o

r 
L

o
w

 

It
 

w
a

s
 

fo
u
n

d
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

re
c
o

rd
in

g
 

o
f 

lo
n

g
 

te
rm

 

a
b

s
e
n

c
e

 i
s
 l
a

b
o

u
r 

in
te

n
s
iv

e
 

a
n

d
 

re
q
u

ir
e

s
 

m
a
n

u
a

l 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d
 i
n

p
u

tt
in

g
.

M
a

n
u

a
l 

re
c
o

rd
in

g
 

is
 

o
p

e
n

 
to

 
h
u
m

a
n

 
e

rr
o

r,
 

o
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 l

a
b

o
u

r 

in
te

n
s
iv

e
.

M
e

d
iu

m
T

h
is

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 o
n
 a

n
 

In
te

ri
m

 b
a

s
is

 u
n

ti
l 

im
p

le
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

L
e

a
v
e

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
lin

k
 P

h
a

s
e

 4
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 d

u
e

 f
o
r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
6

.

H
e
a
d

 o
f 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 

&
 H

R

3
1

/0
3

/1
6

4
. 

 P
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

R
e

p
o

rt
s

 
H

ig
h

/ 
M

e
d

iu
m

 o
r 

L
o

w
 

T
h
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 a

re
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
d

 

w
it
h

in
 d

e
fi
n

e
d
 p

a
ra

m
e

te
rs

 

a
n

d
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 /
d

a
ta

 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 t

o
 d

a
te

. 

R
is

k
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 n
o

t 

fu
lly

 r
e

fl
e

c
ti
n

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 

/p
o

s
it
io

n
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
im

in
g

 

is
s
u

e
s
, 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 

k
e

y
in

g
 d

e
la

y
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

 

tr
a
n

s
it
 d

e
la

y
s
. 

M
e

d
iu

m
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 i
s
 

fo
r 

a
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
 p

e
ri
o

d
 o

f 

ti
m

e
.

F
u

tu
re

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 t

o
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
t 

th
a

t 
“ t

h
e

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 

is
 f

o
r 

re
tu

rn
s
/d

a
ta

 

re
c

e
iv

e
d

 t
o

 s
p

e
c

if
ie

d
 

d
a
te
”
.
“
M

a
y
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
 %

 

e
rr

o
r 

d
u

e
 t

o
 t

im
in

g
”
.

H
e
a
d

 o
f 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 

&
 H

R

3
1

/0
8

/1
4

Page 40



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 S

IC
K

N
E

S
S

 A
N

D
 A

B
S

E
N

C
E

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 1
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

  
 

A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 

F
in

d
in

g
s

R
is

k
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

A
g

re
e

d
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 p
e

rs
o

n
 

a
g

re
e

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

d
a

te

1
. 

 G
o

o
d

 P
ra

c
ti

s
e

 
H

ig
h

/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

A
 

ro
lli

n
g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

o
f 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

ra
l 

re
m

in
d

e
rs

 
h

a
s
 

b
e

e
n

 
im

p
le

m
e
n

te
d
 

b
y
 

s
o

m
e

 
d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
, 

d
u

ri
n

g
 

th
e

ir
 w

e
e

k
ly

 t
e

a
m

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 

a
 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

 
o

r 
p
o

lic
y
 

is
 

c
h

o
s
e
n

 
a
n

d
 

a
 

b
ri
e
f 

re
m

in
d
e

r 
o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
te

n
ts

 i
s
 

c
o

v
e

re
d

.

G
o

o
d
 

P
ra

c
ti
s
e

 
is

 
n
o

t 

ro
lle

d
 

o
u
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 

a
ll 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 

L
o

w
 

T
o

 b
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 

d
is

c
u

s
s

io
n

s
 w

it
h

 

re
g

a
rd

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 

p
o

li
c

y
 o

n
 g

o
o

d
 

p
ra

c
ti

s
e
.

T
o

 b
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 

Page 41



   

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

D
e
ta

il
s
 

N
a
m

e
  

V
iv

 B
a
rk

e
r 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 

K
ilm

o
ry

, 
L
o
c
h
g
ilp

h
e

a
d
, 

A
rg

y
ll,

 P
A

3
1
 8

R
T

 

T
e
le

p
h
o

n
e

 
0
1
5
4

6
 6

0
4
7

5
9

 

E
m

a
il 

v
iv

ie
n
n

e
.b

a
rk

e
r@

a
rg

y
ll-

b
u
te

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

w
w

w
.a

rg
y
ll

-b
u

te
.g

o
v
.u

k

A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 –
 R

e
a

li
s

in
g

 o
u

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

Page 42



 
 

A
R

G
Y

L
L

 &
 B

U
T

E
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
 R

E
P

O
R

T

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 
D

E
V

E
L

P
O

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 I

N
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 

A
U

D
IT

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

R
IS

K
 B

A
S

E
D

 A
U

D
IT

 

A
U

D
IT

 T
IT

L
E

 
M

A
R

IN
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

A
U

D
IT

 D
A

T
E

 
J

U
N

E
 2

0
1

4
 

2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Page 43



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 M

A
R

IN
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 

P
a

g
e

 1
 

1
. 

B
A

C
K

G
R

O
U

N
D

  

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 p
re

p
a

re
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
M

a
ri

n
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 E

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 

  

M
a

ri
n

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 h

a
s
 t
w

o
 m

a
in

 f
u
n

c
ti
o
n

s
. 

 
T

h
e

 o
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

H
a

rb
o
u

rs
 a

n
d
 P

ie
rs

. 
A

n
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 t

o
 m

a
x
im

is
e

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 g

e
n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

h
a

rb
o
u

rs
 a

n
d

 p
ie

rs
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

 t
h

e
ir
 f

u
tu

re
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
in

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
t

a
n

d
 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

n
e

w
a

b
le

 e
n

e
rg

y
. 

 
T

h
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
fo

u
r 

lif
e

 l
in

e
 f
e

rr
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 J

u
ra

, 
L
u

in
g

, 
L

is
m

o
re

 a
n

d
 E

a
s
d

a
le

. 
 

2
. 

A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
P

E
 A

N
D

 O
B

J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

T
h
e

 a
u

d
it
 s

c
o

p
e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 a

re
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 F

e
rr

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 o

p
e
ra

te
d

 i
n
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
; 

 
A

d
h

e
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 M

a
ri

ti
m

e
 r

e
g
u

la
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 /
m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 r
e

g
im

e
s
; 

 
A

d
h

e
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 H
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 d

ir
e

c
ti
v
e

s
; 

 
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
c
o

lle
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 o

f 
a

n
y
 i
n

c
o

m
e
 d

u
e

, 
F

e
rr

y
 F

a
re

s
 a

n
d
 B

e
rt

h
in

g
 d

u
e

s
. 

3
. 

R
IS

K
S

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 

 
O

R
R

:  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 l
o

c
a

l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 m
a

ri
n
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

 
 

 

 
O

R
R

: 
A

d
e

q
u

a
te

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 e

.g
.,

 M
a

ri
ti
m

e
 &

 C
o

a
s
tg

u
a

rd
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 (

M
C

A
).

 

 
O

R
R

: 
A

s
s
e

ts
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 
c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 b

o
d

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e
n

ts
. 

 
A

u
d

it
: 
In

c
re

a
s
in

g
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 C
o

s
ts

 /
 A

g
e

 o
f 

v
e

s
s
e

ls
.

 
A

u
d

it
: 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 c
o

lle
c
t 
in

c
o

m
e

 d
u

e
. 

Page 44



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 M

A
R

IN
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 

P
a

g
e

 2
 

4
. 

A
U

D
IT

 O
P

IN
IO

N
  

T
h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 g

iv
e

n
 f

o
r 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i
s
 L

im
it
e
d

. 

L
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
A

s
s

u
ra

n
c

e
 

R
e

a
s

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
A

s
s

u
ra

n
c

e
 g

iv
e

n
 

H
ig

h
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

o
l,
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 M
a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 a

re
 a

t 
a

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

 w
it
h

 o
n

ly
 

m
a

rg
in

a
l 
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
re

s
id

u
a

l 
ri

s
k
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 e
it
h

e
r 

b
e

in
g
 a

c
c
e
p

te
d

 o
r 

d
e

a
lt
 w

it
h

. 
 

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
a

l
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

o
l,
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 M

a
n
a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 h

a
v
e

 d
is

p
la

y
e

d
 a

 m
ix

tu
re

 o
f 

lit
tl
e

 
re

s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
, 

b
u

t 
o

th
e

r 
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
re

s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 s

lig
h

tl
y
 a

b
o

v
e

 a
n

 a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 l
e

v
e

l 
a

n
d
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 a

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
. 

 

L
im

it
e

d
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

o
l,
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 M
a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 a

re
 d

is
p

la
y
in

g
 a

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 

tr
e

n
d

 o
f 

u
n

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 r
e

s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
 a

n
d

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 a

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
, 

w
it
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a

ti
n

g
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

 

V
e

ry
 L

im
it

e
d

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l,
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

R
is

k
 a

re
 d

is
p

la
y
in

g
 k

e
y
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d
 

e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 
re

s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
 
a

b
o

v
e

 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 
le

v
e

l 
w

h
ic

h
 
m

u
s
t 

b
e

 
a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 
u

rg
e

n
tl
y
, 

w
it
h
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

llo
c
a

ti
n
g
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u
e

s
.

T
h

is
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it
 r

a
ti
n

g
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
fi
n
d

in
g

s
 
a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 
to

 
th

e
ir
 
re

la
ti
v
e

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 
d
e

p
e
n

d
in

g
 
o

n
 
th

e
ir

 
im

p
a

c
t 

to
 
th

e
 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

T
h

e
 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
 
fi
n

d
in

g
s
 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e
d

 a
n

d
 r

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t.

 

A
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
g
ra

d
in

g
 a

u
d

it
 f

in
d

in
g
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a
v
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
e

d
 i

n
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n

, 
h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 

c
a

n
 b

e
 a

s
c
e

rt
a

in
e

d
. 
 E

a
c
h

 f
in

d
in

g
 i
s
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 H

ig
h

, 
M

e
d

iu
m

 o
r 

L
o

w
. 

 T
h

e
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
b
e

lo
w

:-
 

H
ig

h
 -

 m
a

jo
r 

o
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
im

p
o

rt
a
n
t 

in
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

. 
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 r
e

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 f

a
c
to

rs
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
to

 
th

e
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

 T
h

e
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
 m

a
y
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 g

iv
e

 r
is

e
 t

o
 l
o

s
s
 o

r 
e

rr
o

r;
 

M
e
d

iu
m

 -
 o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 l

e
s
s
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 
a

s
s
is

t 
in

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 i
te

m
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

 t
h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
 T

h
e

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 i

s
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 
g
re

a
t,

 b
u

t 
th

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
e

rr
o

r 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 i
f 

it
 w

e
re

 r
e
c
ti
fi
e
d

; 

L
o

w
 -

 m
in

o
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

 t
h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
o
n
e

-o
ff

 i
te

m
s
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
. 

 T
h
e
 

w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

a
p
p

e
a

r 
to

 a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

it
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 i
n

 a
n

y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

w
a

y
. 

Page 45



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 M

A
R

IN
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 

P
a

g
e

 3
 

5
. 

F
IN

D
IN

G
S

 

H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
fe

rr
y
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

s
 s

h
o

w
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
n

o
t 

a
ll 

fe
rr

y
 o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

s
 w

e
re

 w
e

a
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
v
e

 E
q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
(P

P
E

).
 

 
S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

p
a

s
s
e
n

g
e

rs
, 

L
if
e

 j
a

c
k
e

t 
a

n
d
 m

u
s
te

r 
s
ta

ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 a
ll 

in
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
n

 b
o

a
rd

 t
h

e
 f
e

rr
ie

s
. 

 
O

n
 e

n
te

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
x
it
in

g
 t

h
e

 f
e

rr
ie

s
 t

h
e

 r
o

p
e

s
 w

e
re

 e
it
h

e
r 

n
o

t 
a

tt
a

c
h

e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 s
lip

 (
h

e
ld

) 
o

r 
a

tt
a

c
h
e

d
 l
o

o
s
e

ly
 o

v
e

r 
a

 h
o

o
p

 f
ix

e
d

 t
o
 

th
e

 s
lip

w
a

y
. 

M
a

ri
ti

m
e

 r
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 /

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 r

e
g

im
e

s
 

 
A

S
P

 S
h

ip
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
td

, 
o
p

e
ra

to
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 I
s
la

y
 t

o
 J

u
ra

 F
e

rr
y
 r

o
u

te
 a

n
d

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 p
e

rs
o

n
 a

s
h
o

re
 f

o
r 

th
e

 o
th

e
r 

ro
u

te
s
, 

w
e

re
 

a
s
k
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
ri
n

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
re

v
ie

w
. 

 T
h

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 w
a

s
 f

o
u
n

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

le
a

r 
a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
le

te
. 
 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

: 
 

o
 

H
e

a
lt
h

, 
S

a
fe

ty
, 

S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
P

o
lic

y
; 

o
 

In
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 R

e
c
o

rd
 S

a
fe

ty
 F

a
m

ili
a

ri
s
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
e

e
t,
 a

n
d
; 

o
 

S
ta

ff
 m

a
n

u
a

l 
(w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 S
c
h
e

d
u
le

 f
o

r 
S

a
fe

ty
 S

u
rv

e
y
s
 a

n
d

 c
h
e

c
k
lis

ts
).

 

 
A

S
P

 S
h

ip
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

L
td

, 
s
u
p

p
lie

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 

o
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 o

f 
s
a
fe

ty
/m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
v
e

s
s
e

ls
; 

o
 

In
c
id

e
n
t 

lo
g
s
; 

o
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 d

ri
lls

, 
a

n
d
; 

o
 

H
o

u
rs

 o
f 

re
s
t 

re
c
o

rd
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 m
o

n
th

ly
 b

y
 c

re
w

 m
e

m
b
e

rs
. 

T
h
e

s
e

 w
e

re
 a

ll 
fo

u
n
d

 t
o

 b
e
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r.

 

Page 46



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 M

A
R

IN
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 

P
a

g
e

 4
 

 
T

h
e

 u
p

k
e

e
p

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 f
o
u

r 
fe

rr
y
 r

o
u

te
s
 h

a
s
 f

lu
c
tu

a
te

d
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

a
s
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
 g

e
n
e

ra
l 

tr
e

n
d

 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

s
ts

 a
re

 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a

l 
b

a
s
is

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

g
e

 o
f 

th
e
 v

e
s
s
e

ls
. 

 S
e

e
 g

ra
p

h
 a

t 
A

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 2

. 

 
T

h
e

 c
ro

s
s
in

g
s
 a

re
 e

x
e
m

p
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 E

U
 d

ir
e

c
ti
v
e

 w
h

ic
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
s
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
p

a
s
s
e

n
g
e
r 

n
u
m

b
e

rs
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 g
e

o
g
ra

p
h

y
 a

n
d
 

le
n

g
th

 o
f 

c
ro

s
s
in

g
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

e
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

e
s
ts

 f
ig

u
re

s
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u

a
l 

b
a
s
is

. 
 I

t 
w

a
s
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 f

e
rr

ie
s
 

c
o

n
ta

in
 a

 b
la

c
k
 b

o
x
 t

o
 r

e
c
o

rd
 p

a
s
s
e

n
g
e

r 
n
u

m
b

e
rs

. 

F
e

rr
y
 F

a
re

 a
n

d
 B

e
rt

h
in

g
, 

In
c

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 c
a

s
h

 h
a

n
d

li
n

g
 

 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
c
a

rd
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 t
h

re
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ru
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 
C

a
s
h

 w
a

s
 a

c
c
e

p
te

d
 f

o
r 

fo
o
t 

p
a

s
s
e

n
g
e

rs
 a

n
d
 a

 t
ic

k
e

t 
w

a
s
 i

s
s
u

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 L

u
in

g
 F

e
rr

y
. 

 N
o

 t
ic

k
e

t 
o

r 
re

c
e

ip
t 

w
a

s
 i

s
s
u

e
d

 o
n

 t
h
e
 

E
a

s
d

a
le

 f
e

rr
y
. 

  

 
W

ri
tt
e

n
 c

a
s
h
 h

a
n

d
lin

g
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 h

a
v
e

 n
o
t 

b
e

e
n
 s

u
p
p

lie
d

. 
 A

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 b
a

n
k
in

g
 o

f 
c
a

s
h
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 t
h

re
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ru
n

 f
e

rr
ie

s
 i
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 s

ta
te

 i
n

 p
a

ra
g
ra

p
h

 7
.4

6
 t

h
a
t 

“E
v
e

ry
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r 
o
f 

m
o

n
e

y
 f

ro
m

 o
n

e
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

s
ta

ff
 t

o
 a

n
o

th
e

r 
m

u
s
t 

b
e

 r
e

c
o

rd
e
d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l 
re

c
o

rd
s
 b

y
 t

h
e

 s
ig

n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e
 

re
c
e
iv

in
g
 o

ff
ic

e
r”

. 
 N

o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 t
a

k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

. 

 
P

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 w

e
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 B
e

rt
h

in
g
, 

in
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 b

ill
in

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 w
e

re
 f

o
u
n

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

le
a

r 
a

n
d

 a
d

h
e

re
d

 t
o

. 
  

B
e

rt
h

in
g
 f

e
e
 

re
c
o

rd
s
, 

u
s
e

r 
n
u

m
b

e
rs

 a
n
d

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 f

ig
u

re
s
 w

e
re

 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 f
o

r 
A

p
ri
l 

2
0

1
4

, 
fr

o
m

 r
e

c
e

ip
t 

o
f 

fi
g
u

re
s
 t

o
 d

e
b

to
r’

s
 b

ill
s
 a

n
d

 p
a

y
m

e
n
t.

  

D
e

b
to

r’
s
 b

ill
s
 w

e
re

 f
o

u
n

d
 t
o

 b
e

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 o
n

 a
 t
im

e
ly

 b
a

s
is

 a
n

d
 c

le
a

r 
re

c
o

rd
s
 o

f 
u

s
e

r 
n

u
m

b
e

rs
 a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
. 

Page 47



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 M

A
R

IN
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 

P
a

g
e

 5
 

T
im

e
ta

b
li

n
g

 

 
T

h
e

 A
rg

y
ll 

a
n

d
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
e

b
s
it
e

 h
a

s
 a

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

fe
rr

y
 t

ra
v
e

l 
w

h
ic

h
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

s
 l

in
k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 C
a

le
d

o
n

ia
n
 

M
a

c
B

ra
y
n

e
 w

e
b

s
it
e

. 
 T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 F

e
rr

y
 f

a
re

s
 p

a
g
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

w
e

b
s
it
e

 b
u

t 
th

is
 i
s
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 l
o

c
a

te
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 l
in

k

fr
o
m

 t
h

e
 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 p
a

g
e

. 
 

 
T

im
e

ta
b

le
s
 w

e
re

 c
le

a
rl
y
 d

is
p

la
y
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 v

is
it
e

d
. 

 T
h

e
 L

u
in

g
 F

e
rr

y
 r

a
n

 o
n

 t
im

e
 d

u
ri
n

g
 o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h

e
 E

a
s
d

a
le

 f
e

rr
y

h
a

s
 s

c
h

e
d
u

le
d

 s
a

ili
n

g
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 p

e
a

k
 c

o
m

m
u

ti
n

g
 p

e
ri
o

d
s
 w

it
h

 a
n

 o
n

 d
e

m
a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e

r 
o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

It
 w

a
s
 

o
b

s
e

rv
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 f
e

rr
y
 d

id
 n

o
t 
a

rr
iv

e
 a

t 
a

 s
c
h
e

d
u

le
d

 s
a

ili
n

g
 t

im
e

. 

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 “
o

n
 d

e
m

a
n

d
” 

p
e

ri
o

d
 t

h
e

re
 i

s
 a

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 p

re
s

s
 a

 c
a

ll 
b

u
tt

o
n

, 
h

o
w

e
v

e
r 

th
e

 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
a

ll 

b
u

tt
o

n
 a

t 
w

e
re

 n
o

t 
c
le

a
rl

y
 e

x
p

la
in

e
d

 o
r 

d
is

p
la

y
e

d
. 

6
. 

C
O

N
C

L
U

S
IO

N
 

T
h

is
 a

u
d

it
 h

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
 L

im
it
e
d

 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 s
e

t 
o
u

t 
in

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 t
w

o
 h

ig
h

 a
n

d
 t

h
re

e
 m

e
d

iu
m

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
 w

h
ic

h
 

w
ill

 
b

e
 
re

p
o

rt
e

d
 
to

 
th

e
 
A

u
d

it
 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

T
h

e
re

 
a

re
 
tw

o
 
lo

w
 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 
w

h
ic

h
 
a

re
 
n

o
t 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 
to

 
th

e
 
A

u
d

it
 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n
t 

h
a

v
e

 a
g
re

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o
n

s
, 

th
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
d
a

te
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o
n

. 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 w

it
h

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
c
ti
o
n

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o
re

d
 b

y
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 

a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 A
u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

Page 48



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 M

A
R

IN
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 

P
a

g
e

 1
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

  
 

A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 

F
in

d
in

g
s

R
is

k
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

H
ig

h
/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w
 

A
g

re
e

d
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 p
e

rs
o

n
 

a
g

re
e

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

d
a
te

1
. 

 P
e

rs
o

n
a
l 

P
ro

te
c

ti
v
e

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

N
o

t 
a

ll 
fe

rr
y
 o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

s
 

w
e

re
 w

e
a

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d
 

S
a
fe

ty
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 P
e

rs
o
n

a
l 

P
ro

te
c
ti
v
e

 E
q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 

(P
P

E
).

R
is

k
 o

f 
in

ju
ry

 t
o

 s
ta

ff
 

a
n

d
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o
n

a
l 

d
a

m
a

g
e

.

H
ig

h
 

A
S

P
 w

il
l 
is

s
u

e
 

re
m

in
d

e
r 

n
o

ti
c
e

s
 

a
n

d
/o

r 
c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 w
it

h
 a

ll
 

s
ta

ff
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 

P
e

rs
o

n
a
l 

P
ro

te
c

ti
v
e

 

E
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t.

M
a

ri
n

e
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 

S
u

p
e

ri
n

te
n

d
e

n
t,

A
S

P
 S

h
ip

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 

L
td

3
0

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 

2
. 

 R
o

p
e

 H
a

n
d

li
n

g
 a

n
d

 B
e

rt
h

in
g

 

O
n

 e
n
te

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
x
it
in

g
 t

h
e

 

fe
rr

ie
s
 

th
e
 

ro
p
e

s
 

w
e

re
 

e
it
h

e
r 

n
o

t 
a
tt

a
c
h

e
d

(h
e

ld
) 

to
 

th
e

 
s
lip

 
o

r 
a
tt

a
c
h

e
d
 

lo
o

s
e

ly
 
o

v
e

r 
a

 
h

o
o

p
 
fi
x
e

d
 

to
 t

h
e

 s
lip

w
a

y
.

R
is

k
 

o
f 

in
ju

ry
 

to
 

s
ta

ff
 

a
n

d
/o

r 
p

a
s
s
e

n
g
e

rs
.

H
ig

h
 

A
S

P
 w

il
l 
is

s
u

e
 

re
m

in
d

e
r 

n
o

ti
c
e

s
 t

o
 a

ll
 

s
ta

ff
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
ir

 

re
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il
it

ie
s

 w
it

h
 

re
g

a
rd

 t
o

 r
o

p
e

 

h
a

n
d

li
n

g
 a

n
d

 b
e

rt
h

in
g

. 

M
a

ri
n

e
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 

S
u

p
e

ri
n

te
n

d
e

n
t,

A
S

P
 S

h
ip

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 

L
td

3
0

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

3
. 

 T
ic

k
e

t 
Is

s
u

in
g

 

C
a

s
h

 w
a

s
 a

c
c
e

p
te

d
 f
o

r 

fo
o

t 
p

a
s
s
e

n
g
e

rs
, 

n
o

 t
ic

k
e

t 

o
r 

re
c
e

ip
t 

w
a

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 o
n

 

th
e

 E
a

s
d
a

le
 f
e

rr
y
. 

 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g
e

. 

In
c
o

rr
e

c
t 

p
a

s
s
e
n

g
e

r 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d
. 

M
e

d
iu

m
  

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

ti
c

k
e

t 
is

s
u

in
g

 

p
ro

to
c

o
ls

.

F
e

rr
y
 s

ta
ff

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

re
m

in
d

e
d

 o
f 

ti
c

k
e

t 

is
s

u
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
. 

  

O
b

a
n

 H
a

rb
o

u
r 

M
a

s
te

r 

3
0

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

Page 49



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 M

A
R

IN
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 

P
a

g
e

 2
 

4
. 

 C
a
s

h
 H

a
n

d
li

n
g

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

 

W
ri
tt
e

n
 

c
a

s
h

 
h

a
n
d

lin
g

 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e
n

 

s
u

p
p

lie
d

.

C
a

s
h

 
is

 
u
n

a
c
c
o

u
n
te

d
 

fo
r.

M
e

d
iu

m
  

A
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 

fo
r 

th
e
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r 
o

f 
c
a
s
h

 

fr
o

m
 a

ll
 f

e
rr

ie
s

 w
il

l 
b

e
 

d
ra

ft
e

d
, 

a
g

re
e

d
 a

n
d

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

.

M
a

ri
n

e
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

3
0

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

5
. 

 T
im

e
ta

b
li

n
g

 

T
h
e

 
E

a
s
d

a
le

 
fe

rr
y
 
d

id
 
n

o
t 

a
rr

iv
e

 
a

s
 

s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 

a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 t
h

e
 t

im
e

ta
b

le
. 

N
o

n
 

a
d
h

e
re

n
c
e

 
to

 

p
u

b
lis

h
e
d

 s
c
h
e

d
u

le
. 

M
e

d
iu

m
  

R
o

le
s

 a
n

d
 

re
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il
it

ie
s

 o
f 

fe
rr

y
 s

ta
ff

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
is

s
u

e
d

, 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 

e
n

s
u

re
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 a
w

a
re

 

o
f 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

 

c
o

m
p

li
a

n
c
e

.

O
b

a
n

 H
a

rb
o

u
r 

M
a

s
te

r 

3
0

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

Page 50



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 M

A
R

IN
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 

P
a

g
e

 1
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

  
 

U
P

K
E

E
P

 C
O

S
T

S
 F

O
R

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 F
E

R
R

Y
 R

O
U

T
E

S
, 

2
0
1
1
 –

 2
0
1
4
 

£
0

.0
0

£
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

£
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

£
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

£
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

£
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

£
3

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

£
3

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

£
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

Lu
in

g
E

a
sd

a
le

Li
sm

o
re

Is
la

y
 -

 J
u

ra
A

ll
 F

e
rr

ie
s

1
1

 -
 1

2
 T

o
ta

l

1
2

 -
 1

3
 T

o
ta

l

1
3

 -
 1

4
 T

o
ta

l

Page 51



   

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

D
e
ta

il
s
 

N
a
m

e
  

M
h
a

ir
i 
W

e
ld

o
n
 a

n
d
 V

iv
ie

n
n
e
 B

a
rk

e
r 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 

K
ilm

o
ry

, 
L
o
c
h
g
ilp

h
e

a
d
, 

A
rg

y
ll,

 P
A

3
1
 8

R
T

 

T
e
le

p
h
o

n
e

 
0
1
5
4

6
 6

0
4
7

5
9
/4

2
9

4
 

E
m

a
il 

 
m

h
a
ir
i.
w

e
ld

o
n

@
a
rg

y
ll-

b
u
te

.g
o
v
.u

k
  

 

 
v
iv

ie
n
n

e
.b

a
rk

e
r@

a
rg

y
ll-

b
u
te

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

w
w

w
.a

rg
y
ll

-b
u

te
.g

o
v
.u

k

A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 –
 R

e
a

li
s

in
g

 o
u

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

Page 52



A
R

G
Y

L
L

 &
 B

U
T

E
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
 R

E
P

O
R

T

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 
C

H
IE

F
 E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
'S

 U
N

IT
 

A
U

D
IT

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 A

U
D

IT
 

A
U

D
IT

 T
IT

L
E

 
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

 A
N

D
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 L

E
A

S
E

S
 

A
U

D
IT

 D
A

T
E

 
A

U
G

U
S

T
 2

0
1

4
 

2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Page 53



C
a

p
it

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

s 
a

n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 L

e
a

se
s 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 1
 

1
. 

A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
P

E
 A

N
D

 O
B

J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
L

e
a

s
e

s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 A
u

d
it
 P

la
n

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
s
 a

 k
e

y
 t

o
o

l 
in

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

it
s
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 v
is

io
n

. 

T
h
e

 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

, 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 
a

n
d

 
M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
g
u

id
e

 
a

im
s
 
to

 b
ri
n

g
 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 
to

 
th

e
 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 
o
f 

C
a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

, 

a
s
s
is

ti
n

g
 i
n

 s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 

it
 a

im
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 c

le
a

r 
a

lig
n

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 

g
o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
, 

it
s
 k

e
y
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 p

la
n

s
, 
a
n
d
 i
ts

 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 b

u
d
g
e
ti
n
g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s

.

T
h
e

 t
o

ta
l 
b

u
d

g
e

te
d

 c
a
p

it
a

l 
s
p

e
n

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
3
/1

4
 i
s
 £

3
3

m
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 l
e

a
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 a
c
tu

a
l 
s
p
e

n
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

in
g
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4
 i
s
 £

0
.7

M
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
v
e

rs
 l
a

n
d

 a
n
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
, 

v
e

h
ic

le
s
 ,

c
a

rs
 a

n
d

 e
q
u

ip
m

e
n

t.
 

T
h
e

 s
c
o

p
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 i
s
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 C

o
n

s
ti
tu

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

G
u

id
e
 a

n
d

 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 p
ro

to
c
o

ls
 i

n
 p

la
c
e
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

 t
o

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
lla

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 O

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 

L
e

a
s
e

s
. 

O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 a

re
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

C
a
p

it
a
l 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 a
g
re

e
d

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 a
n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
s
 

d
e

ta
ile

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
n

 a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

s
s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
p

la
n

; 

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

a
u
d

it
 t

ra
il 

s
h
o

w
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
p

ro
g
ra

m
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 a

ll 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 a
g
re

e
d

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 a

n
d

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
; 

o
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 G

a
te

w
a

y
 M

o
d

e
l 
is

 a
d

h
e

re
d

 t
o

 a
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 p

re
p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

s
; 
a

n
d
 

o
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
m

o
n

it
o
ri
n

g
, 

re
p

o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
re

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
. 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 L

e
a

s
e
s

 

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h
a

t 
o

p
e

ra
ti
n
g
 l
e

a
s
e

s
 a

re
 p

ro
p
e

rl
y
 r

e
c
o

rd
e
d

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r.
 

Page 54



C
a

p
it

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

s 
a

n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 L

e
a

se
s 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 2
 

2
. 

R
IS

K
S

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 

 
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e
t 

b
a

s
e

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
e

t 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 f
u

tu
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
;

 
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e
t 

b
a

s
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 

b
e

in
g
 u

s
e
d

 o
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y
 o

r 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
; 

 
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e
d
u

re
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
, 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

g
u

id
e

; 
a

n
d
 

 
In

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
u

s
e
/ 

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 

3
. 

A
U

D
IT

 O
P

IN
IO

N
  

T
h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 g

iv
e

n
 f

o
r 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i
s
 L

im
it
e
d

. 

L
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 g

iv
e
n

 

H
ig

h
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

o
l,
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 M
a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 a

re
 a

t 
a

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

 w
it
h

 o
n

ly
 

m
a

rg
in

a
l 
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
re

s
id

u
a

l 
ri

s
k
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 e
it
h

e
r 

b
e

in
g
 a

c
c
e
p

te
d

 o
r 

d
e

a
lt
 w

it
h

. 
 

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
a

l
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 M

a
n
a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 h

a
v
e

 d
is

p
la

y
e

d
 a

 m
ix

tu
re

 o
f 

lit
tl
e
 

re
s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
, 

b
u

t 
o

th
e

r 
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
re

s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 s

lig
h

tl
y
 a

b
o

v
e

 a
n

 a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 l
e

v
e

l 
a

n
d
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 a

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
. 

 

L
im

it
e

d
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

o
l,
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 M
a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 a

re
 d

is
p

la
y
in

g
 a

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 

tr
e

n
d

 o
f 

u
n

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 r
e

s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
 a

n
d

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 a

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
, 

w
it
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a

ti
n

g
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

 

V
e

ry
 L

im
it

e
d

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l,
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

R
is

k
 a

re
 d

is
p

la
y
in

g
 k

e
y
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d
 

e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 
re

s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
 
a

b
o

v
e

 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 
le

v
e

l 
w

h
ic

h
 
m

u
s
t 

b
e

 
a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 
u

rg
e

n
tl
y
, 

w
it
h
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

llo
c
a

ti
n
g
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u
e

s
.

T
h

is
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it
 r

a
ti
n

g
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
fi
n
d

in
g

s
 
a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 
to

 
th

e
ir
 
re

la
ti
v
e

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 
d
e

p
e
n

d
in

g
 
o

n
 
th

e
ir

 
im

p
a

c
t 

to
 
th

e
 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

T
h

e
 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
 
fi
n

d
in

g
s
 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e
d

 a
n

d
 r

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t.

 

Page 55



C
a

p
it

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

s 
a

n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 L

e
a

se
s 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 3
 

A
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
g
ra

d
in

g
 a

u
d

it
 f

in
d

in
g
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a
v
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
e

d
 i

n
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n

, 
h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 

c
a

n
 b

e
 a

s
c
e

rt
a

in
e

d
. 
 E

a
c
h

 f
in

d
in

g
 i
s
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 H

ig
h

, 
M

e
d

iu
m

 o
r 

L
o

w
. 

 T
h

e
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
b
e

lo
w

:-
 

H
ig

h
 -

 m
a

jo
r 

o
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
im

p
o

rt
a
n
t 

in
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

. 
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 r
e

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 f

a
c
to

rs
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
to

 
th

e
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

 T
h

e
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
 m

a
y
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 g

iv
e

 r
is

e
 t

o
 l
o

s
s
 o

r 
e

rr
o

r;
 

M
e
d

iu
m

 -
 o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 l

e
s
s
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 
a

s
s
is

t 
in

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 i
te

m
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

 t
h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
 T

h
e

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 i

s
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 
g
re

a
t,

 b
u

t 
th

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
e

rr
o

r 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 i
f 

it
 w

e
re

 r
e
c
ti
fi
e
d

; 

L
o

w
 -

 m
in

o
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

 t
h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
o
n
e

-o
ff

 i
te

m
s
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
. 

 T
h
e
 

w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

a
p
p

e
a

r 
to

 a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

it
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 i
n

 a
n

y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

w
a

y
. 

4
. 
 

F
IN

D
IN

G
S

 

T
h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 w

e
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
: 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

P
ro

je
c

ts
 

 
T

h
e

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 P

la
n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t 
G

u
id

e
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
ly

 d
e

ta
ils

 t
h

e
 v

a
ri
o

u
s
 s

te
p

s
 t

h
a
t 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 m

u
s
t 

fo
llo

w
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 c

le
a

r 
a

lig
n

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
, 

it
s
 k

e
y
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s
, 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 b

u
d

g
e

ti
n

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 
S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n
d

 p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
g
re

e
d

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
c
ti
o

n
 L

o
g
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

re
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

in
g
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

G
u

id
e

. 

 
E

ig
h

t 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 w
e

re
 s

a
m

p
le

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 f

o
rt

y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

 d
a

te
d

 3
1

s
t  M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
. 
 

O
f 

th
e

 e
ig

h
t 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
h
re

e
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 c
h

a
n

g
e

, 
th

re
e
 t

o
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 t
w

o
 t

o
 A

s
s
e

t 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
. 

 
O

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 s
a

m
p

le
d

 i
t 

w
a

s
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

m
o

re
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 (
p

o
s
t 

2
0
1

3
) 

h
a
d

 c
o

n
fo

rm
e

d
 w

it
h

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

. 
T

h
is

 r
e

fl
e

c
ts

 t
h

e
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 t
o
 t

h
e

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
p

la
n
n

in
g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 b

y
 t

h
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
s
s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
B

o
a

rd
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
. 
 

 
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

c
o

m
p

le
te

 w
it
h

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

k
e

y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
t 

a
v
a

ila
b
le

. 
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 s
c
o

ri
n

g
 s

h
e

e
ts

 f
ro

m
 

th
re

e
 o

f 
th

e
 e

ig
h

t 
p

ro
je

c
ts

, 
a

n
 o

u
tl
in

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 p

o
s
t 

p
ro

je
c
t 

a
n
a

ly
s
is

 f
ro

m
 a

ll 
o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 s
a
m

p
le

d
. 
 

Page 56



C
a

p
it

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

s 
a

n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 L

e
a

se
s 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 4
 

 
R

e
c
o

rd
 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 

w
e

re
 

fo
u

n
d

 
to

 
b

e
 

w
e

a
k
 

w
h

ic
h

 
c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e
d

 
th

e
 

a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 
o

f 
c
o

m
p
le

te
 

fi
le

s
 

a
s
 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
h
e

ld
 a

t 
a

 s
in

g
le

 p
o

in
t 
o

r 
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

 
W

h
e
re

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 w
a

s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

re
 w

a
s
 a

 l
in

k
 t
o

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 a
n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 

 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 c
o
n
fo

rm
e

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
ils

 G
a
te

w
a

y
 M

o
d

e
l 
a

s
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 t

o
 t
h
e

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o
n

 o
f 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

s
. 

 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

te
d
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
im

p
a

c
t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 u
n

a
v
a

ila
b

le
. 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 L

e
a

s
e
s

 

 
N

o
 g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 o

r 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 w

e
re

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

re
c
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
le

a
s
e

s
 o

r 
w

h
a

t 
c
o
n

tr
o

ls
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
le

a
s
e

s
. 

 
P

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 
a

re
 
n

o
t 

c
o

o
rd

in
a

te
d
 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 
d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 
a
n

d
 
c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 
e

a
c
h
 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

s
 
th

e
ir
 
o

w
n

 
re

c
o

rd
 
o
f 

le
a

s
e

s
.

 
S

a
m

p
lin

g
 h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 d
is

c
re

p
a

n
c
ie

s
 i
n

 r
e

c
o

rd
s
 k

e
p

t 
a

n
d

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
h

e
ld

. 

 
D

u
e

 t
o
 r

e
c
o

rd
in

g
 d

is
c
re

p
a
n

c
ie

s
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
m

is
-r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
f 

le
a

s
e
 v

a
lu

e
s
. 

 

5
. 

C
O

N
C

L
U

S
IO

N
 

T
h

is
 a

u
d

it
 h

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 t

h
re

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1
. 

T
h
e

re
 a

re
 o

n
e

 h
ig

h
 a

n
d

 t
w

o
 m

e
d

iu
m

 r
e

c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o
n

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
. 

A
p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

h
a

v
e

 a
g
re

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

th
e

 p
e

rs
o
n

s
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
. 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 w

it
h

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

c
ti
o
n

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d
 

b
y
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
e
d

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

T
h
a

n
k
s
 a

re
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 s

ta
ff

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

ir
 c

o
-o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 a

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti
o
n

 p
la

n
. 

Page 57



C
a

p
it

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

s 
a

n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 L

e
a

se
s 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 1
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

  
 

A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 

F
in

d
in

g
s

R
is

k
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

A
g

re
e

d
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 p
e

rs
o

n
 

a
g

re
e

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

d
a

te

1
. 

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

e
li

n
e
s

 
H

ig
h

/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

R
e

c
o

rd
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 w

e
re

 f
o

u
n

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

w
e

a
k
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d

 t
h

e
 

a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 f

ile
s
 a

s
 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
h
e

ld
 a

t 
a

 
s
in

g
le

 p
o

in
t 
o

r 
lo

c
a

ti
o
n

.

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
o

 b
e

 
in

c
o

m
p

le
te

 w
it
h

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

k
e

y
 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
t 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
. 
T

h
is

 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 s

c
o

ri
n

g
 s

h
e
e

ts
 f

ro
m

 3
 

o
f 

th
e

 8
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 ,
 a

n
 o

u
tl
in

e
 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

 a
n
d

 p
o

s
t 

p
ro

je
c
t 

a
n

a
ly

s
is

 f
ro

m
 a

ll 
o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
s
a

m
p

le
d

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

. 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
h
a

t 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 
a

re
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 b

e
s
t 

v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
.

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
h
a

t 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t
o

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
. 

H
ig

h
 

A
ll

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

w
il
l 

b
e
 h

e
ld

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

S
h

a
re

p
o

in
t 

S
it

e
.

O
rg

a
n

is
e

d
 i

n
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
rs

.

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

F
a

c
ili

ty
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

3
1

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 

2
. 

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

e
li

n
e
s

 
H

ig
h

/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 a
n
d

 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
g
re

e
d

 i
n

 
re

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
c
ti
o

n
 L

o
g
 

a
n

d
 t
h

is
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 

in
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

in
g

 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
G

u
id

e
 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 u
p

d
a

te
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 
g
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 r

is
k
s
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 
n

o
t 
a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 b

e
s
t 

v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
.

M
e

d
iu

m
T

h
e

 C
a

p
it

a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

G
u

id
e

 

w
il
l 

b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d

 

a
n

n
u

a
ll

y
 a

n
d

 a
s

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

F
a

c
ili

ty
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

3
1

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 

Page 58



C
a

p
it

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

s 
a

n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 L

e
a

se
s 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 2
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

. 

3
. 

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

e
li

n
e
s

 
H

ig
h

/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

N
o

 g
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 o

r 
p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

re
c
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
le

a
s
e

s
. 
 

P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
c
o

o
rd

in
a

te
d

 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 d

e
p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
.  

D
is

c
re

p
a

n
c
ie

s
 e

x
is

t 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
re

c
o

rd
s
 k

e
p
t 

a
n

d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

e
q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
h

e
ld

. 
P

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
m

is
-r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 e
x
is

ts
. 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

R
e
d

u
c
e
d

 M
a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

.

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 b

e
s
t 

v
a

lu
e

.

M
e

d
iu

m
L

e
a

s
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

s
 

w
il
l 

b
e
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

te
d

 

a
n

d
 i

s
s

u
e

d
.

F
in

a
n

c
e

 M
a
n

a
g
e

r 
–

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
u
p

p
o

rt

3
1

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 

 

Page 59



   

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

D
e
ta

il
s
 

N
a
m

e
  

D
a
v
id

 S
u
lli

v
a
n

 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 

K
ilm

o
ry

, 
L
o
c
h
g
ilp

h
e

a
d
, 

A
rg

y
ll,

 P
A

3
1
 8

R
T

 

T
e
le

p
h
o

n
e

 
0
1
5
4

6
 6

0
4
7

5
9
/4

2
9

4
 

E
m

a
il 

 
d
a

v
id

.s
u
lli

v
a
n

@
a
rg

y
ll-

b
u
te

.g
o
v
.u

k
  

 

 
 

 

w
w

w
.a

rg
y
ll

-b
u

te
.g

o
v
.u

k

A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 –
 R

e
a

li
s

in
g

 o
u

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

Page 60



   

 
 

A
rg

y
ll 

&
 B

u
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
R

is
k
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
A

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

G
a
ry

 D
e
v
li

n
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d

T
: 

0
1
3
1
 6

5
9
 8

5
5
4

 
E

:
g
a
ry

.j
.d

e
v
lin

@
u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

 

G
ra

c
e
 S

c
a
n

li
n

S
e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
: 

0
1
3
1
 6

5
9
 8

5
2
6

E
: 

g
ra

c
e
.s

c
a
n
lin

@
u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

 

Page 61



1
 

E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 
1 

2
 

D
e
ta

il
e

d
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

4
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s

A
 

R
is

k
 M

a
tu

ri
ty

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n

t 
6

 

B
 

D
e
fi

n
it

io
n

 o
f 

in
te

rn
a
l 

a
u

d
it

 r
a
ti

n
g

s 
11

 

C
o
n
te

n
ts

 

Page 62



A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 |
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 |

 R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 

©
 2

0
1
4
 G

ra
n

t 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 U

K
 L

L
P

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d

. 

1
. 

E
x
e
c

u
ti

v
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 

2
. 

D
e
ta

il
e

d
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s

 

1

1
.1

 
B

a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
is

 a
 k

e
y
 e

le
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 o

v
e
ra

ll 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 W

e
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
h
a
t 

w
e
 w

o
u
ld

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il'

s
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 t

w
o

 

k
e

y
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
: 

 
to

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 m
a
tu

ri
ty

 o
f 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 

o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

 
to

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t
h
e

 e
v
o

lv
in

g
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

n
d

 m
a
k
e
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 h

a
s
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

e
n

s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
is

 a
d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 k

e
y
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 r
is

k
s
. 

 T
h
e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

ls
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 r
is

k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 r

o
le

 i
n
 s

c
ru

ti
n
is

in
g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
n
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 (
S

M
T

),
 w

it
h

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

le
d
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d

 o
f 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n
c
e
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 a
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
is

k
 G

ro
u
p

 c
o
m

p
ri
s
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

, 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

D
ir
e
c
to

rs
, 
a
n

d
 r

e
p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 f

ro
m

 E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 P

la
n
n

in
g
, 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 L

a
w

, 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 H
R

, 
a

n
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n
c
e

. 
 T

h
is

 G
ro

u
p
 

p
la

y
s
 a

 k
e

y
 r

o
le

 i
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 r

is
k
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il,

 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 m

it
ig

a
ti
n
g
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 r

e
s
p
o
n

d
. 

 

1
.2

 
A

u
d

it
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 

O
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 r

is
k
 i
s
 m

a
n
a

g
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 

d
ra

w
in

g
 o

n
 a

 r
is

k
 m

a
tu

ri
ty

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
to

o
l 
(A

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 2

).
  

W
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

o
o

k
 

a
 d

e
s
k
to

p
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
, 

th
e
 r

is
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
, 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 o

n
 t
h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

ri
s
k
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a

l 
ri
s
k
 r

e
g
is

te
rs

 p
re

p
a
re

d
 b

y
 a

 s
a
m

p
le

 o
f 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

. 
 W

e
 a

ls
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il'

s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
, 
P

y
ra

m
id

. 
  

In
te

rv
ie

w
s
 w

e
re

 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 w

it
h

 k
e

y
 c

o
n
ta

c
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d

 o
f 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

(s
e
e
 A

p
p
e
n
d

ix
 1

).
  

 

W
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

is
k
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
: 
 

 
ro

le
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 l
e
v
e

l 
m

a
y
 

n
o
t 

b
e
 c

le
a
r,

 l
e
a
d

in
g
 t
o
 c

o
n

fu
s
io

n
 o

v
e
r 

lin
e
s
 o

f 
a
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
  

 
th

e
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e

s
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 
fi
t 
fo

r 
p
u
rp

o
s
e

, 
m

e
a

n
in

g
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 n

o
t 

m
a
n
a
g

in
g
 r

is
k
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

  

 
ri
s
k
 m

a
y 

n
o
t 

b
e
 g

iv
e
n

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

p
ri
o
ri

ty
 b

y
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

 a
n
d
 g

ro
u
p
s
 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 i
t,
 m

e
a
n
in

g
 t

h
a
t 

ri
s
k
s
 a

re
 p

o
o
rl

y
 u

n
d

e
rs

to
o
d

 a
n
d
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
. 

1
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 

Page 63



A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 |
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 |

 R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 

©
 2

0
1
4
 G

ra
n

t 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 U

K
 L

L
P

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d

. 

1
. 

E
x
e
c

u
ti

v
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 

2
. 

D
e
ta

il
e

d
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s

 

2

W
e
 d

id
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 r

is
k
 r

e
g
is

te
r,

 n
o

r 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

in
 

d
e
ta

il 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n

a
l 
ri

s
k
. 

1
.3

 
K

e
y
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 

A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

ri
s

k
 m

a
tu

ri
ty

: 
R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
d

T
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 
s
ta

g
e
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 b

a
s
e
d
 a

u
d
it
in

g
 i
s
 t
o

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e

l 
o
f 

ri
s
k
 

m
a
tu

ri
ty

 w
it
h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

  
T

h
is

 a
llo

w
s
 u

s
 t
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 o

u
r 

a
u
d

it
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 I
n
s
ti
tu

te
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o

rs
 

(I
IA

).
  

T
h
e
 I

IA
 d

e
fi
n

e
 f

iv
e
 s

ta
g
e
s
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 m

a
tu

ri
ty

 (
T

a
b

le
 1

, 
b

e
lo

w
).

  
W

e
 

u
s
e
d
 a

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
to

o
l 
b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 I
IA

 g
u

id
a
n
c
e
 "

A
n
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 R

is
k
 B

a
s
e
d
 A

u
d
it
in

g
" 

a
n
d

 t
h
e

 H
M

 T
re

a
s
u

ry
's

 R
is

k
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

. 
 

T
a
b

le
 1

: 
S

ta
g

e
s

 o
f 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a
l 

R
is

k
 M

a
tu

ri
ty

  

S
ta

g
e

 
K

e
y
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s

 

R
is

k
 N

a
ïv

e
 

N
o
 f

o
rm

a
l 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 f

o
r 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

R
is

k
 A

w
a
re

 
S

c
a
tt
e
re

d
 s

ilo
 b

a
s
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

R
is

k
 D

e
fi
n
e
d
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 

R
is

k
 M

a
n
a
g
e

d
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
id

e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d

R
is

k
 E

n
a
b
le

d
 

R
is

k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
fu

lly
 

e
m

b
e
d
d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

O
u
r 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 a

tt
a
c
h

e
d
 a

t 
A

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 2

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
s
 r

is
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

s
ix

 c
a
te

g
o
ri

e
s
: 

 
L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 

 
R

is
k
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 

 
P

ro
c
e

s
s
e
s
 

 
P

e
o

p
le

 

 
R

is
k
 H

a
n
d
lin

g
 

 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

F
ig

u
re

 1
, 

b
e
lo

w
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 r
is

k
 m

a
tu

ri
ty

 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n

a
ir
e

. 
 O

v
e
ra

ll 
w

e
 f

o
u
n
d

 t
h
a

t 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 

a
re

 w
e

ll-
d

e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 e

m
b
e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

  
P

la
n
s
 

a
re

 i
n

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n

 s
e
lf
-a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
e
x
e
rc

is
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

IP
F

A
's

 

b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u

p
. 
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 l
o
g

g
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 R

is
k
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
. 

 T
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 n
o

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
e
re

 w
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
 r

is
k
 n

a
ïv

e
 o

r 
ri
s
k
 a

w
a
re

. 
 

F
ig

u
re

 1
: 

R
is

k
 M

a
tu

ri
ty

 A
s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

ts
 (

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
) 

D
u
ri
n

g
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
s
, 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 w
e
re

 c
o
n
fi
d

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 f

a
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
. 
 O

u
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
h

ig
h

lig
h
te

d
 t

w
o
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
re

a
s
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e

m
e
n
t,
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 

ri
s
k
 a

p
p
e
ti
te

, 
a
n

d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

o
r 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g
 r

is
k
s
. 

0
%

 
0
%

 

2
3
%

 

6
9
%

 

8
%

 

R
is

k
 N

a
ïv

e

R
is

k
 A

w
a

re

R
is

k
 D

e
fi
n
e

d

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g
e
d

R
is

k
 E

n
a
b
le

d

Page 64



A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 |
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 |

 R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 

©
 2

0
1
4
 G

ra
n

t 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 U

K
 L

L
P

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d

. 

1
. 

E
x
e
c

u
ti

v
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 

2
. 

D
e
ta

il
e

d
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s

 

3

A
u

d
it

 O
p

in
io

n
: 

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
a

l 

O
u
r 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 i
n

 S
e
c
ti
o
n

 2
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 3
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 

in
te

n
d
e

d
 t
o

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
ri

s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
  

 

L
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
  

R
e

a
s

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 l
e

v
e
l 
o

f 
A

s
s

u
ra

n
c

e
 g

iv
e
n

  

H
ig

h
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
a
re

 
a
t 

a
 
h
ig

h
 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 
w

it
h
 
o
n

ly
 
m

a
rg

in
a

l 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 
o
f 

re
s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
, 

w
h
ic

h
 

a
re

 
e

it
h

e
r 

b
e

in
g
 

a
c
c
e
p
te

d
 o

r 
d
e

a
lt
 w

it
h
. 

 

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
a

l
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
h
a
v
e
 
d
is

p
la

y
e

d
 
a

 
m

ix
tu

re
 
o
f 

lit
tl
e
 
re

s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
, 

b
u
t 

o
th

e
r 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 
o
f 

re
s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
 

th
a
t 

a
re

 
s
lig

h
tl
y
 a

b
o

v
e

 a
n

 a
c
c
e
p

ta
b
le

 l
e
v
e
l 

a
n

d
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 a
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a

b
le

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

. 
 

L
im

it
e

d
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 

a
re

 
d
is

p
la

y
in

g
 

a
 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
tr

e
n
d
 

o
f 

u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 r
e
s
id

u
a
l 
ri
s
k
 a

n
d
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 
a
 

re
a
s
o
n
a
b

le
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

, 
w

it
h

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a

ti
n

g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

is
s
u
e
s
. 

 

V
e

ry
 L

im
it

e
d

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 

a
re

 
d
is

p
la

y
in

g
 

k
e

y
 

w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 

a
n
d

 
e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 
re

s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
 
a
b
o
v
e
 
a

n
 
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 
le

v
e
l 

w
h
ic

h
 

m
u
s
t 

b
e
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
e
d
 

u
rg

e
n
tl
y
, 

w
it
h

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a

ti
n

g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

is
s
u
e
s
. 

1
.4

 
O

v
e
ra

ll
 C

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
s

 

O
v
e
ra

ll,
 a

t 
o
ff

ic
e
r 

le
v
e
l,
 w

e
 f

o
u
n
d
 a

 g
o
o

d
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e

s
s
, 

a
n
d
 c

le
a
r 

e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a

b
o
u

t 
n
e

w
 a

n
d
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g
 r

is
k
s
. 

  

U
lt
im

a
te

ly
, 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

m
a
n

a
g
in

g
 r

is
k
s
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

s
e
m

in
a
rs

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 h

e
ld

 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
g

re
e
 t

h
e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
is

k
 R

e
g
is

te
r.

  
W

e
 h

o
p
e
 t

h
a
t 

w
o
rk

 t
o
 m

a
p
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 R
is

k
s
 w

ill
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 

d
u
p

lic
a
ti
o
n

 o
r 

la
c
k
 o

f 
c
la

ri
ty

 r
e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

ri
s
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.

 

1
.5

 
A

c
k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 

O
u
r 

a
u
d

it
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d

 d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

 a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il,

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 R

is
k
 M

a
n
a

g
e
r 

a
n
d
 H

e
a

d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

. 
W

e
 w

o
u
ld

 

lik
e
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 t
h

is
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 t
h

a
n
k
 t
h
o
s
e
 s

ta
ff

 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

c
o
-o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 c

o
u

rs
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
. 

Page 65



A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 |
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 

©
 2

0
1
4
 G

ra
n

t 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 U

K
 L

L
P

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d

. 

1
. 

E
x
e
c

u
ti

v
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 

2
. 

D
e
ta

il
e

d
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s

 

4

.1
. 

 
M

e
d

iu
m

R
is

k
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

s
a

ti
o

n

F
in

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

c
ti

o
n

 
A

g
re

e
d

 a
c

ti
o

n
 (

D
a

te
 /

 O
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
)

T
h

e
 m

o
s
t 
re

c
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 1

5
 r

is
k
s
 w

it
h

 

g
ro

s
s
 r

is
k
 s

c
o

re
s
 r

a
n

g
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 9

 –
 2

0
, 

a
n
d

 r
e
s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
s
 

c
la

s
s
in

g
 1

4
 o

f 
th

e
 r

is
k
s
 a

s
 '
a
m

b
e

r'
 a

n
d

 o
n

e
, 
re

la
ti
n
g

 t
o

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
e

c
lin

e
 a

s
 a

 '
re

d
' r

is
k
. 

E
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 r
is

k
s
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
, 

w
it
h

 

m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

e
d
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
p
o

rt
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 

R
is

k
 G

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 S
R

R
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 w

h
e

re
 r

is
k
s
 

re
m

a
in

 '
re

d
,' 

o
r 

a
b

o
v
e

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 a

p
p

e
ti
te

 l
e

v
e

l 
w

e
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 

e
s
c
a

la
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

is
k
 t
o

 g
iv

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
a
s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 t
h

a
t 

ri
s
k
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

W
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

 t
h

a
t

w
h

e
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
is

k
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 

'r
e

d
' a

ft
e

r 
c
u

rr
e
n

t 
m

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
: 

A
c
ti
o
n

 p
la

n
s
 a

re
 p

ro
d

u
c
e
d

 t
o

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n

t 

o
w

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

lo
n

g
 a

n
d

 m
e

d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
) 

fo
r 

m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 b

e
c
o

m
e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

. 
 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
rs

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 t
o

 e
x
p

la
in

 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
ri

s
k
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 o

r 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 R
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
, 

w
h

e
re

 r
e
q

u
e

s
te

d
. 
  

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
is

k
 G

ro
u

p
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
to

c
o
ls

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 a

c
ti
o
n

s
. 

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
m

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
/r

e
a

lis
a

ti
o

n
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts

D
a

te
 E

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

: 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1
5
 

O
w

n
e

r:
  

B
ru

c
e

 W
e
s
t

2
 

D
e
ta

ile
d
 F

in
d
in

g
s
 

Page 66



A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 |
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 

©
 2

0
1
4
 G

ra
n

t 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 U

K
 L

L
P

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d

. 

1
. 

E
x
e
c

u
ti

v
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 

2
. 

D
e
ta

il
e

d
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s

 

5

2
. 

 
M

e
d

iu
m

R
is

k
 a

p
p

e
ti

te

F
in

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

c
ti

o
n

 
A

g
re

e
d

 a
c

ti
o

n
 (

D
a

te
 /

 O
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
)

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 t
o

 d
e

fi
n
in

g
 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 a

p
p

e
ti
te

 f
o

r 
e

a
c
h

 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
is

k
 t
o

 u
s
e

 t
h
e

 r
e
s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
 s

c
o

re
s
 f

ro
m

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 S

R
R

 w
a

s
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

s
 a

 p
ro

x
y
. 

 

A
 m

o
re

 f
o

rm
a

l 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 d

e
fi
n

in
g

 r
is

k
 a

p
p

e
ti
te

 w
o

u
ld

 m
e
a

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
o

u
ld

 :

 
u

s
e

 t
h

e
 g

a
p

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
re

s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
 s

c
o

re
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
 a

p
p

e
ti
te

 

to
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 

c
la

ri
fy

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
e

re
 r

is
k
s
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
fu

lly
 b

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il,

 e
g

 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 d

e
c
lin

e
  

 
d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 t
h

e
 j
o

u
rn

e
y
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
ri
s
k
 

c
a

te
g

o
ri

e
s
 

 
a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
s
s
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 o
n

 r
is

k
 i
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
a
s
e
s
, 
w

h
e

re
 

th
e

re
 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
b

e
n

e
fi
t 

to
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 d

o
 s

o
. 

 

W
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il'

s
 S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 

R
is

k
 G

ro
u

p
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

s
 i
n

it
ia

l 
d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 

o
n

 r
is

k
 a

p
p

e
ti
te

 l
e

v
e

ls
 f

o
r 

in
d
iv

id
u

a
l 
ri
s
k
s
, 

a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
s
 a

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
. 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
R

is
k
 

G
ro

u
p
 

w
ill

 
le

a
d
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 
o

n
 

R
is

k
 

A
p

p
e

ti
te

 
a

n
d
 

a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n
g

 
/ 

m
a
p

p
in

g
 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
s
 

D
a

te
 E

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

: 
F

e
b

 2
0

1
5

 

O
w

n
e

r:
 B

ru
c
e
 W

e
s
t

3
. 

 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

F
in

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

c
ti

o
n

 
A

g
re

e
d

 a
c

ti
o

n
 (

D
a

te
 /

 O
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
)

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
c
u
s
e

s
 o

n
 

id
e

n
ti
fy

in
g

 b
o

th
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
y
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 i
n

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

, 
w

e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h

a
t 

m
o

s
t 
fo

rm
a

l 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 S
R

R
 a

n
d

 O
R

R
s
 f
o

c
u

s
e

d
 o

n
 

'n
e

g
a

ti
v
e

' r
is

k
s
, 

w
h

e
re

 t
h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 t
h

re
a
t 

to
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 

  

W
e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

 t
h
a

t 
u

p
d

a
te

 r
e
p

o
rt

s
 o

n
 

th
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
s
h
o

u
ld

 

in
c
lu

d
e

 a
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
, 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

ri
s
k
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

in
fo

rm
e

d
 d

e
c
is

io
n

-m
a

k
in

g
. 

S
R

G
 w

ill
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

E
m

e
rg

in
g

 O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 

/ 
p

o
s
it
iv

e
 

ri
s
k
 

a
n
d

 
a

g
re

e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 m
e

c
h

a
n
is

m
s
. 

D
a

te
 E

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

: 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
 

O
w

n
e

r:
 B

ru
c
e
 W

e
s
t

Page 67



A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 |
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 

©
 2

0
1
4
 G

ra
n

t 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 U

K
 L

L
P

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d

. 

1
. 

E
x
e
c

u
ti

v
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 

2
. 

D
e
ta

il
e

d
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s

 

6

R
is

k
 N

a
ïv

e
R

is
k

 A
w

a
re

R
is

k
 D

e
fi

n
e
d

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
d

R
is

k
E

n
a

b
le

d
 

 K
e

y
 c

h
a

ra
c

te
ri

s
ti

c
s

:
N

o
 f

o
rm

a
l 

a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 f
o

r 
ri

s
k

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
c

a
tt

e
re

d
 s

il
o

 
b

a
s

e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 t

o
 

ri
s

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 
p

o
li

c
ie

s
 i

n
 p

la
c
e

 
a

n
d

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
d

 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 w
id

e
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 t

o
 r

is
k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
d

R
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

fu
ll

y
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
 i

n
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il
's

 
o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s

C
a

te
g

o
ry

:
E

x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 m

a
tu

ri
ty

 l
e

v
e

l 

L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

H
o

w
 a

re
 t

h
e

 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

's
 

o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 
a

n
d

 d
e

fi
n

e
d

?
 W

h
o

 a
re

 
th

e
y
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

d
 t

o
?

  

N
o

 f
o

rm
a

l 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 s

e
t.

  
N

o
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 o
n

 
ri

s
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

ff
e

re
d

O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
, 

b
u

t 
a

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 

c
a

n
n
o

t 
b
e

 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

d
. 

O
n
ly

 
s
e

n
io

r 
s
ta

ff
 h

a
v
e

 
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
 o

f 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 

 R
is

k
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
e

n
c
o
u

ra
g
e

d
 b

u
t 

n
o
 

g
u

id
a
n

c
e

 g
iv

e
n

O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
 

a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
B

o
a

rd
. 

S
o
m

e
 s

ta
ff
 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
. 

S
o

m
e

 r
is

k
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 o
ff
e

re
d

 b
y
 

s
e

n
io

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

o
f 

th
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
. 

S
ta

ff
 a

re
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 

S
e

n
io

r
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
h

a
v
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 a

n
d

 
c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
te

d
 r

is
k
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 t
o

 k
e

y
 

p
e

o
p

le

R
ig

o
ro

u
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 
s
e

tt
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

c
c
u

rs
 

p
e

ri
o

d
ic

a
lly

. 
T

h
e

 
o

u
tp

u
t 
is

 f
u

lly
 

e
m

b
e
d

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
te

d
 t
o

 a
ll 

s
ta

ff

A
R

is
k
 M

at
u
ri

ty
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 

Page 68



A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 |
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 

©
 2

0
1
4
 G

ra
n

t 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 U

K
 L

L
P

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d

. 

1
. 

E
x
e
c

u
ti

v
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 

2
. 

D
e
ta

il
e

d
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s

 

7

R
is

k
 N

a
ïv

e
R

is
k

 A
w

a
re

R
is

k
 D

e
fi

n
e
d

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
d

R
is

k
E

n
a

b
le

d
 

H
o

w
 h

a
s

 t
h

e
 r

is
k

 
a

p
p

e
ti

te
 o

f 
th

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
e

n
 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

?
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 
o

p
e

ra
te

 i
n

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

?
 

W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e

 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
c

u
lt

u
re

 
in

 t
e

rm
s

 o
f 

ri
s

k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t?

N
o

 r
is

k
 a

p
p

e
ti
te

 
in

 p
la

c
e
. 

R
is

k
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 a

re
 

re
lia

n
t 

u
p
o

n
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
in

te
g

ri
ty

.

N
o

 f
o

rm
a

l 
ri
s
k
 

a
p

p
e

ti
te

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 b
u
t 

a
 c

u
lt
u

ra
l 

p
h

ilo
s
o
p

h
y
 i
s
 i
n

 
p

la
c
e

. 
R

is
k

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
c
h

a
m

p
io

n
e

d
 b

y
 a

 
s
e

n
io

r 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
. 

R
is

k
 a

p
p

e
ti
te

 
d

e
fi
n
e

d
 i
n

 r
is

k
 

m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
, 

b
u
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

p
p
ly

 
c
o

m
m

o
n
 s

e
n

s
e
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 t
h
e

 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
. 

B
o

a
rd

 
d

is
c
u

s
s
 r

is
k
s
 a

s
 p

e
r 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t'
s
 

v
ie

w
s
.

R
is

k
 a

p
p

e
ti
te

 
d

e
fi
n
e

d
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
ri
s
k
 s

c
o

ri
n
g

 
m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d

 
a

p
p

lie
d

 i
n

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 

to
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 r
is

k
s
 i
n

 
n

e
e

d
 o

f 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 

B
o

a
rd

 e
m

p
o

w
e

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 w
it
h

 r
is

k
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e
s
s
e

s
 b

u
t 

re
ta

in
 o

v
e

rs
ig

h
t.

 

 

R
is

k
s
 o

u
ts

id
e

 o
f 

th
e
 

ri
s
k
 a

p
p
e

ti
te

 
e

s
c
a

la
te

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
le

v
e

l 
o

f 
th

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
s
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
d

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 d
e
b

a
te

. 
B

o
a

rd
 c

h
a
m

p
io

n
 r

is
k
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
d

ri
v
e

 c
h
a

n
g
e

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
is

. 

R
is

k
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 p
o

li
c

ie
s

H
o

w
 h

a
s

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 
te

rm
s

 o
f 

ri
s
k

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
b

e
e

n
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e
d

 a
n

d
 c

re
a

te
d

?
 

N
o

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 p
la

c
e

N
o

 f
o

rm
a

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

in
 p

la
c
e
 b

u
t 
a

 
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
p

h
ilo

s
o

p
h

y
 

is
 p

re
s
e
n

t 
(i
e

 s
in

g
le

 
p

e
rs

o
n

's
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 
c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
te

d
)

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
te

d
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 l
in

k
s
 t
o

 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 b

u
t 
n

o
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p
e

d
 i
n

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 
o

th
e

rs

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 a
n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 
C

o
u

n
c
il

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 

D
e

ta
ile

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p
e

d
 v

ia
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
. 

L
iv

e
 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n
t

H
o

w
 i

s
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

a
n

d
/o

r 
p

o
li
c

y
 a

p
p

li
e

d
 i

n
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e
?

N
o

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

r 
p

o
lic

y
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 o
r 

n
o

t 
a

p
p

lie
d

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

/o
r 

p
o

lic
y
 v

e
rb

a
lly

 
c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
te

d
 b

u
t 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 n

o
t 

m
o

n
it
o

re
d

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

/o
r 

p
o

lic
y
 b

y
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 b
y
 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n
ta

l 
in

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

s
ta

ff
 m

e
m

b
e

rs

S
ta

ff
 e

n
g

a
g
e

d
 i
n

 
s
tr

a
te

g
y

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
. 

E
v
e

ry
o

n
e

 '
o

w
n

s
' t

h
e

 
s
tr

a
te

g
y

Page 69



A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 |
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 

©
 2

0
1
4
 G

ra
n

t 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 U

K
 L

L
P

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d

. 

1
. 

E
x
e
c

u
ti

v
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 

2
. 

D
e
ta

il
e

d
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s

 

8

R
is

k
 N

a
ïv

e
R

is
k

 A
w

a
re

R
is

k
 D

e
fi

n
e
d

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
d

R
is

k
E

n
a

b
le

d
 

P
e

o
p

le

H
o

w
 h

a
s

 t
h

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 e

n
s

u
re

d
 

th
a

t 
it

s
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 
a
w

a
re

 o
f 

ri
s

k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

to
o

ls
 a

n
d

 
te

c
h

n
iq

u
e

s
?

N
o

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

L
im

it
e

d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

T
ra

in
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 o
n

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 r
is

k
s
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 o
n

 r
is

k
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d

 
o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

T
ra

in
in

g
 i
s
 o

n
g

o
in

g
, 

w
it
h

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

u
p

d
a

te
s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

n
e

w
 m

e
th

o
d
o

lo
g

ie
s
 

b
e

in
g
 a

p
p
lie

d
 w

h
e

re
 

re
le

v
a

n
t.

  
W

h
o

 i
s

 r
e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 f
o

r 
ri

s
k

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

?

O
n

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
 

S
e

n
io

r
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
In

d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 f

ro
m

 
a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t

G
ro

u
p

s
 w

it
h

in
 e

a
c
h

 
fu

n
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 
c
o

m
b

in
a
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 

P
ro

c
e

s
s

e
s

W
h

a
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 

fo
ll

o
w

e
d

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

d
 

re
c

o
rd

 r
is

k
s

?
 

R
e

a
c
ti
v
e

 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e
s
 t
o

 
ri

s
k
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

y
 

o
c
c
u

r,
 n

o
 f

o
rm

a
l 

lo
g

g
in

g

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
id

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
lo

g
g
in

g
 o

f 
ri
s
k
s
 i
n
 

o
w

n
 a

re
a

K
e

y
 r

is
k
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

, 
lo

g
g

e
d

 a
n
d

 
c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
te

d
 i
n

 a
 

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
m

a
n

n
e

r 

D
e

fi
n

e
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

fo
llo

w
e

d
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 
a

n
d

 l
o

g
 r

is
k
s
, 
a

ll 
p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 

in
v
o

lv
e

d
. 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

ls
o
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
p

ro
c
e

s
s

F
u

n
d

a
m

e
n
ta

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
ts

. 
R

is
k
s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

, 
lo

g
g

e
d

 a
n
d

 r
a
n

k
e
d

 
a

s
 m

a
tt

e
r 

o
f 
c
o

u
rs

e
, 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 

re
g

u
la

rl
y
 b

e
in

g
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

W
h

a
t 

s
c
o

ri
n

g
 s

y
s

te
m

 i
s

 
u

s
e

d
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s

 r
is

k
s

?
 

H
o

w
 i

s
 t

h
is

 a
p

p
li
e

d
 i

n
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e
?

N
o

 s
c
o

ri
n

g
 

s
y
s
te

m
S

o
m

e
 s

c
o

ri
n

g
 

o
c
c
u

rs
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 a

p
p

lie
d
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 s
c
o

ri
n

g
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

p
p
lie

d
 t

o
 

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 r
is

k
s
, 
b

u
t 

n
o

t 
a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n

D
e

fi
n

e
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o

r 
s
c
o

ri
n

g
 r

is
k
s
 t
h

a
t 
is

 
c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 a

p
p

lie
d

 

P
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
s
 u

s
e
d

 t
o

 
d

ri
v
e

 c
h
a

n
g
e

 -
s
c
o

ri
n

g
 i
s
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
d

 
a

n
d

 l
iv

e

Page 70



A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 |
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 

©
 2

0
1
4
 G

ra
n

t 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 U

K
 L

L
P

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d

. 

1
. 

E
x
e
c

u
ti

v
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 

2
. 

D
e
ta

il
e

d
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s

 

9

R
is

k
 N

a
ïv

e
R

is
k

 A
w

a
re

R
is

k
 D

e
fi

n
e
d

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
d

R
is

k
E

n
a

b
le

d
 

H
o

w
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 t

o
 

th
e

 r
is

k
s
 b

e
e
n

 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 (
e

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

in
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 r

e
g

is
te

r)
, 

s
e

le
c

te
d

 a
n

d
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

?

N
o
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e

s
 t
o

 
ri

s
k
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 
R

e
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 n

o
t 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n
te

d
 b

u
t 

a
p

p
lie

d
 i
n

 a
 r

e
a
c
ti
v
e

 
m

a
n

n
e

r

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n
te

d
 a

n
d

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 f
o

r 
a

d
e

q
u
a

c
y
. 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

re
ly

 
u

p
o

n
 o

th
e
s
r 

to
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a
c
ti
o

n
s
 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 

s
e

le
c
te

d
 b

a
s
e

d
 

u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
. 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
b
ta

in
e

d
 

th
a

t 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e
s
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
.

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

s
 

th
e

 r
is

k
 i
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
. 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 b
u
ilt

 i
n

to
 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

. 
S

ta
ff

 
id

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

d
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e
s
 t
im

e
ly

W
h

a
t 

m
e

th
o

d
s

/c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
a

re
 i

n
 p

la
c

e
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

ri
s

k
s

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
k

e
y
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

?

N
o

n
e

 o
r 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
re

ly
 

u
p

o
n

 n
o

th
in

g
 b

a
d

 
h

a
p

p
e
n

in
g

 

R
is

k
 l
o

g
g

in
g
 i
s
 

is
o

la
te

d
 a

n
d
 p

o
o

rl
y
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
. 

 S
o

m
e
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
p

e
ra

te
 

w
it
h

o
u

t 
a

n
y
 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
, 

w
h

ils
t 

o
th

e
rs

 a
re

 t
e

s
te

d
 

p
e

ri
o

d
ic

a
lly

.

K
e

y
 r

is
k
s
 a

re
 

lo
g

g
e
d

 b
u
t 

ra
re

ly
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
. 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
a

re
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 o
n

 a
 

p
e

ri
o

d
ic

 b
a
s
is

, 
e

it
h

e
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

te
s
ti
n

g
 o

r 
re

v
ie

w
s
 

b
y
 a

u
d

it

R
is

k
s
 a

re
 l
o

g
g

e
d

 
a

n
d

 r
e
g

u
la

rl
y
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
. 

 C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
m

o
n

it
o

re
d
 r

e
g
u

la
rl

y
 

a
n

d
 a

s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 
s
o

u
g
h

t 

R
is

k
s
 l
o
g

g
e
d

, 
ra

n
k
e
d

 
a

n
d

 l
iv

e
. 

 O
w

n
e

rs
 

c
h

a
m

p
io

n
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
. 

 
C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

im
p

o
rt

a
n
c
e

. 
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 
a

s
 a

 m
a

tt
e

r 
o

f 
c
o

u
rs

e
 

R
is

k
 H

a
n

d
li
n

g

H
o

w
 a

re
 r

is
k
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
/a

u
d
it
 

u
n

it
?
 

H
o

w
 o

ft
e

n
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 t
a

k
e

 
p

la
c
e

?

N
o

 f
o

rm
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 

o
f 

ri
s
k
s

S
o

m
e

 r
is

k
s
 a

re
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
, 

b
u

t 
in

fr
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y

R
is

k
s
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

o
n

 a
 p

e
ri

o
d

ic
 b

a
s
is

 
b

y
 r

is
k
 o

w
n

e
rs

. 
L

im
it
e

d
 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o

n

R
is

k
s
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

in
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 
o

th
e

rs
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 

n
e

e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 

e
x
is

ts

R
is

k
s
 a

re
 l
iv

e
, 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
o
u

s
ly

 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 
c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
te

d
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
,

Page 71



A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 |
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 

©
 2

0
1
4
 G

ra
n

t 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 U

K
 L

L
P

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d

. 

1
. 

E
x
e
c

u
ti

v
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 

2
. 

D
e
ta

il
e

d
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s

 

1
0

R
is

k
 N

a
ïv

e
R

is
k

 A
w

a
re

R
is

k
 D

e
fi

n
e
d

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
d

R
is

k
E

n
a

b
le

d
 

W
h
a
t 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e

 i
s
 t

h
e

re
 

th
a

t 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t 
is

 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

?
  

H
o

w
 i
s
 i
t 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

d
 i
n

 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
?

R
e

lia
n
c
e

 p
la

c
e

d
 

o
n

 n
o

 r
is

k
s
 

c
ry

s
ta

lli
s
in

g

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

re
v
ie

w
 r

is
k
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

p
e

ri
o

d
ic

a
lly

, 
g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 n

o
t 

in
 

c
o

n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 
re

le
v
a

n
t 
d

e
c
is

io
n

-
m

a
k
in

g
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 
o

n
 r

is
k
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 p

e
ri

o
d
ic

a
lly

 
a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 n

e
w

 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 i
n

 i
ts

 l
ig

h
t 

R
is

k
 m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n

to
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
, 

a
s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 s
o

u
g
h

t 
fr

o
m

 o
n

e
 s

o
u

rc
e

 
a

n
d

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
e
d

R
is

k
 m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

d
ri

v
e

s
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 
m

a
k
in

g
, 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
fr

o
m

 
a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
o
u

s

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s

H
o

w
 i
s
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t 
b

u
ilt

 i
n

to
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
s
?

 

R
is

k
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
e

x
is

ts
 i
n

 i
s
o
la

ti
o

n
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 
re

v
ie

w
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

ri
s
k
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
u

n
le

s
s
 m

a
jo

r 
is

s
u

e
 

h
a

s
 a

ri
s
e

n

P
e

ri
o

d
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
in

c
lu

d
e

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
n

e
g
a

ti
v
e

 r
is

k
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

P
e

ri
o

d
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
in

c
lu

d
e

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d

 
n

e
g

a
ti
v
e

 r
is

k
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

C
o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
ri

s
k
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

, 
b

o
th

 
p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d

 
n

e
g

a
ti
v
e

. 
R

is
k
s
 d

ri
v
e

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t

H
o

w
 w

e
ll 

h
a

s
 t
h

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 i
ts

 
d

e
s
ir
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
?

 H
o

w
 

m
u

c
h

 o
f 
th

is
 i
s
 a

tt
ri
b

u
te

d
 

to
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

 r
is

k
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t?

N
o

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
U

n
k
n

o
w

n
 r

is
k
s
 

m
a

te
ri
a

lis
e
d

 
p

re
v
e

n
ti
n
g

 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 b

e
in

g
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 o

r 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 l
u
c
k
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 j
u

d
g
e

m
e
n

t

S
o

m
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
, 

b
u

t 
s
o

m
e

 
s
u

rp
ri
s
e
s
 p

re
s
e
n

t 

R
is

k
 m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

b
e

lie
v
e

d
 t

o
 p

la
y
 a

 
p

a
rt

 i
n

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

ll 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 b

u
t 

c
a

n
n
o

t 
b
e

 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
 

R
is

k
 m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
le

a
rl
y
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 

h
o

w
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 
b

e
e

n
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
 a

n
d

 
is

 a
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 r
e

a
s
o

n
 

 

Page 72



A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 |
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 

©
 2

0
1
4
 G

ra
n

t 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 U

K
 L

L
P

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d

. 

1
. 

E
x
e
c

u
ti

v
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 

2
. 

D
e
ta

il
e

d
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s

 

1
1

A
u

d
it

 i
s
s
u

e
 r

a
ti

n
g

 

W
it

h
in

 e
ac

h
 r

ep
o

rt
, 
ev

er
y 

au
d
it

 i
ss

u
e 

is
 g

iv
en

 a
 r

at
in

g.
  
T

h
is

 i
s 

su
m

m
ar

is
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
ta

b
le

 b
el

o
w

. 
  

R
a
ti

n
g

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

F
e
a
tu

re
s

R
e
p

o
rt

 r
a
ti

n
g

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs

H
ig

h

F
in

d
in

g
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 f
u
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
to

 t
h
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

ri
s
k
 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

re
a
, 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g
 a

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
th

a
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
s
 t

h
e
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
 a

tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

 
K

e
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
n
o
t 

d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 o

r 
o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 

 
P

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
fr

a
u
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

 
N

o
n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 k
e
y
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 /
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

 
N

o
n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n

 

 
M

u
lt
ip

le
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

 
P

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 a
g
re

e
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 

M
e
d

iu
m

Im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
 

b
y
 l
in

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.

 
Im

p
a
c
t 
is

 c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
n
g
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 w
o
u
ld

 d
e
te

c
t 

e
rr

o
rs

 

 
P

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

fr
a
u
d
 e

x
is

ts
 

 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
fa

ilu
re

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

u
t 

n
o
t 

in
 k

e
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 

 
N

o
n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 /
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 (

b
u
t 

n
o
t 

re
s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n
 k

e
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
fa

ilu
re

) 

 
M

u
lt
ip

le
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

is
s
u
e
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

 
P

a
rt

ia
l 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 a
g
re

e
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 

L
o

w
F

in
d
in

g
s
 t
h
a
t 
id

e
n
ti
fy

 n
o
n

-c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
.

 
M

in
o
r 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
  

 
M

in
o
r 

n
o
n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 /

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s

 
N

o
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 t

w
o
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

is
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 o

r 
m

u
lt
ip

le
 

a
d
v
is

o
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

 
M

in
o
r 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 a
g
re

e
d
 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 

In
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

It
e
m

s
 r

e
q
u
ir
in

g
 n

o
 a

c
ti
o
n
 b

u
t 

w
h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 

b
e
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t 
to

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

b
e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 b

u
t 

n
o
t 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e

w
it
h
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 

Is
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 b
e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 n

a
tu

re
 

B
D

ef
in

it
io

n
 o

f 
in

te
rn

al
 a

u
d
it

 r
at

in
gs

 

Page 73



      
  

 
  

w
w

w
.g

ra
n

t-
th

o
rn

to
n

.c
o

.u
k
 

 
©

 2
0
1
4
 G

ra
n

t 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 U

K
 L

L
P

. 
A

ll 
ri

gh
ts

 r
es

er
v
ed

. 
 "G

ra
n

t 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
" 

m
ea

n
s 

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
, 
a 

lim
it

ed
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
. 

 G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
 i
s 

a 
m

em
b

er
 f

ir
m

 w
it

h
in

 G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 I
n

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 L
td

 (
'G

ra
n

t 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
')
. 
G

ra
n

t 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 I

n
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
m

em
b

er
 f

ir
m

s 
ar

e 
n

o
t 

a 
w

o
rl

d
w

id
e 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

. 
 

S
er

v
ic

es
 a

re
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

m
em

b
er

 f
ir

m
s 

in
d

ep
en

d
en

tl
y.

 
 T

h
is

 p
u
b

lic
at

io
n

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 p

re
p

ar
ed

 o
n

ly
 a

s 
a 

gu
id

e.
 N

o
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 c
an

 b
e 

ac
ce

p
te

d
 b

y 
u
s 

fo
r 

lo
ss

 
o

cc
as

io
n

ed
 t

o
 a

n
y 

p
er

so
n

 a
ct

in
g 

o
r 

re
fr

ai
n

in
g 

fr
o

m
 a

ct
in

g 
as

 a
 r

es
u
lt

 o
f 

 a
n

y 
m

at
er

ia
l 
in

 t
h

is
 p

u
b

lic
at

io
n

. 

Page 74



A
R

G
Y

L
L

 &
 B

U
T

E
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
 R

E
P

O
R

T

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 
C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 

A
U

D
IT

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

R
IS

K
 B

A
S

E
D

 A
U

D
IT

 

A
U

D
IT

 T
IT

L
E

 
L

O
C

A
L

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 B
E

N
C

H
M

A
R

K
IN

G
 

F
R

A
M

E
W

O
R

K
 I

N
D

IC
A

T
O

R
S

A
U

D
IT

 D
A

T
E

 
A

U
G

U
S

T
 2

0
1

4
 

2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Page 75



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 L

G
B

F
 I

N
D

IC
A

T
O

R
S

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 1
 

1
. 

 B
A

C
K

G
R

O
U

N
D

 

T
h

is
 

re
p
o

rt
 

h
a

s
 
b

e
e
n
 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 
a

s
 

a
 

re
s
u

lt
 

o
f 

th
e

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d

it
 

re
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

th
e

 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 
fo

r 
th

e
 

L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
B

e
n

c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
L

G
B

F
) 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 2
0
1

4
/2

0
1

5
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 T
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 u

s
e

d
 b

y
 

A
rg

y
ll 

&
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
o

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 L
G

B
F

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 w

a
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 w

a
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

b
a

c
k
 u

p
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
. 

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 i

n
 p

la
c
e

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
1

 i
n
d

ic
a

to
rs

 w
e

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
. 

2
. 

 A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
P

E
 A

N
D

 O
B

J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

T
h
e

 m
a

in
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 w

a
s
 t

o
 g

a
in

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

re
 w

a
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 v

e
ri
fy

 t
h

e
 f

ig
u

re
s
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e
 

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
B

e
n

c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 

3
. 

R
IS

K
S

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 

 
In

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 v
e

ri
fy

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 l
e
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 d

e
la

y
 o

r 
q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
. 

4
. 

A
U

D
IT

 O
P

IN
IO

N
  

T
h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 g

iv
e

n
 f

o
r 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i
s
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l.
 

L
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 g

iv
e
n

 

H
ig

h
 

In
te

rn
a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 
M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
a
re

 
a
t 

a
 
h
ig

h
 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 
w

it
h
 
o
n
ly

 
m

a
rg

in
a
l 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
ri
s
k
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 e

it
h
e
r 

b
e
in

g
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 o

r 
d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
. 

 

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

a
l

In
te

rn
a
l 

C
o

n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
h
a
v
e

 
d
is

p
la

y
e
d

 
a
 
m

ix
tu

re
 
o

f 
lit

tl
e
 

re
s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
, 

b
u
t 

o
th

e
r 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 a

b
o

v
e
 a

n
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e

v
e
l 

a
n
d

 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 a
 r

e
a
s
o
n

a
b
le

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

. 
 

Page 76



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 L

G
B

F
 I

N
D

IC
A

T
O

R
S

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 2
 

L
im

it
e
d

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
a
re

 
d
is

p
la

y
in

g
 
a
 
g
e

n
e
ra

l 
tr

e
n

d
 
o
f 

u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 r
e
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 a

n
d
 w

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 
w

it
h
in

 a
 r

e
a
s
o

n
a
b
le

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

, 
w

it
h
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
n
g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

 

V
e

ry
 L

im
it

e
d

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 a

re
 d

is
p

la
y
in

g
 k

e
y
 w

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 
e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

re
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 

a
b
o

v
e
 

a
n
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 
le

v
e
l 

w
h

ic
h
 

m
u
s
t 

b
e
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 

u
rg

e
n
tl
y
, 

w
it
h

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
n
g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
.

T
h

is
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it
 r

a
ti
n

g
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
fi
n
d

in
g

s
 
a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 
to

 
th

e
ir
 
re

la
ti
v
e

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 
d
e

p
e
n

d
in

g
 
o

n
 
th

e
ir

 
im

p
a

c
t 

to
 
th

e
 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

T
h

e
 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
 
fi
n

d
in

g
s
 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
a
te

d
 w

it
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t.

 

A
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
g
ra

d
in

g
 a

u
d

it
 f

in
d

in
g
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a
v
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
e

d
 i

n
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n

, 
h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 

c
a

n
 b

e
 a

s
c
e

rt
a

in
e

d
. 
 E

a
c
h

 f
in

d
in

g
 i
s
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 H

ig
h

, 
M

e
d

iu
m

 o
r 

L
o

w
. 

 T
h

e
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
b
e

lo
w

:-
 

H
ig

h
 -

 m
a

jo
r 

o
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
im

p
o

rt
a
n
t 

in
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

. 
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 r
e

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 f

a
c
to

rs
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
to

 
th

e
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

 T
h

e
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
 m

a
y
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 g

iv
e

 r
is

e
 t

o
 l
o

s
s
 o

r 
e

rr
o

r;
 

M
e
d

iu
m

 -
 o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 l

e
s
s
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 
a

s
s
is

t 
in

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 i
te

m
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

 t
h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
 T

h
e

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 i

s
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 
g
re

a
t,

 b
u

t 
th

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
e

rr
o

r 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 i
f 

it
 w

e
re

 r
e
c
ti
fi
e
d

; 

L
o

w
 -

 m
in

o
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

 t
h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
o
n

e
-o

ff
 i

te
m

s
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u
e
n

tl
y
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
. 

 T
h
e
 

w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

a
p
p

e
a

r 
to

 a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

it
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 i
n

 a
n

y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

w
a

y
. 

6
. 

 C
O

N
C

L
U

S
IO

N
 

T
h

is
 a

u
d

it
 h

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
le

v
e

l 
o
f 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 2

 m
e

d
iu

m
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

in
 A

p
p

e
n
d

ix
 1

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 b
e

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 A
u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s
 1

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

h
a

v
e

 a
g
re

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
, 
th

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

 f
o

r 
c
o

m
p

le
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
. 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 w

it
h

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
c
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 b
y
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 r
e
p

o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 A
u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

Page 77



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 L

G
B

F
 I

N
D

IC
A

T
O

R
S

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 3
 

5
. 

F
IN

D
IN

G
S

 

5
.1

 
T

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 f

in
d

in
g
s
 w

e
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
: 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

In
d

ic
a

to
r 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

V
e

ri
fi
e

d
 

C
o
m

m
e

n
t 

C
O

P
R

 6
T

h
e

 a
v
e

ra
g
e

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 l
o

s
t 

th
ro

u
g
h

 s
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e

Y
e

s
 

T
h

is
 I

n
d

ic
a

to
r 

h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 v
e

ri
fi
e

d
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
it
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 
n

o
te

d
 

th
a

t 
in

 
s
o

m
e

 
c
a

s
e

s
 

o
ri
g
in

a
l 

fi
g
u

re
s
 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 
to

 
b
e

 
a
m

e
n

d
e
d

. 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 
w

a
s
 
in

 
th

e
 
fo

rm
 
o
f 

m
u

lt
ip

le
 

s
p

re
a
d

s
h
e

e
ts

 
w

it
h

 
a

 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

m
a

n
u

a
l 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o
n

s
 

a
n

d
 

c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o
n

s
 

ta
k
in

g
 

p
la

c
e

. 
T

h
is

 
a

re
a

 
is

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
 

w
it
h

 
th

e
 

S
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 

a
n

d
 

A
b

s
e

n
c
e

 a
u

d
it
.

C
O

R
P

 3
b
 

T
h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 
p

a
id

 
5

%
 o

f 
e

a
rn

e
rs

 a
m

o
n

g
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
, 

th
a
t 

a
re

 
w

o
m

e
n

 (
th

e
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
e
x
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

e
a

c
h
e

rs
) 

Y
e

s
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
d
o

w
n

lo
a

d
s
 

fr
o
m

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
lin

k
 w

e
re

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 t

h
is

 i
n
d

ic
a

to
r.

C
O

P
R

 4
T

h
e

 c
o

s
t 
o

f 
c
o

lle
c
ti
n

g
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 p

e
r 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

 
Y

e
s
 

D
o

w
n

lo
a

d
s
 

o
f 

a
ll 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

c
o

s
ts

 
c
e

n
tr

e
s
 

a
re

 
ta

k
e

n
 

fr
o

m
 

O
ra

c
le

 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

ls
 

a
n
d

 
c
o

s
ts

 
a

re
 

a
p
p

o
rt

io
n

e
d

 
a

s
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 

to
 

re
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 
tr

u
e

 
c
o

s
t 

o
f 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
re

 
is

 
a
 
d

e
fi
n
e

d
 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 
in

 
p

la
c
e

 
to

 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 

th
e
 

c
o

lla
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

fi
g
u

re
s
 

re
q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r.

C
O

R
P

 7
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

y
e

a
r 

in
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 

Y
e

s
 

T
h
e

re
 
a

re
 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 
in

 
p

la
c
e

 
to

 
s
u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
e

 c
o

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 f

ig
u
re

.

C
O

R
P

 8
  

T
h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

in
v
o

ic
e
s
 p

a
id

 w
it
h

in
 3

0
 c

a
le

n
d
a

r 
d

a
y
s
 o

f 
re

c
e

ip
t 

a
s
 a

 p
e
rc

e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

a
ll 

in
v
o

ic
e

s
 p

a
id

 
Y

e
s
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 t
o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
 

w
e

re
 

n
o

t 
re

a
d

ily
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 

fr
o
m

 
th

e
 

c
o

-
o

rd
in

a
to

r.
  

C
re

d
it
o

rs
 w

e
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

s
o

u
rc

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
. 

  

Page 78



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 L

G
B

F
 I

N
D

IC
A

T
O

R
S

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 4
 

C
O

P
R

 A
s
s
e

t 
1

 &
 2

 
C

o
n

d
it
io

n
 a

n
d

 s
u

it
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
Y

e
s
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 

w
a

s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 
w

it
h

 
d

o
w

n
lo

a
d

s
 

fr
o
m

 
C

o
n

c
e

rt
o

 
a
n

d
 

s
o

u
rc

e
 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ts
 

re
la

ti
n

g
 

to
 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 

s
u

rv
e

y
s
 

w
e

re
 

re
a

d
ily

 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

to
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
th

e
 

fi
g
u

re
s
.

C
&

L
 1

 
T

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
tt
e

n
d

a
n

c
e

s
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

fo
r
–

p
o

o
ls

 a
n

d
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

in
d

o
o

r 
s
p

o
rt

s
 a

n
d

 l
e

is
u

re
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

o
o

ls
 i
n

 a
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 c
o

m
p

le
x
 

Y
e

s
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

ru
n

 p
o

o
ls

 r
e

c
o
rd

e
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 o
n
 

th
e

ir
 

L
e

is
u

re
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
s
y
s
te

m
 

w
it
h

 
re

p
o

rt
s
 b

e
in

g
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 s
y
s
te

m
 

to
 

fa
c
ili

ta
te

 
th

e
 

c
o

lla
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 

 
T

h
e

 c
o
m

p
u

te
ri
s
e

d
 s

y
s
te

m
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 i

n
 u

s
e
 

h
a

s
 

b
e

e
n

 
fo

u
n
d

 
to

 
b

e
 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 
fo

r 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

 
a

n
d

 
is

 
c
u

rr
e
n

tl
y
 
b

e
in

g
 
re

p
la

c
e

d
. 

F
ig

u
re

s
 

fo
r 

M
id

 
A

rg
y
ll 

P
o

o
l 

h
a

v
e

 
b

e
e

n
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
.

C
&

L
 3

 
V

is
it
s
 t

o
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 o
f 

M
u
s
e

u
m

s
 

Y
e

s
 

P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 r
e

c
o

rd
 v

is
it
o

r 
n

u
m

b
e

rs
.

C
&

L
 2

L
ib

ra
ry

 u
s
a

g
e

 (
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

v
is

it
s
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
)

Y
e

s
 

L
ib

ra
ry

 u
s
a

g
e

 i
s
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 u

s
in

g
 a

 m
ix

tu
re

 
o
f 

m
a

n
u

a
l 

a
n

d
 

e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 

re
c
o

rd
in

g
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
.

T
h

e
 
in

d
ic

a
to

r 
h

a
s
 
b
e

e
n
 
v
e

ri
fi
e

d
 

in
 

re
la

ti
o
n

 
to

 
s
u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 
h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
re

 
a

re
 
w

e
a

k
n
e

s
s
e

s
 

in
 
th

e
 
c
o

lla
ti
o
n

 
m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 
w

h
ic

h
 
c
o

u
ld

 
le

a
d

 t
o

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

C
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 i

s
 b

e
in

g
 

g
iv

e
n

 
to

 
in

s
ta

lli
n

g
 

a
u
to

m
a

ti
c
 

c
o
u

n
te

rs
 

in
 

e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 l
ib

ra
ri
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 a

llo
w

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

 r
e

c
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
v
is

it
o

r 
fi
g
u

re
s
 

in
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
.

Page 79



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 L

G
B

F
 I

N
D

IC
A

T
O

R
S

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 5
 

C
O

R
P

 5
b

2
 

T
h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
f 

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 n

o
is

e
 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a

r
Y

e
s
 

U
N

IF
O

R
M

 (
D

a
ta

b
a

s
e

) 
is

 u
s
e

d
 t
o

 r
e

c
o

rd
 a

ll 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ts

 a
n

d
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
a
t 

o
f 

n
o

is
e

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
o
n

s
 

ta
k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 i
n
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ts

 a
re

 r
e
c
o

rd
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

u
n

iq
u

e
 c

a
s
e

 r
e
fe

re
n

c
e
. 
  

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 

th
e

n
 r

e
tr

ie
v
e

d
 v

ia
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

U
N

IF
O

R
M

 s
y
s
te

m
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o
 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r.
 

E
N

V
1

, 
1

a
, 
2

, 
2

a
 

N
u

m
b
e

r 
o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 f

o
r 

re
fu

s
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 

Y
e

s
 

T
h
e

re
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 
to

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h

e
 f

ig
u

re
s
. 
N

u
m

b
e

rs
 a

re
 t
a

k
e
n

 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
W

a
s
te

 D
a
ta

b
a

s
e

.

5
.2

 
R

o
le

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

rs
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

la
ri
fi
e
d

. 
In

 s
o
m

e
 i

n
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 t

h
e

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r 

c
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 p

a
p

e
rs

 o
n

 a
 t

im
e

ly
 b

a
s
is

 a
n

d
 t
h

is
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 a
u

d
it
 t

im
e

. 
 

Page 80



  A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

  
 

A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 

F
in

d
in

g
s

R
is

k
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

A
g

re
e

d
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 p
e

rs
o

n
 

a
g

re
e

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

d
a

te

1
. 

 P
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

S
ta

ti
s

ti
c

s
 

P
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

S
ta

ti
s

ti
c
s

 
P

ro
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

S
ta

ti
s
ti

c
s
 

H
ig

h
/

M
e

d
iu

m

o
r 

L
o

w

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

a
ta

 

fo
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s

fo
u
n

d
 t
h

e
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 t
o

 b
e

 l
a

b
o

u
r 

in
te

n
s
iv

e
. 

 A
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

m
a

n
u

a
l 
o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 t
a

k
e

 

p
la

c
e

 w
h

e
n

 e
x
tr

a
c
ti
n

g
 d

a
ta

, 
s
o
m

e
 

d
a

ta
 i
s

re
k
e

y
e

d
, 
m

a
n

u
a

lly
 a

n
a

ly
s
e

d
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
n

 e
n

te
re

d
 i
n

to
 a

n
o

th
e

r 

s
y
s
te

m

In
c
o

rr
e

c
t 

fi
g
u

re
s
 
b

e
in

g
 

re
p
o
rt

e
d

 
le

a
d
in

g
 

to
 

fo
llo

w
 u

p
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

m
a

y
 b

e
 u

n
n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

In
e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

u
s
e

 
o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e

M
e

d
iu

m
A

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 

m
a

n
u

a
l 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 

b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

 w
it
h

 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 

a
m

e
n

d
in

g
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 

d
a

ta
 v

ia
 e

x
c
e

l 
a

n
d

 p
iv

o
t 

ta
b

le
s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

c
c
u

ra
c
y
. 

T
h

is
 i
n
te

ri
m

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

in
 p

u
t 
p

la
c
e

 u
n
ti
l 

im
p

le
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

L
e

a
v
e

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
lin

k
 P

h
a

s
e

 4
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 d

u
e

 f
o
r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
6

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

&
 

H
R

3
1

/1
2

/1
4

 (
1

s
t  A

c
ti

o
n

 

in
te

ri
m

)

3
1

/0
3

/1
6

 (
2

n
d
 A

c
ti

o
n

)

2
. 

R
o

le
s
 a

n
d

 R
e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s
 

In
 
s
o
m

e
 
in

s
ta

n
c
e

s
 
th

e
 
c
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r 

c
o

u
ld

 n
o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 o

n
 

a
 t

im
e

ly
 b

a
s
is

.

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 

ti
m

e
 

e
x
p

e
n

d
e
d

M
e

d
iu

m
R

o
le

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 

o
f 

th
e

 L
G

B
F

 i
n
d

ic
a

to
r

c
o

-

o
rd

in
a

to
rs

 t
o

 b
e

 c
la

ri
fi
e
d

. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1

4

Page 81



   

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

D
e
ta

il
s
 

N
a
m

e
  

M
o
ir

a
 W

e
a
th

e
rs

to
n
e
 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 

K
ilm

o
ry

, 
L
o
c
h
g
ilp

h
e

a
d
, 

A
rg

y
ll,

 P
A

3
1
 8

R
T

 

T
e
le

p
h
o

n
e

 
0
1
5
4

6
 6

0
4
3

9
4

 

E
m

a
il 

m
o
ir
a
.w

e
a
th

e
rs

to
n

e
@

a
rg

y
ll-

b
u
te

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

w
w

w
.a

rg
y
ll

-b
u

te
.g

o
v
.u

k

A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 –
 R

e
a

li
s

in
g

 o
u

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

Page 82



A
R

G
Y

L
L

 &
 B

U
T

E
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
 R

E
P

O
R

T

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 
C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 

A
U

D
IT

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

R
IS

K
 B

A
S

E
D

 A
U

D
IT

 

A
U

D
IT

 T
IT

L
E

 
N

P
D

O

A
U

D
IT

 D
A

T
E

 
A

U
G

U
S

T
 2

0
1

4
 

2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Page 83



N
P

D
O

 A
u

d
it

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 1
 

1
. 

 B
A

C
K

G
R

O
U

N
D

 

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
N

o
n

 P
ro

fi
t 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
n

g
 O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 (

N
P

D
O

) 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e
n

ts
 w

it
h

in
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

p
la

n
n
e

d
a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 I
n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 

  

T
h
e

 S
p
e

c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 T
e
a

m
 (

S
P

T
) 

is
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e

d
 o

f 
fo

u
r 

s
ta

ff
, 

Q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
(Q

IO
),

 F
in

a
n

c
e
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r,
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 

W
o
rk

e
r 

a
n

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t.

  
It

s
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
re

m
it
 i

s
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 

la
rg

e
 s

c
a

le
, 

s
e
n

s
it
iv

e
 o

r 
in

tr
a

c
ta

b
le

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

 T
h

e
 S

P
T

 a
ls

o
 h

a
s
 t

h
e

 d
ir
e

c
t 

re
m

it
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t

o
f 

th
e

 s
c
h
o

o
ls

 N
P

D
O

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t.

  
A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 w
o

rk
 t

h
e

 S
P

T
 h

a
s
 c

o
n

c
e

n
tr

a
te

d
 o

n
 m

in
im

is
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

to
 t

h
e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
h

ils
t 

e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
 a

re
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
. 

S
in

c
e

 2
0

0
6

 t
h
e

 c
o

re
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

P
T

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 N

P
D

O
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

a
rt

n
e

r,
 

A
B

C
 S

c
h
o

o
ls

. 
 B

e
tw

e
e
n

 2
0
0

6
 a

n
d
 2

0
0

8
 t
h

is
 l
a

rg
e

ly
 e

n
c
o

m
p

a
s
s
e

d
 o

v
e

rs
e

e
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
e

s
ig

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 

N
P

D
O

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
. 
S

in
c
e
 2

0
0
8

 t
h
e

 S
P

T
 s

h
if
te

d
 f
o

c
u

s
 f

ro
m

 b
u

ild
in

g
 r

e
la

te
d

 i
s
s
u
e

s
 t
o

 t
h
o

s
e

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

a
t.
  

T
h

is
 h

a
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

: 

 
L

ia
is

in
g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

c
h

o
o
ls

 a
n

d
 A

B
C

 S
c
h

o
o

ls
 t
h
ro

u
g
h

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 t

o
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 a
n

d
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 

to
 s

e
tt
lin

g
 i
n
; 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
tu

a
l 
m

e
c
h
a

n
is

m
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
A

B
C

 S
c
h
o

o
ls

’ 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
. 
 T

h
is

 h
a

s
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

p
p

ly
in

g
 t

h
e

 d
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
; 

 
M

a
n

a
g
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 l
o

n
g
 t

e
rm

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
a

s
 c

ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 h

a
v
e
 c

h
a

n
g
e

d
 (

e
.g

. 
la

te
 h

a
n
d

o
v
e

rs
, 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 N

D
R

 a
n

d
 u

ti
lit

y
 c

o
s
ts

, 
e

tc
.)

; 

 
M

in
im

is
in

g
 t

h
e

 l
e

g
a

l 
a
n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
ri

s
k
 t

o
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 i
n

s
ta

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
p

o
o

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
(e

.g
. 

S
p

o
rt

s
 c

e
n

tr
e

 r
o

o
f,

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
w

o
rk

s
 h

a
n

d
o

v
e

r,
 e

tc
.)

; 
 

Page 84



N
P

D
O

 A
u

d
it

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 2
 

 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o
n

tr
a

c
tu

a
l 
m

e
c
h
a

n
is

m
s
 w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 (

e
.g

. 

In
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 p
re

m
iu

m
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
, 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n
 l
a

w
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
),

 a
n

d
; 

 
L

o
o

k
in

g
 a

t 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 r

e
fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t.

 

2
. 

S
C

O
P

E
 A

N
D

 O
B

J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

T
h
e

 a
u

d
it
 s

c
o

p
e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 i
s
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 i
f 

a
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

c
o
n

tr
a

c
t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 p
a

y
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 i
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 w
h

ic
h

; 

 
A

llo
w

s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n
d

 a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

a
s
s
e

t(
s
) 

to
 b

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
; 

 
A

llo
w

s
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
u

ra
te

 p
a
y
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
; 

a
n
d

 

 
A

ll 
re

c
o

rd
s
 a

re
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
d

 a
n
d

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

. 

3
. 

R
IS

K
S

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 

T
h
e

 a
u

d
it
 s

c
o

p
e
 f

o
r 

e
x
a

m
in

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
ri

s
k
 i
s
 a

s
 u

n
d
e

rn
o

te
d

: 

 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 c

h
e

c
k
in

g
 i
s
 i
n

a
d
e

q
u

a
te

 l
e

a
d

in
g
 t

o
 i
n

a
c
c
u

ra
te

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d
e

; 

 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 o

r 
re

c
o

rd
e
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
ly

 t
o

 a
llo

w
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
r 

a
v
a

il
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
a

s
s
e

t 
to

 b
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
e
d

; 

 
B

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
fi
t 
fo

r 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ti
n

g
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
, 
a

n
d

; 

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o
e

s
 n

o
t 
m

a
x
im

is
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
. 

Page 85



N
P

D
O

 A
u

d
it

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 3
 

4
. 

A
U

D
IT

 O
P

IN
IO

N
  

T
h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 g

iv
e

n
 f

o
r 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i
s
 H

ig
h

. 

L
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 g

iv
e
n

 

H
ig

h
 

In
te

rn
a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 
M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
a
re

 
a
t 

a
 
h
ig

h
 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 
w

it
h
 
o
n
ly

 
m

a
rg

in
a
l 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
ri
s
k
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 e

it
h
e
r 

b
e
in

g
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 o

r 
d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
. 

 

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

a
l

In
te

rn
a
l 

C
o

n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a
n
d

 
th

e
 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
h
a
v
e

 
d
is

p
la

y
e
d

 
a
 
m

ix
tu

re
 
o

f 
lit

tl
e
 

re
s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
, 

b
u
t 

o
th

e
r 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 a

b
o

v
e
 a

n
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e

v
e
l 

a
n
d

 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 a
 r

e
a
s
o
n

a
b
le

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

. 
 

L
im

it
e
d

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
a
re

 
d
is

p
la

y
in

g
 
a
 

g
e

n
e
ra

l 
tr

e
n

d
 
o
f 

u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 r
e
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 a

n
d
 w

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 
w

it
h
in

 a
 r

e
a
s
o

n
a
b
le

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

, 
w

it
h
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
n
g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

 

V
e

ry
 L

im
it

e
d

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 a

re
 d

is
p

la
y
in

g
 k

e
y
 w

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 
e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

re
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 

a
b
o

v
e
 

a
n
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 
le

v
e
l 

w
h

ic
h
 

m
u
s
t 

b
e
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 

u
rg

e
n
tl
y
, 

w
it
h

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
n
g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
.

T
h

is
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it
 r

a
ti
n

g
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
fi
n
d

in
g

s
 
a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 
to

 
th

e
ir
 
re

la
ti
v
e

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 
d
e

p
e
n

d
in

g
 
o

n
 
th

e
ir

 
im

p
a

c
t 

to
 
th

e
 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

T
h

e
 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
 
fi
n

d
in

g
s
 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e
d

 a
n

d
 r

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t.

 

A
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
g
ra

d
in

g
 a

u
d

it
 f

in
d

in
g
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a
v
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
e

d
 i

n
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n

, 
h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 

c
a

n
 b

e
 a

s
c
e

rt
a

in
e

d
. 
 E

a
c
h

 f
in

d
in

g
 i
s
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 H

ig
h

, 
M

e
d

iu
m

 o
r 

L
o

w
. 

 T
h

e
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
b
e

lo
w

:-
 

H
ig

h
 -

 m
a

jo
r 

o
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
im

p
o

rt
a
n
t 

in
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

. 
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 r
e

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 f

a
c
to

rs
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
to

 
th

e
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

 T
h

e
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
 m

a
y
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 g

iv
e

 r
is

e
 t

o
 l
o

s
s
 o

r 
e

rr
o

r;
 

M
e
d

iu
m

 -
 o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 l

e
s
s
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 
a

s
s
is

t 
in

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 i
te

m
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

 t
h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
 T

h
e

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 i

s
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 
g
re

a
t,

 b
u

t 
th

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
e

rr
o

r 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 i
f 

it
 w

e
re

 r
e
c
ti
fi
e
d

; 

L
o

w
 -

 m
in

o
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

 t
h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
o
n
e

-o
ff

 i
te

m
s
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
. 

 T
h
e
 

w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

a
p
p

e
a

r 
to

 a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

it
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 i
n

 a
n

y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

w
a

y
. 

Page 86



N
P

D
O

 A
u

d
it

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 4
 

5
. 

F
IN

D
IN

G
S

 

A
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

e
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

ra
l 

m
a

n
u
a

l 
w

a
s
 o

b
ta

in
e

d
 w

h
ic

h
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 a
ll 

th
e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

, 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 t

h
e

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 T
e
a

m
. 

C
o

rr
e

s
p

o
n
d

in
g

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 m
a

n
u

a
l 

w
a

s
 o

b
ta

in
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

P
T

 t
o
 

e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
n
u

a
l 

w
e

re
 b

e
in

g
 a

d
h

e
re

d
 t

o
 a

n
d

 r
e
fl
e

c
te

d
 t

h
e

 a
u
d

it
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
 a

s
 p

e
r 

th
e

 s
c
o
p

e
 a

n
d
 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 a
b
o
v
e

. 
T

h
e
 f

in
d

in
g
s
 a

re
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 

 
A

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

c
o
n

tr
a

c
t 

m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 i
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 w
it
h

 r
e

g
u
la

r 
in

te
ra

c
ti
o

n
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 T
e
a
m

 
a

n
d

 A
B

C
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

 a
n

d
 M

IT
IE

 P
F

I 
(S

e
rv

ic
e

 P
ro

v
id

e
r)

. 
 

 
R

e
c
o

rd
s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
in

g
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 w

e
re

 f
o
u

n
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

 a
n

d
 m

a
d
e

 f
u

ll 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 b
a

c
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 c
ri
te

ri
a
. 

 
D

e
ta

ile
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 p

ro
to

c
o

ls
 a

re
 i

n
 p

la
c
e

 a
n

d
 i

t 
w

a
s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

s
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
re

 b
e

in
g
 a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 m

a
n

a
g
e

d
. 

C
o

rr
e

s
p

o
n
d

e
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 b
o

th
 A

B
C

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 M
IT

IE
 a

s
 r

e
g
a

rd
s
 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

s
e

 c
la

im
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 m

e
a
n

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 p
u

rs
u
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 

d
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 a

g
re

e
d

 b
y
 a

ll 
p

a
rt

ie
s
. 

 
P

e
ri

o
d

ic
 l
o

n
g
 t

e
rm

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

ili
ty

 f
o

re
c
a

s
ts

 a
re

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fu

tu
re

 c
o

s
t 

p
re

s
s
u

re
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
  

N
o

n
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

R
a

te
s
, 
u

ti
lit

y
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
R

e
ta

il 
P

ri
c
e

 I
n
d

e
x
 (

R
P

I)
 a

s
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 l
ia

b
le

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 v

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h
e

s
e

 c
o

s
ts

. 

6
. 

C
O

N
C

L
U

S
IO

N
 

T
h

is
 a

u
d

it
 h

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
 H

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 w

a
s
 o

n
e

 l
o

w
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u
d

it
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

. 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
h
a

v
e

 a
g
re

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
, 

th
e

 
p

e
rs

o
n

s
 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 
fo

r 
th

e
 
a

c
ti
o
n

 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 
ta

rg
e

t 
d
a

te
 
fo

r 
c
o

m
p
le

ti
o

n
 
o
f 

th
e
 
a

c
ti
o
n

. 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 
w

it
h

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
c
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 b
y
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 r
e
p

o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 A
u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

 T
h
a
n
k
s
 a

re
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

ta
ff

 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
ir
 c

o
-o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 d
u

ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 

th
e

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti
o
n

 p
la

n
. 

Page 87



  A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

 
 

A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 

F
in

d
in

g
s

R
is

k
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

A
g

re
e

d
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 p
e

rs
o

n
 

a
g

re
e

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

d
a

te

1
. 

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

e
li

n
e
s

 
H

ig
h

/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
: 

E
a

c
h

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
h

a
s
 a

 p
o

in
t 

o
f 

c
o

n
ta

c
t 

p
e

rs
o

n
 w

h
o

 a
c
ts

 a
s
 a

 
lia

is
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

P
T

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
is

s
u

e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
s
c
h

o
o

l/
te

a
m

 a
re

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
e

d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 b

y
 

M
IT

IE
. 
W

h
ile

 t
h
e

 h
e

a
d

 
te

a
c
h
e

r 
is

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 
th

a
t 

is
s
u

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 

re
s
o

lv
e

d
, 

n
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
s
p

e
c
ia

l 
c
o

n
ta

c
ts

 p
e

rs
o
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
is

s
u

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

d
 i
s
 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

o
n
 a

n
 A

d
-H

o
c
 

b
a

s
is

 b
y
 t

h
e
 S

P
T

. 
 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 

th
a

t 
is

s
u

e
s
 r

a
is

e
d

 a
re

 
b

e
in

g
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 o

r 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

d
. 
 

L
o

w
 

In
c
lu

d
e

 t
h
e

 p
o

in
t 
o
f 

c
o

n
ta

c
t 

p
e

rs
o

n
 a

t 
e
a

c
h
 

N
P

D
O

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
in

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 
H

e
a

d
 T

e
a

c
h
e

r 
in

 
n

o
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 H

e
a

d
 

T
e
a

c
h

e
r 

o
f 

is
s
u
e

s
 

re
s
o

lv
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 

ri
s
k
 t

h
a

t 
fa

u
lt
s
 a

re
 

o
v
e

rl
o

o
k
e

d
.

Q
IO

–
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 
T

e
a

m

3
0

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

   

Page 88



  C
o

n
ta

c
t 

D
e
ta

il
s
 

N
a
m

e
  

D
a
v
id

 S
u
lli

v
a
n

 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
, 

K
ilm

o
ry

, 
L
o
c
h
g
ilp

h
e
a
d
, 

A
rg

y
ll,

 P
A

3
1
 8

R
T

 

T
e
le

p
h
o

n
e

 
0
1
5
4

6
 6

0
4
1

2
5

 

E
m

a
il 

d
a

v
id

.s
u
lli

v
a
n

@
a
rg

y
ll-

b
u
te

.g
o
v
.u

k
 

Page 89



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



A
R

G
Y

L
L

 &
 B

U
T

E
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
 R

E
P

O
R

T

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 
C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 

A
U

D
IT

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

R
IS

K
 B

A
S

E
D

 A
U

D
IT

 

A
U

D
IT

 T
IT

L
E

 
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 A

R
R

A
N

G
E

M
E

N
T

S
 

A
U

D
IT

 D
A

T
E

 
A

U
G

U
S

T
 2

0
1

4
 

2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Page 91



(I
n

su
ra

n
ce

 A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

) 

P
a

g
e

 1
 

1
. 

 B
A

C
K

G
R

O
U

N
D

 

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 p
re

p
a

re
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 
  

A
rg

y
ll 

a
n

d
 B

u
te

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
la

te
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 i
ts

 p
o

rt
fo

lio
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
T

h
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 

is
 a

n
 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
v
e

 l
is

t 
o

f 
th

e
 t

y
p

e
 o

f 
in

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
h
a

t 
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
; 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

c
o

n
te

n
ts

, 
w

o
rk

s
 i
n

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
, 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
it
y
, 

m
o

to
r 

v
e

h
ic

le
s
, 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
in

d
e
m

n
it
y
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

 l
ia

b
ili

ty
. 

 

T
h
e

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

s
u

c
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
c
to

r 
ta

k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 o

f 
E

u
ro

p
e

a
n

, 
U

K
 a

n
d

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 b
a

s
e
d

 o
n
 f

iv
e

 k
e

y
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 –

e
q
u

a
l 
tr

e
a

tm
e
n

t,
 t

ra
n

s
p
a

re
n

c
y
, 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

lit
y
, 

m
u
tu

a
l 

re
c
o

g
n

it
io

n
, 
a

n
d
 n

o
n

-d
is

c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o

n
. 
T

h
e

 r
u

le
s
 f

o
r 

P
u

b
lic

 P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

a
re

 b
o

u
n

d
 b

y
; 

 
E

U
 T

re
a

ty
 O

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

 

 
E

C
 P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
ti
v
e

s
. 

 
P

u
b

lic
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 (
S

c
o
tl
a

n
d

) 
R

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1
2
 

A
rg

y
ll 

a
n

d
 B

u
te

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

b
u

d
g
e

te
d

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 f

o
r 

In
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
la

te
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

1
4

/1
5

 i
s
 £

9
0
2

k
. 

Page 92



(I
n

su
ra

n
ce

 A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

) 

P
a

g
e

 2
 

2
. 

 A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
P

E
 A

N
D

 O
B

J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

T
h
e

 a
u

d
it
 w

ill
 c

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 I

n
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 r

is
k
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a
b

le

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
h
a

t 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t'
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

re
 f
u

rt
h

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
e
d

. 
A

re
a

s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

: 

 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 m

a
n

u
a

l;
 

 
R

o
le

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
tu

a
l 
d

e
le

g
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

s
; 

 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
e

n
d

e
ri
n

g
 p

ro
to

c
o

ls
; 

 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 /
d

a
ta

 s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

a
n

d
; 

 
C

la
im

, 
ri
s
k
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 a

rr
a

n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

. 

3
. 

R
IS

K
S

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

fa
ils

 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 b

e
s
t 

v
a

lu
e

. 

 
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
P

u
b

lic
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

ru
le

s
. 

 
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 m
o
n

it
o
ri

n
g
 p

ro
to

c
o

ls
. 

Page 93



(I
n

su
ra

n
ce

 A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

) 

P
a

g
e

 3
 

4
. 

A
U

D
IT

 O
P

IN
IO

N
  

T
h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 g

iv
e

n
 f

o
r 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i
s
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l.
 

L
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 g

iv
e
n

 

H
ig

h
 

In
te

rn
a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 
M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
a
re

 
a
t 

a
 
h
ig

h
 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 
w

it
h
 
o
n
ly

 
m

a
rg

in
a
l 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
ri
s
k
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 e

it
h
e
r 

b
e
in

g
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 o

r 
d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
. 

 

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

a
l

In
te

rn
a
l 

C
o

n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a
n
d

 
th

e
 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
h
a
v
e

 
d
is

p
la

y
e
d

 
a
 
m

ix
tu

re
 
o

f 
lit

tl
e
 

re
s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
, 

b
u
t 

o
th

e
r 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 a

b
o

v
e
 a

n
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e

v
e
l 

a
n
d

 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 a
 r

e
a
s
o
n

a
b
le

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

. 
 

L
im

it
e
d

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
a
re

 
d
is

p
la

y
in

g
 
a
 
g
e

n
e
ra

l 
tr

e
n

d
 
o
f 

u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 r
e
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 a

n
d
 w

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 
w

it
h
in

 a
 r

e
a
s
o

n
a
b
le

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

, 
w

it
h
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
n
g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

 

V
e

ry
 L

im
it

e
d

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 a

re
 d

is
p

la
y
in

g
 k

e
y
 w

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 
e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

re
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 

a
b
o

v
e
 

a
n
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 
le

v
e
l 

w
h

ic
h
 

m
u
s
t 

b
e
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 

u
rg

e
n
tl
y
, 

w
it
h

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
n
g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
.

T
h

is
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it
 r

a
ti
n

g
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
fi
n
d

in
g

s
 
a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 
to

 
th

e
ir
 
re

la
ti
v
e

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 
d
e

p
e
n

d
in

g
 
o

n
 
th

e
ir

 
im

p
a

c
t 

to
 
th

e
 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

T
h

e
 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
 
fi
n

d
in

g
s
 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e
d

 a
n

d
 r

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t.

 

A
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
g

ra
d
in

g
 a

u
d
it
 f

in
d
in

g
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 r
e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i

n
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n
, 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 i

n
 o

rd
e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 

a
s
c
e
rt

a
in

e
d
. 
 E

a
c
h
 f

in
d
in

g
 i
s
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 H

ig
h

, 
M

e
d

iu
m

 o
r 

L
o

w
. 

 T
h
e
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
s
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

re
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
b
e
lo

w
:-

 

H
ig

h
 -

 m
a

jo
r 

o
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
im

p
o

rt
a
n
t 

in
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

. 
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 r
e

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 f

a
c
to

rs
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
to

 
th

e
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

 T
h

e
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
 m

a
y
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 g

iv
e

 r
is

e
 t

o
 l
o

s
s
 o

r 
e

rr
o

r;
 

M
e
d

iu
m

 -
 o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 l

e
s
s
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 
a

s
s
is

t 
in

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 i
te

m
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

 t
h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
 T

h
e

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 i

s
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 
g
re

a
t,

 b
u

t 
th

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
e

rr
o

r 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 i
f 

it
 w

e
re

 r
e
c
ti
fi
e
d

; 

L
o

w
 -

 m
in

o
r 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

, 
o
n
e

-o
ff

 i
te

m
s
 s

u
b

s
e
q

u
e

n
tl
y
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
. 

 T
h
e
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
 d

o
e
s
 

n
o
t 

a
p
p

e
a
r 

to
 a

ff
e

c
t 
th

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
it
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 i
n

 a
n

y
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

w
a
y
. 

Page 94



(I
n

su
ra

n
ce

 A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

) 

P
a

g
e

 4
 

5
. 

F
IN

D
IN

G
S

 

T
h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 f

in
d

in
g
s
 w

e
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
: 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

In
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
e

n
d
e

r:
 

 
T

h
e

 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 
o
f 

In
s
u
ra

n
c
e

s
 
a

n
d
 
R

e
la

te
d

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 
w

a
s
 
c
a

rr
ie

d
 
o
u

t 
d
u

ri
n

g
 
J
u

ly
/S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2
0

1
1
 
u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 

P
u

b
lic

 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 (
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
R

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0
6

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a

v
e

 s
in

c
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

p
la

c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
2

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
. 

 
T

h
e

 p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 P

ri
o

r 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 N
o

ti
c
e
 o

n
 P

u
b

lic
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 w
a

s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
re

s
u

lt
in

g
 i

n
 1

4
 c

o
m

p
a
n

ie
s
 

n
o

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

ir
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 2
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 a

 t
e
n

d
e

r 
n
a
m

e
ly

 Z
u

ri
c
h

 M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 
a

n
d
 R

is
k
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 L

td
. 

It
 w

a
s
 

n
o

te
d

 
in

 
th

e
 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

A
w

a
rd

 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 r
e

a
s
o
n

 g
iv

e
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 l

o
w

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 w
a

s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
h

o
o

s
in

g
 
to

 
d

e
a

l 
d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 
w

it
h

 
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e

s
 
c
o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 
v
ia

 
a

 
b

ro
k
e

r.
 
Z

u
ri

c
h

 
M

u
n

ic
ip

a
l 

w
a

s
 
th

e
 

s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
te

n
d

e
re

r.
 

 
T

h
e

 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 

o
u

t 
d

u
ri
n

g
 

th
e
 

te
n

d
e

r 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

a
d

h
e

re
d

 
to

 
th

e
 

a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

g
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 
in

 
th

e
 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
M

a
n
u

a
l.
 

 
T

h
e

 s
c
o

ri
n

g
 m

e
c
h
a

n
is

m
 u

s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

w
a

s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
. 

 
A

ll 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
lia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 c
o

v
e

r 
ta

k
e

n
 o

u
t 

b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 I
t 

w
a

s
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
h
a

t 
R

o
th

e
s
a

y
 

A
c
a

d
e
m

y
 h

a
d

 t
a

k
e
n

 o
u

t 
a
n

 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 p
o

lic
y
 t

o
 c

o
v
e

r 
tr

o
p

h
ie

s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
 a

s
 c

o
v
e

r 
is

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 

in
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

 
T

h
e

 t
e

n
d

e
r 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n

t 
u

s
e

d
 w

a
s
 a

 g
e

n
e

ri
c
 t

e
n

d
e

r 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 e

d
it
e
d

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 f

it
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 

fo
r 

th
e

 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
e

n
d
e

r.
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
in

 r
e

a
d

in
g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

t 
a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

e
rr

o
rs

 w
e

re
 n

o
te

d
 n

a
m

e
ly

 t
h
e

 d
a

te
 

s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 f

o
r 

q
u

e
s
ti
o
n

s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
 R

e
 t

h
e

 t
e
n

d
e

r 
d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ts
 w

a
s
 1

0
th

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1

2
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 1
0

th
 A

u
g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
1

. 
T

h
e

 c
o
n

tr
a

c
t 
e

n
d

 d
a
te

 w
a

s
 s

h
o

w
n

 a
s
 3

1
s
t  S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
4

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 t
o

 3
1

s
t  S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2
0

1
6

. 

C
la

im
s
, 

ri
s
k
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e
n

ts
 

 
P

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

to
c
o

ls
 a

re
 i

n
 p

la
c
e

 f
o

r 
d
e

a
lin

g
 w

it
h

 c
la

im
s
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
d

o
c
u

m
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
o

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 

c
la

im
s
 h

a
n

d
lin

g
 a

g
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
.

Page 95



(I
n

su
ra

n
ce

 A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

) 

P
a

g
e

 5
 

 
A

 
ra

n
d

o
m

 
s
a
m

p
le

 
o
f 

e
a

c
h

 
ty

p
e

 
o
f 

c
la

im
 
w

a
s
 
s
e

le
c
te

d
 
a
n

d
 
th

e
 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 
g
o

v
e

rn
in

g
 
h

o
w

 
e

a
c
h

 
c
la

im
 
s
h
o
u

ld
 
b
e
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e
d

 w
a

s
 c

h
e

c
k
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

g
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 a

d
h

e
re

d
 t

o
. 

A
ll 

c
la

im
s
 c

h
o

s
e

n
 w

e
re

 f
o
u

n
d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e
n
 

p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 h

a
n

d
le

d
 a

s
 p

e
r 

th
e

 g
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 s

u
p

p
lie

d
. 

 

 
In

 r
e

v
ie

w
in

g
 a

 s
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
in

c
id

e
n
t 

re
p

o
rt

s
 i
t 

w
a

s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

in
g
 f

o
r 

s
o

m
e

 a
re

a
s
 w

a
s
 m

o
re

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 t

h
a
n
 

o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
. 

A
ll 

re
p

o
rt

s
 
s
h
o
u
ld

 
in

c
lu

d
e
 
a
 
c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 
in

c
id

e
n

t 
re

p
o

rt
 
w

it
h

 
c
o

p
ie

s
 
o
f 

a
ll 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

d
o

c
u

m
e
n
ts

 
a
n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 p

h
o
to

g
ra

p
h

s
. 

 
C

la
im

s
 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 
d

a
ta

 
is

 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 
b

y
 
Z

u
ri

c
h

 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
lim

it
e

d
 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 
e

x
is

ts
 
in

 
re

la
ti
o

n
 
to

 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

u
s
e

 
/r

is
k
 

re
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
. 

 
A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
Z

u
ri

c
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

u
n

d
 w

it
h

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 a

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

tr
a

in
in

g
. 

T
h

is
 f

u
n
d
 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

c
c
e

s
s
e

d
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
it
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n
 f
u

lly
 u

ti
lis

e
d

 a
s
 t

h
e

re
 w

a
s
 s

o
m

e
 u

n
c
e

rt
a

in
ty

 a
ro

u
n
d

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a

ti
n

g
 r

o
le

s
. 

6
. 

 C
O

N
C

L
U

S
IO

N
 

T
h

is
 a

u
d

it
 h

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
le

v
e

l 
o
f 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 
in

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 2

 m
e

d
iu

m
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o
n

s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
in

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 A
u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

4
 l
o

w
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
t 
re

p
o

rt
e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e

 a
c
ti
o
n

s
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
h

a
v
e

 a
g
re

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
, 
th

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 

th
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
d
a

te
 f
o

r 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
. 
P

ro
g
re

s
s
 w

it
h

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 b
y
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 

a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 A
u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
.

Page 96



(I
n

su
ra

n
ce

 A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

) 

P
a

g
e

 1
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

  
 

A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 

F
in

d
in

g
s

R
is

k
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

A
g

re
e

d
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 p
e

rs
o

n
 

a
g

re
e

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

d
a

te

1
. 

 I
n

c
id

e
n

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 
H

ig
h

/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

In
 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 

a
 

s
a

m
p

le
 

o
f 

in
c
id

e
n

t 
re

p
o

rt
s

it
 

w
a

s
 

n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g
 f

o
r 

s
o

m
e

 
a

re
a

s
 

w
a

s
 

m
o

re
 

c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 
th

a
n

 
o

th
e

r 

a
re

a
s
.

F
a

ilu
re

 
to

 
h
a

v
e

 
a

 

c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 i

n
c
id

e
n

t 

re
p

o
rt

 c
a

n
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i

n
 t

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

b
e

in
g

 
lia

b
le

 f
o

r 

c
la

im
s
 

it
 

w
o

u
ld

 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

 
b

e
 

a
b

le
 

to
 

c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

. 

M
e

d
iu

m

L
e

g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 

is
s

u
e

 e
-m

a
il
 o

u
tl

in
in

g
 

re
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il
it

y
 t

o
 

e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
in

c
id

e
n

t 

re
p

o
rt

s
 a

re
 

c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e

3
1

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
4
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
 

 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 A
s

s
is

ta
n

t

2
. 

 T
e

n
d

e
ri

n
g

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

 
H

ig
h

/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

It
 w

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 t
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 a

 

lo
w

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

to
 t

h
e

 I
n
v
it
e

 

to
 T

e
n
d

e
r 

d
u

e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 a
d

o
p

te
d

 .
i.
e
. 

d
e

a
lin

g
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 w

it
h

 

b
ro

k
e

rs
.

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
a

n
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 

m
o

n
e

y
.

M
e

d
iu

m

C
o

u
n

c
il

’s
 t

r
a

d
it

io
n

a
l 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 s
u

p
p

li
e

r 
o

f 
a

ll
 

in
s

u
ra

n
c
e

s
 w

a
s

 t
h

e
 

in
d

u
s

tr
y
 n

o
rm

 a
t 

ti
m

e
 

o
f 

te
n

d
e
r.

 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 l
e

g
a

l 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 s

o
u

rc
in

g
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

t 
ti

m
e

 o
f 

in
s

u
ra

n
c
e

 r
e

n
e
w

a
l.
 

3
1

 D
e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 M
a

n
a

g
e
r 

L
e

g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r-
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

 

Page 97



   

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

D
e
ta

il
s
 

N
a
m

e
  

D
a
v
id

 S
u
lli

v
a
n

 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 

K
ilm

o
ry

, 
L
o
c
h
g
ilp

h
e

a
d
, 

A
rg

y
ll,

 P
A

3
1
 8

R
T

 

T
e
le

p
h
o

n
e

 
0
1
5
4

6
 6

0
4
2

1
5

 

E
m

a
il 

D
a
v
id

.s
u
lli

v
a
n

@
a
rg

y
ll-

b
u
te

.g
o
v
.u

k
 

w
w

w
.a

rg
y
ll

-b
u

te
.g

o
v
.u

k

A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 –
 R

e
a

li
s

in
g

 o
u

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

Page 98



A
R

G
Y

L
L

 &
 B

U
T

E
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 
D

E
V

E
L

P
O

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 I

N
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 

A
U

D
IT

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

S
Y

S
T

E
M

 B
A

S
E

D
 A

U
D

IT
 

A
U

D
IT

 T
IT

L
E

 
S

e
c

ti
o

n
 7

5
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 O

b
li

g
a

ti
o

n
s
 

A
U

D
IT

 D
A

T
E

 
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

4
 

2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Page 99



In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

S
e

ct
io

n
 7

5
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 O

b
li

g
a

ti
o

n
s 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

 1
. 

  
B

A
C

K
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 7

5
 o

f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

tr
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 (

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
A

c
t 

1
9
9

7
 e

m
p
o

w
e

rs
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
te

r 
in

to
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 o

b
lig

a
ti

o
n
s

w
it
h

 p
e

rs
o

n
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

n
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

in
 l

a
n

d
 t

o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
t 

o
r 

re
g
u

la
te

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
o

r 
u

s
e

 o
f 

la
n

d
. 

A
n

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

e
n

te
re

d
 i

n
to

 u
n
d

e
r

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 7

5
 o

f 
th

e
 1

9
9
7
 A

c
t 

is
 a

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e
 l
a
n

d
 o

w
n

e
r 

a
n
d

 t
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 o
r 

a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
p

e
rs

o
n

 h
a

v
in

g
 a

n
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

in
 t

h
e
 l
a

n
d
. 

It
 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
p

o
s
it
iv

e
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
r 

c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
) 

c
a

n
 b

e
 e

n
c
o

m
p
a

s
s
e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
is

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

. 

T
h
e

 m
a

jo
ri
ty

 o
f 

S
e

c
ti
o
n

 7
5
 (

s
7

5
) 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 A
rg

y
ll 

a
n

d
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
re

 s
tr

a
ig

h
tf

o
rw

a
rd

 s
in

g
le

 i
s
s
u

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n

s
 

w
h

ic
h

 c
re

a
te

 o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

u
c
h

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 a

s
 r

o
a

d
 o

r 
v
is

ib
ili

ty
 s

p
la

y
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
r 

ti
e

 o
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
 o

f 
a

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

 h
o
u

s
e
 

e
re

c
te

d
 u

p
o
n

 a
 c

ro
ft

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e

r 
o
f 

th
e

 c
ro

ft
 l

a
n

d
. 

 O
th

e
r 

o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s
 m

a
y
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
,

fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

o
r 

th
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

ff
 s

it
e
. 

  

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

a
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 i
n

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
7

5
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n

 e
n

te
re

d
 i
n

to
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 D

ru
m

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o
m

p
a
n

y
 (

W
a

it
ro

s
e

).
 T

h
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 w
a

s
 a

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

a
 

C
la

s
s
 

1
 

fo
o

d
 

s
to

re
, 

p
e

tr
o

l 
fi
lli

n
g
 

s
ta

ti
o
n

, 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
, 

p
a

rk
in

g
 

la
n

d
s
c
a

p
in

g
 

a
n
d

 
a

ll 
a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 
a
n

c
ill

a
ry

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 
la

n
d
 
s
o

u
th

 
o
f 

H
e

rm
it
a

g
e

 
A

c
a

d
e
m

y
, 

C
a

rd
ro

s
s
 
R

o
a

d
, 

H
e

le
n

s
b

u
rg

h
. 

 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 
c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 
o

f 
th

e
 
s
7

5
 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 

o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
 £

8
6

8
,0

0
0

 w
a

s
 d

e
p
o

s
it
e
d

 w
it
h

 A
rg

y
ll 

a
n

d
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 S

e
c
ti
o

n
 7

5
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
. 

 A
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
£
2

0
,0

0
0

 w
a
s

re
ta

in
e

d
 b

y
 B

a
rr

 f
o

r 
th

e
 ‘

G
a

te
w

a
y
 P

ro
je

c
t’
, 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 w
a
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

y
 B

a
rr

 C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 d

u
ri

n
g
 W

a
it
ro

s
e

 b
u

ild
. 

 I
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 7

5
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 e

x
p
re

s
s
 t

im
e
fr

a
m

e
s
 i

n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
e

rs
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 p

a
id

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 t
o

 b
e

 e
x
p

e
n
d

e
d

 o
n

p
ro

je
c
ts

 (
1
0

 y
e

a
rs

 a
n

d
 1

5
 y

e
a

rs
).

  
If
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
re

 n
o

t 
c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
s
 u

n
u

ti
lis

e
d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
g
re

e
d

 t
im

e
fr

a
m

e
s
 a

n
y
 u

n
s
p
e

n
t 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
ru

e
d

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

is
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

tu
rn

e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 L
a
n

d
o

w
n

e
r.

 

T
h
e

 W
a
it
ro

s
e

 s
7

5
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 u

n
p

re
c
e

d
e

n
te

d
 i
n

 A
rg

y
ll 

a
n

d
 B

u
te

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

m
a

d
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
p
p

lic
a

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
m

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 t

h
a

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

. 
It

is
 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n

 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 
m

a
x
im

is
e

d
 
th

e
 
fu

n
d

in
g
 
o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 
a

ri
s
in

g
 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 
fo

r 
th

e
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
 

A
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
fo

u
r 

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 7

5
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 r
e
v
ie

w
e

d
 u

s
in

g
 A

rg
y
ll 

&
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 w

e
b

s
it
e
 (

P
la

n
n

in
g

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
).

  
W

h
ils

t 
g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 w

e
re

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
n
d

 w
e

re
 b

e
in

g
 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 t
h

e
y
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

 b
e

in
g
 u

p
d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
o

lid
a
te

d
. 

Page 100



In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

S
e

ct
io

n
 7

5
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 O

b
li

g
a

ti
o

n
s 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

 2
. 

A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
P

E
 A

N
D

 O
B

J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 7

5
 (

s
7
5

) 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 O

b
lig

a
ti
o
n

s
 w

it
h

in
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

&
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 

  

T
h
e

 m
a

in
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 w

a
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
: 

 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 7

5
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 G
u

id
a

n
c
e

  

 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

p
o

lic
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 

 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n
d

 M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 w

e
re

 f
it
 f
o

r 
p
u

rp
o

s
e

 

 
In

c
o
m

e
 /

U
s
e

 o
f 

F
u

n
d

in
g
 v

e
ri

fi
c
a

ti
o
n

 

3
. 

 R
IS

K
S

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 

 
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 m

a
x
im

is
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
n
t 

d
o
e

s
 n

o
t 

c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 7

5
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
 

 
R

e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
a

l 
lo

s
s
 t
o

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 

 
P

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 n

o
t 
fi
t 
fo

r 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 u
n

-n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 d

e
la

y
s
 a

n
d
 s

ti
fl
in

g
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 

Page 101



In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

S
e

ct
io

n
 7

5
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 O

b
li

g
a

ti
o

n
s 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

 4
. 

A
U

D
IT

 O
P

IN
IO

N
  

T
h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 g

iv
e

n
 f

o
r 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i
s
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
in

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri
ty

 o
f 

s
in

g
le

 i
s
s
u

e
 s

7
5

 
o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
in

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 W

a
it
ro

s
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n
g
 a

n
d

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

 t
o

 b
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
. 

L
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 g

iv
e
n

 

H
ig

h
 

In
te

rn
a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 
M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
a
re

 
a
t 

a
 
h
ig

h
 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 
w

it
h
 
o
n
ly

 
m

a
rg

in
a
l 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
ri
s
k
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 e

it
h
e
r 

b
e
in

g
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 o

r 
d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
. 

 

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

a
l

In
te

rn
a
l 

C
o

n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a
n
d

 
th

e
 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
h
a
v
e

 
d
is

p
la

y
e
d

 
a
 
m

ix
tu

re
 
o

f 
lit

tl
e
 

re
s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
, 

b
u
t 

o
th

e
r 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 a

b
o

v
e
 a

n
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e

v
e
l 

a
n
d

 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 a
 r

e
a
s
o

n
a
b
le

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

. 
 

L
im

it
e
d

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
a
re

 
d
is

p
la

y
in

g
 
a
 
g
e

n
e
ra

l 
tr

e
n

d
 
o
f 

u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 r
e
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 a

n
d
 w

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 
w

it
h
in

 a
 r

e
a
s
o

n
a
b
le

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

, 
w

it
h
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
n
g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

 

V
e

ry
 L

im
it

e
d

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 a

re
 d

is
p

la
y
in

g
 k

e
y
 w

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 
e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

re
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 

a
b
o

v
e
 

a
n
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 
le

v
e
l 

w
h

ic
h
 

m
u
s
t 

b
e
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 

u
rg

e
n
tl
y
, 

w
it
h

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
n
g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

T
h

is
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it
 r

a
ti
n

g
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
fi
n
d

in
g

s
 
a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 
to

 
th

e
ir
 
re

la
ti
v
e

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 
d
e

p
e
n

d
in

g
 
o

n
 
th

e
ir

 
im

p
a

c
t 

to
 
th

e
 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

T
h

e
 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
 
fi
n
d

in
g
s
 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e
d

 a
n

d
 r

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t.

 

A
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
g
ra

d
in

g
 a

u
d

it
 f

in
d

in
g
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a
v
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
e

d
 i

n
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n

, 
h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 

c
a

n
 b

e
 a

s
c
e

rt
a

in
e

d
. 
 E

a
c
h

 f
in

d
in

g
 i
s
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 H

ig
h

, 
M

e
d

iu
m

 o
r 

L
o

w
. 

 T
h

e
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
b
e

lo
w

:-
 

H
ig

h
 -

 m
a

jo
r 

o
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
im

p
o

rt
a
n
t 

in
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

. 
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 r
e

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 f

a
c
to

rs
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
to

 
th

e
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

 T
h

e
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
 m

a
y
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 g

iv
e

 r
is

e
 t

o
 l
o

s
s
 o

r 
e

rr
o

r;
 

M
e
d

iu
m

 -
 o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 l

e
s
s
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 
a

s
s
is

t 
in

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 i
te

m
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

 t
h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
 T

h
e

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 i

s
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 
g
re

a
t,

 b
u

t 
th

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
e

rr
o

r 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 i
f 

it
 w

e
re

 r
e
c
ti
fi
e
d

; 

L
o

w
 -

 m
in

o
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 i

m
p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
o
n
e

-o
ff

 i
te

m
s
 s

u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n

tl
y
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
. 

 T
h
e
 

w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

a
p
p

e
a

r 
to

 a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

it
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 i
n

 a
n

y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

w
a

y
. 

Page 102



In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

S
e

ct
io

n
 7

5
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 O

b
li

g
a

ti
o

n
s 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

 5
. 

F
IN

D
IN

G
S

 

T
h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 f

in
d

in
g
s
 w

e
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
: 

5
.1

 
A

rg
y
ll 

&
 B

u
te

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 G

a
in

 a
llo

w
s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

to
 s

e
c
u

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

s
 (

p
la

n
n
in

g
 g

a
in

) 
v
ia

 
s
7

5
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

  

5
.2

 
A

rg
y
ll 

&
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

fo
llo

w
s
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 

p
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 a
s
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 S
c
o
tt

is
h

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 P

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

O
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s
 
a
n

d
 
G

o
o

d
 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

r 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 
C

ir
c
u

la
r 

3
/2

0
1

2
, 

th
is

 
is

 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
s
e

d
 
in

to
 
th

e
 
L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n
 
a

n
d
 

a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 s
u
p

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ry

 G
u

id
a

n
c
e

. 

5
.3

 
In

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
‘P

la
n

n
in

g
 O

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 G
o

o
d

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
r 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 C
ir
c
u

la
r 

3
/2

0
1

2
, 
A

rg
y
ll 

&
 B

u
te

  
  

  
  
 

C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 c

o
m

p
ly

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

re
a

s
: 

 
S

7
5

 o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
e

d
 i
n

 a
 t

im
e

ly
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
p
a
re

n
t 
m

a
n
n

e
r;

 

 
P

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

re
a

 s
c
h

e
d
u

le
s
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

; 

 
W

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 7

5
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 e

n
te

re
d
 i
n

to
; 

 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 d

ra
ft

in
g

 t
e
m

p
la

te
s
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
7

5
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

u
s
e

 i
n

 c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e
p

e
a
te

d
; 

 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 t

a
k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 m

e
t.

 

5
.4

 
If

 a
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 i

s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

fo
r 

s
7
5

 o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 &

 R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 
w

it
h

 L
e

g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
ig

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

p
a

p
e

rw
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

lic
a
n

t.
  

C
o

rr
e

s
p

o
n
d

e
n

c
e

 i
s
 h

e
ld

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 w

e
b

s
it
e

. 
  
 

5
.5

In
te

rn
a

l 
w

ri
tt

e
n

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

/p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

7
5

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 i
n

 n
o

te
s
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 a
 m

e
m

o
 d

a
te

d
 J

u
ly

 1
9

9
7

. 
O

th
e

r 
d
o

c
u
m

e
n

te
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 s
7

5
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 f

ra
g
m

e
n

te
d

 a
n
d

 o
u
t 
o
f 

d
a

te
. 

5
.6

 
In

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
ra

l 
g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 c
o
n

ta
in

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 m
e

m
o

 d
a

te
d

 1
9
9

7
 t

h
e

 W
a
it
ro

s
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 

o
n

e
 d

a
y
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

4
 m

o
n

th
s
. 

A
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
fo

u
r 

s
7
5

 o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ts
 h

e
ld

 o
n

 t
h
e

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 w
e

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
. 

T
h
e

 s
7
5

 o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

in
 D

u
n
o

o
n
 w

a
s
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n
 

Page 103



In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

S
e

ct
io

n
 7

5
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 O

b
li

g
a

ti
o

n
s 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

 

n
e

g
o

ti
a

te
d

 o
v
e

r 
a

 t
w

o
 y

e
a

r 
p

e
ri
o

d
, 

d
e

la
y
e

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

n
t.

 I
t 

w
a

s
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
re

a
re

 
n

o
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
te

d
 g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 a

ro
u
n

d
 t

h
e

 
c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 
in

 
w

h
ic

h
 
s
7

5
 
n

e
g
o

ti
a
ti
o

n
s
 
s
h
o

u
ld

 
c
o
n

ti
n
u

e
 
b
e

y
o

n
d
 
th

e
 
g
u

id
a

n
c
e
 

p
e

ri
o

d
. 

5
.7

 
T

h
e

 s
p

e
e

d
 o

f 
d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 s

7
5

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
 i

s
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 o
n

 a
 q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 a

n
d

a
n

n
u

a
l 

b
a

s
is

 b
y
 t

h
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t.
  

In
 2

0
1
3

/1
4

 (
m

o
s
t 

u
p

 t
o
 d

a
te

 f
ig

u
re

s
) 

A
rg

y
ll 

a
n

d
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

e
n
te

re
d

 i
n

to
 1

1
 l

e
g
a

l 
o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

u
t 

o
f 

1
,0

7
2

 a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

. 
 T

h
e

 t
im

e
 t

a
k
e
n

 t
o

 c
o

n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e

s
e

 w
a

s
 a

n
 a

v
e

ra
g
e
 o

f 
3

0
.3

 w
e

e
k
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 d

a
te

 o
f 

v
a

lid
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
. 

 T
h

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

 i
s
 4

8
.8

 w
e

e
k
s
 s

o
 A

rg
y
ll

a
n

d
 B

u
te

 a
re

 p
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 a

b
o

v
e

 a
v
e

ra
g
e

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

im
e

 t
a

k
e
n

 t
o
 c

o
n

c
lu

d
e

 s
u

c
h

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
. 
 

5
.8

 
T

h
e

 W
a

it
ro

s
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
d

id
 n

o
t 

c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
ils

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
m

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
c
a
m

e
 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 s

7
5

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
 s

7
5

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 t
h

e
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 
p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 a
re

a
, 

im
p
a

c
t 

o
n

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 &

in
d

u
s
tr

y
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
. 

 
T

h
e

 W
a

it
ro

s
e

 s
7

5
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
 

w
a

s
 u

n
p

re
c
e

d
e

n
te

d
 i

n
 A

rg
y
ll 

a
n

d
 B

u
te

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r.

 T
h

e
 

s
7

5
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
1

1
 s

e
p
a

ra
te

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 t
o

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 b

y
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

in
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 I
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

7
5

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 e

x
p

re
s
s
 t

im
e
fr

a
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 p

a
id

 i
n
 

re
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 e
x
p

e
n

d
e
d

 (
1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

).
  

If
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
re

 n
o

t 
c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n
d

 f
u

n
d

s
 n

o
t 

u
ti
lis

e
d

 w
it
h

in
th

e
 t

im
e
fr

a
m

e
 t

h
e

 u
n

s
p
e

n
t 

m
o
n

e
y
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
ru

e
d

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

is
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 L
a

n
d

o
w

n
e

r.
  

  

5
.9

 
S

c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
C

ir
c
u

la
r 

3
/2

0
1

2
: 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 O

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 G

o
o

d
 N

e
ig

h
b
o

u
r 

A
g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a

t;
 “
P

la
n
n
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e
 m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
fi
rm

in
g

 t
h
a

t 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
p

la
n
n

in
g

 
o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
. 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

 a
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

fo
r 

th
is

 p
u
rp

o
s
e
”.
 

T
h
e

 H
e
a

d
 o

f 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

a
n

d
 

R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

is
 

th
e

 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 
fo

r 
e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 
w

it
h

 
s
7

5
 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 

o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
is

 
d

e
le

g
a

te
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 f
o
u

r 
A

re
a

 T
e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
w

h
e

re
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

  
T

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri
ty

 o
f 

s
7

5
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 i

s
 s

tr
a

ig
h

tf
o

rw
a

rd
 f

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 i

n
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e

 o
b

lig
a
ti
o

n
 i

s
 f

u
lf
ill

e
d

. 
 

T
h
e

re
 w

a
s
 a

 p
ro

je
c
t 

p
la

n
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 a
s
s
ig

n
 t

a
s
k
s
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 a
n
d

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 i
n
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

W
a
it
ro

s
e

 A
g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
n

d
 t

h
e

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h
e
re

 w
a

s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r 

h
a

d
 c

o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir

 
o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 W
a
it
ro

s
e

 A
g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

s
 h

a
d

 b
e
e
n

 m
o
n

it
o

re
d

. 
T

h
e

re
 w

a
s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 
th

e
re

 w
e

re
 w

e
a

k
n
e

s
s
e

s
 
in

 
th

e
 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 
lif

e
c
y
c
le

 
in

 
p

la
c
e

 
in

 
re

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

W
a
it
ro

s
e

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

5
.1

0
 

M
o

n
ie

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 w

e
re

 t
re

a
te

d
 i

n
 a

c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 s
7

5
 P

la
n
n

in
g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 (
T

re
a

s
u

ry
) 

h
a

s
 d

e
p

o
s
it
e

d
  

 t
h
e

in
c
o

m
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 i

n
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

b
e

a
ri
n

g
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
  

A
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 l
o

a
n

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 c

re
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

a
p
p

lie
d

. 
 S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 h
a

s
 a

 c
le

a
rl

y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

te
d

 f
lo

w
c
h

a
rt

 o
u

tl
in

in
g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
re

c
e

ip
t 

a
n
d

 d
ra

w
 d

o
w

n
 o

f 
fu

n
d
s
 

u
p

o
n

 v
e

ri
fi
c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

u
s
e

 a
s
 p

e
r 

s
7
5

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
. 
 

Page 104



In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

S
e

ct
io

n
 7

5
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 O

b
li

g
a

ti
o

n
s 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

 6
. 

  
C

O
N

C
L

U
S

IO
N

 

T
h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 g

iv
e

n
 f

o
r 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i
s
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
in

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
s
in

g
le

 i
s
s
u

e
 s

7
5

 
o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
in

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 W

a
it
ro

s
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
o
n

it
o
ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 t
o

 b
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
. 

T
h
e

re
 

w
a

s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 l
if
e

c
y
c
le

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 W
a
it
ro

s
e

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
re

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
g
re

e
d

 t
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 m

it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 t

h
a

t 
u

n
u

ti
lis

e
d
 

fu
n

d
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

tu
rn

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 L

a
n
d

o
w

n
e

r.
T

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

a
u

d
it
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

s
e

 a
re

 s
e
t 
o

u
t 

in
 A

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 1

. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 3

 h
ig

h
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 
s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
e

 a
c
ti
o
n

 m
a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

h
a

v
e

 a
g
re

e
d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

th
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
s
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

th
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
d
a

te
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
. 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 w

it
h

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

c
ti
o
n

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 b
y
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 

to
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 A
u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

T
h
a

n
k
s
 a

re
 d

u
e

 t
o

 s
ta

ff
 w

it
h

in
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, 

L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 c

o
-o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 p

re
p
a

ra
ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti
o
n

 p
la

n
. 

  

Page 105



In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

S
e

ct
io

n
 7

5
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 O

b
li

g
a

ti
o

n
s 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

 A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

  
 

A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 

F
in

d
in

g
s

R
is

k
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

A
g

re
e

d
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 

p
e

rs
o

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

d
a

te

1
. 

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

 a
n

d
 P

ro
c

e
s
s

e
s

 
H

ig
h

/

M
e

d
iu

m

o
r 

L
o

w

In
te

rn
a

l 
w

ri
tt

e
n

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

/p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 i
n
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

7
5

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n
 

n
o

te
s
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 a
 m

e
m

o
 d

a
te

d
 J

u
ly

 
1

9
9
7

. 
O

th
e

r 
d

o
c
u
m

e
n

te
d

 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 

th
a

t 
a

re
 

in
 

p
la

c
e

 
in

 
re

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

7
5
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 

fr
a

g
m

e
n

te
d

 a
n

d
 o

u
t 

o
f 
d

a
te

. 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
s
s
u

ra
n
c
e
 

is
 u

n
d
e

rm
in

e
d

. 
H

ig
h

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

ra
l 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 p

ro
d
u

c
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
o

lid
a

te
d

 h
a

n
d
 b

o
o

k
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

u
ll 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 m

a
p
p

in
g

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
&

 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

5

2
. 

 R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 

H
ig

h
/

M
e

d
iu

m

o
r 

L
o

w

If
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
re

 n
o

t 
c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 f
u
n

d
s
 

n
o

t 
u

ti
lis

e
d

 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e
 

ti
m

e
fr

a
m

e
 

a
n

y
 

u
n

s
p
e

n
t 

p
a

rt
 

o
f 

th
e

 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 

a
n
d
 

a
c
c
ru

e
d

 
in

te
re

s
t 

is
 

re
q
u

ir
e

d
 

to
 

b
e
 

re
tu

rn
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 L

a
n
d

o
w

n
e

r.
 T

h
e

re
 w

a
s
 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 

th
e

re
 

w
e

re
 

w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 l
if
e

c
y
c
le

 i
n

 
p

la
c
e

 
in

 
re

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
W

a
it
ro

s
e
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t.

F
a

ilu
re

 
to

 
c
o
m

p
ly

 
w

it
h

 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 

7
5

 
G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t

C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 

e
x
p

o
s
e
d

 
to

 
le

g
a

l 
c
h

a
lle

n
g
e
 

a
n

d
 

re
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g
e

. 
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
s
s
u

ra
n
c
e
 

is
 u

n
d
e

rm
in

e
d

. 
  
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

re
q
u

ir
e

d
 

to
 

H
ig

h
 

6
 

m
o

n
th

ly
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
t 

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 

to
 

b
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
&

 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 

Page 106



In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

S
e

ct
io

n
 7

5
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 O

b
li

g
a

ti
o

n
s 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

 

b
e

 
re

p
a

id
 

im
p

a
c
ti
n

g
 

in
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
. 

3
. 

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 E
x

c
e

p
ti

o
n

s
 

H
ig

h
/

M
e

d
iu

m

o
r 

L
o

w

W
it
h

in
 

th
e

 
m

e
m

o
 

d
a

te
d

 
1

9
9

7
 

th
e
 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 
g
iv

e
n

 
s
ta

te
s
 

th
a

t 
s
7
5
 

o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 

a
 

4
 

m
o

n
th

 
ti
m

e
fr

a
m

e
. 

 
F

iv
e

 
s
7
5
 

o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s
 

w
e

re
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 

a
n

d
 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ts
 

h
e

ld
 

o
n
 

th
e

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 
o
f 

th
e
 
w

e
b

s
it
e

 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
. 

T
h
e
 

s
7

5
 

o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

a
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 

D
u

n
o

o
n

 
w

a
s
 

fo
u
n

d
 

to
 

h
a

v
e

 
b

e
e
n
 

n
e

g
o

ti
a

te
d

 
o

v
e

r 
a

 
tw

o
 

y
e

a
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
, 

d
e

la
y
e

d
 

d
u

e
 

to
 

m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 

c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 

o
n

 
th

e
 

p
a

rt
 

o
f 

th
e
 

a
p

p
lic

a
n
t.

  
T

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 n
o

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n

te
d
 

g
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 

a
ro

u
n
d

 
th

e
 

c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 

in
 

w
h

ic
h

 
s
7

5
 

n
e

g
o
ti
a

ti
o

n
s
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 

c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 t
h

e
 4

 m
o

n
th

 p
e

ri
o

d
. 

 

F
a
ilu

re
 

to
 

c
o
m

p
ly

 
w

it
h
 

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 

7
5

 
G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t

C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 

e
x
p

o
s
e
d

 
to

 
le

g
a

l 
c
h

a
lle

n
g
e
 

a
n

d
 

re
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g
e

. 
 

H
ig

h
 

N
e

w
 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 
to

 
b

e
 

p
ro

d
u

c
e
d
 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

fi
n

d
in

g
 n

o
 1

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
&

 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

5

     

Page 107



In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

S
e

ct
io

n
 7

5
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 O

b
li

g
a

ti
o

n
s 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

    

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

D
e
ta

il
s
 

N
a
m

e
  

M
o
ir

a
 W

e
a
th

e
rs

to
n
e
 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 

K
ilm

o
ry

, 
L
o
c
h
g
ilp

h
e

a
d
, 

A
rg

y
ll,

 P
A

3
1
 8

R
T

 

T
e
le

p
h
o

n
e

 
0
1
5
4

6
 6

0
4
3

9
4

 

E
m

a
il 

m
o
ir
a
.w

e
a
th

e
rs

to
n

e
@

a
rg

y
ll-

b
u
te

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

w
w

w
.a

rg
y
ll

-b
u

te
.g

o
v
.u

k

A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 –
 R

e
a

li
s

in
g

 o
u

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

Page 108



A
R

G
Y

L
L

 &
 B

U
T

E
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
 R

E
P

O
R

T

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 I

N
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 

A
U

D
IT

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

R
IS

K
 B

A
S

E
D

 A
U

D
IT

 

A
U

D
IT

 T
IT

L
E

 
C

R
E

M
A

T
O

R
IU

M
 

A
U

D
IT

 D
A

T
E

 
A

U
G

U
S

T
 2

0
1

4
 

2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Page 109



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 1
 

1
. 

 B
A

C
K

G
R

O
U

N
D

 

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

s
 w

it
h

in
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 

o
f 

th
e

 2
0

1
4

/1
5
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 
  

In
 t

h
e

 l
a

tt
e

r 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

2
0
1

2
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

b
le

 p
u

b
lic

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
 w

a
s
 e

x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 a

c
c
u

ra
c
y
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 b
e

re
a

v
e

d
 p

a
re

n
ts

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 e

x
is

te
n

c
e

 o
r 

n
o

n
-e

x
is

te
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
l 
re

s
ti
n

g
 p

la
c
e

 o
f 

th
e
 a

s
h

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 b

a
b

ie
s
 w

h
o

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 c

re
m

a
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 c

ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e
s
 

w
h

ic
h

 l
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
is

 a
re

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 h

is
to

ri
c
a

l 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 a

t 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

-r
u

n
 M

o
rt

o
n

h
a

ll 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 i
n

 E
d

in
b

u
rg

h
. 

T
h

e
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n
t 

m
e

d
ia

 c
o

v
e

ra
g
e

 l
e

d
 t

o
 o

v
e

r 
2

5
0

 f
a
m

ili
e

s
 r

e
g
is

te
ri
n

g
 e

n
q
u

ir
ie

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

a
t 

In
v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
e

k
in

g
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

s
h

e
s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e

n
 

re
c
o

v
e

re
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 c
re

m
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 b

a
b

ie
s
. 

T
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
it
y
 a

ls
o

 l
e

d
 t

o
 s

im
ila

r,
 t

h
o
u

g
h

 l
e

s
s
 n

u
m

e
ro

u
s
, 

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d

e
 o

f 
o
th

e
r 

C
re

m
a

ti
o
n

 A
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 G

la
s
g
o

w
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 F
if
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 F

a
lk

ir
k
 C

o
u

n
c
il
. 

A
 c

o
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
 w

a
s
 

th
a

t 
in

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

c
a
s
e

s
 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 p
a

re
n

ts
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 t
o

ld
 t

h
a

t,
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
re

m
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 b

a
b

ie
s
, 

th
e

re
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 o
r 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o
 

a
s
h

e
s
, 

th
e

re
 w

e
re

 i
n

 f
a

c
t 

in
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 a
s
h

e
s
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 b
u

ri
e
d

 o
r 

s
c
a

tt
e

re
d

 a
t 

a
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 c
re

m
a

to
ri
u
m

 t
h
a

t 
m

ig
h

t 
o

r 
m

ig
h

t 
n

o
t 

b
e

 r
e

a
d

ily
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
a
b

le
. 

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

fi
n

d
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o
n

s
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

w
 b

e
e

n
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 a
n

d
 i
t 

is
 d

e
e

m
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w

th
e

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 o
u

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

. 

A
rg

y
ll 

a
n

d
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

o
p

e
ra

te
s
 o

n
e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

, 
lo

c
a

te
d

 a
t 

C
a
rd

ro
s
s
, 

H
e

le
n

s
b

u
rg

h
. 

 F
o

u
r 

S
ta

ff
 a

re
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

d
, 

w
it
h

 N
e

t

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

£
1

6
9

,0
0
0

. 
 

2
. 

 A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
P

E
 A

N
D

 O
B

J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

T
h
e

 m
a

in
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 a

re
: 

 
T

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

ie
s
, 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 h

a
n

d
lin

g
 o

f 
a

ll 
re

c
o

v
e

ra
b

le
 r

e
m

a
in

s
. 

(<
 1

 Y
e

a
r 

o
ld

) 

 
T

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

ie
s
, 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 h

a
n

d
lin

g
 o

f 
a

ll 
re

c
o

v
e

ra
b

le
 r

e
m

a
in

s
. 

(G
e

n
e

ra
l 
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
)

 
T

o
 a

s
c
e

rt
a

in
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
b

e
re

a
v
e

d
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 c
le

a
r 

a
n
d

 
c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e
 

d
is

p
o

s
a

l 
o
f 

s
u

c
h
 

re
m

a
in

s
 

a
n

d
 

h
a

v
e

 
th

e
ir
 

w
is

h
e

s
 

a
d

h
e

re
d

 
to

; 
a
n

d
 

th
a

t 
a
n

y
 

s
u

c
h

 
re

m
a

in
s
 

a
re

 
tr

e
a

te
d
 

s
e
n

s
it
iv

e
ly

 
a

n
d
 

c
o

m
p
a

s
s
io

n
a

te
ly

. 

 
T

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d
 b

y
 L

o
rd

 B
o

n
o
m

y
 t

a
k
in

g
 c

o
g
n

is
a

n
c
e
 o

f 
re

c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
e

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t.

 

Page 110



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 2
 

 
T

o
 
re

v
ie

w
 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 
p

ro
to

c
o

ls
 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 
c
a

s
h
 
h

a
n

d
lin

g
, 

b
ill

in
g
 
a

n
d

 
in

v
o

ic
in

g
, 

re
c
o

rd
 
k
e

e
p

in
g

, 
s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 
a

n
d

 
s
to

ra
g
e

 
o
f 

re
c
o

rd
s
.

3
. 

R
IS

K
S

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 

 
S

R
R

: 
R

e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
. 

T
ru

s
t 

a
n

d
 
In

te
g
ri
ty

 
o

f 
th

e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 
u

n
d

e
rm

in
e
d

 l
e

a
d

in
g
 t

o
 d

im
in

is
h

in
g
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o
n

 
re

s
u

lt
in

g
 
in

 
n

e
g
a

ti
v
e

 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
s
c
ru

ti
n

y
. 

  

 
S

R
R

: 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

fa
ils

 
to

 
m

a
in

ta
in

 
it
s
 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 

re
p

u
ta

ti
o
n

 
w

it
h

 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
, 

th
e

 
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 
w

id
e

r 
L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 

 
P

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d

 P
ro

to
c
o

ls
 a

re
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
rl
y
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
 l
e

a
d

in
g
 t

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
n

o
n

-c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 a
n

y
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t.

 

4
. 

A
U

D
IT

 O
P

IN
IO

N
  

T
h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 g

iv
e

n
 f

o
r 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i
s
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l.
 

L
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 g

iv
e
n

 

H
ig

h
 

In
te

rn
a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 
M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
a
re

 
a
t 

a
 
h
ig

h
 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 
w

it
h
 
o
n
ly

 
m

a
rg

in
a
l 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
ri
s
k
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 e

it
h
e
r 

b
e
in

g
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 o

r 
d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
. 

 

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

a
l

In
te

rn
a
l 

C
o

n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a
n
d

 
th

e
 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
h
a
v
e

 
d
is

p
la

y
e
d

 
a
 
m

ix
tu

re
 
o

f 
lit

tl
e
 

re
s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
, 

b
u
t 

o
th

e
r 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 a

b
o

v
e
 a

n
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e

v
e
l 

a
n
d

 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 a
 r

e
a
s
o
n

a
b
le

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

. 
 

L
im

it
e
d

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
a
re

 
d
is

p
la

y
in

g
 
a
 
g
e

n
e
ra

l 
tr

e
n

d
 
o
f 

u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 r
e
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 a

n
d
 w

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 
w

it
h
in

 a
 r

e
a
s
o

n
a
b
le

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

, 
w

it
h
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
n
g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

 

V
e
ry

 L
im

it
e
d

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 a

re
 d

is
p

la
y
in

g
 k

e
y
 w

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 
e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

re
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 

a
b
o

v
e
 

a
n
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 
le

v
e
l 

w
h

ic
h
 

m
u
s
t 

b
e
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 

u
rg

e
n
tl
y
, 

w
it
h

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
n
g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
.

Page 111



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 3
 

T
h

is
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it
 r

a
ti
n

g
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
fi
n
d

in
g

s
 
a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 
to

 
th

e
ir
 
re

la
ti
v
e

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 
d
e

p
e
n

d
in

g
 
o

n
 
th

e
ir

 
im

p
a

c
t 

to
 
th

e
 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

T
h

e
 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
 
fi
n

d
in

g
s
 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e
d

 a
n

d
 r

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t.

 

A
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
g

ra
d
in

g
 a

u
d
it
 f

in
d
in

g
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 r
e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i

n
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n
, 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 i

n
 o

rd
e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 

a
s
c
e
rt

a
in

e
d
. 
 E

a
c
h
 f

in
d
in

g
 i
s
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 H

ig
h

, 
M

e
d

iu
m

 o
r 

L
o

w
. 

 T
h
e
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
s
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

re
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
b
e
lo

w
:-

 

H
ig

h
 -

 m
a

jo
r 

o
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
im

p
o

rt
a
n
t 

in
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

. 
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 r
e

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 f

a
c
to

rs
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
to

 
th

e
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

 T
h

e
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
 m

a
y
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 g

iv
e

 r
is

e
 t

o
 l
o

s
s
 o

r 
e

rr
o

r;
 

M
e
d

iu
m

 -
 o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 l

e
s
s
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 
a

s
s
is

t 
in

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 i
te

m
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

 t
h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
 T

h
e

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 i

s
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 
g
re

a
t,

 b
u

t 
th

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
e

rr
o

r 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 i
f 

it
 w

e
re

 r
e
c
ti
fi
e
d

; 

L
o

w
 -

 m
in

o
r 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

, 
o
n
e

-o
ff

 i
te

m
s
 s

u
b

s
e
q

u
e

n
tl
y
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
. 

 T
h
e
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
 d

o
e
s
 

n
o
t 

a
p
p

e
a
r 

to
 a

ff
e

c
t 
th

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
it
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 i
n

 a
n

y
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

w
a
y
. 

5
. 

F
IN

D
IN

G
S

 

T
h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 f

in
d

in
g
s
 w

e
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
: 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 &

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 

A
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 w
h

e
re

b
y
 a

s
h

e
s
 (

if
 e

x
is

t)
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 c

re
m

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

re
 a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 r

e
c
o

v
e

re
d

 i
n

 a
ll 

c
a

s
e

s
. 

 
In

 t
h
e

 l
a

s
t 

2
2

 y
e

a
rs

, 
th

e
re

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 1
4

 c
re

m
a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-v
ia

b
le

 f
o

e
tu

s
e

s
 w

it
h

 a
s
h
e

s
 r

e
c
o

v
e

re
d

 i
n

 a
ll 

b
u

t 
th

re
e

 i
n

s
ta

n
c
e
s
. 
 

A
s
h

e
s
 w

e
re

 r
e

c
o

v
e

re
d

 f
ro

m
 a

ll 
1

6
 s

ti
llb

o
rn

 b
a
b

ie
s
 a

n
d

 1
0

 b
a

b
ie

s
 o

f 
le

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 o

n
e
 y

e
a

r 
o

ld
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
. 

 
In

 t
h

e
s
e
 3

 i
n

s
ta

n
c
e

s
, 

p
a

re
n

ts
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 n
o

ti
fi
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
 i

d
e

n
ti
fi
a

b
le

 r
e
m

a
in

s
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 c
re

m
a

ti
o
n
. 

P
a

re
n

ts
 a

ls
o

 s
ig

n
e
d

 d
is

c
la

im
e

rs
 c

o
n
fi
rm

in
g

 t
h
is

. 
 

 
P

a
re

n
ts

 a
n

d
 /

o
r 

b
e

re
a
v
e

d
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
a

d
v
ic

e
 i

n
 r

e
g
a

rd
s
 t

o
 l

ik
e

lih
o

o
d

 
o
f 

re
c
o

v
e

ry
 o

f 
a

s
h

e
s
 a

n
d

 a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e
 

o
p

ti
o
n

s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
. 

Page 112



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 4
 

 
O

n
ly

 2
0

%
 o

f 
re

la
ti
v
e

s
 c

h
o

o
s
e

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
ir
 l
o
v
e

d
 o

n
e

s
 a

s
h

e
s
 s

c
a
tt

e
re

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
n

d
s
 o

f 
C

a
rd

ro
s
s
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 

th
e

 S
tr

e
w

in
g
 o

f 
a

s
h

e
s
 p

o
lic

y
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

fu
lly

 e
x
p

la
in

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 i
n

te
rm

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
a

n
d

 t
h
a

t 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n
 o

n
e

 c
a

n
is

te
r

o
f 

a
s
h

e
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 i
n

te
rr

e
d

 a
t 
o

n
e

 t
im

e
. 

 
C

re
m

a
ti
o
n

 d
o
e

s
 n

o
t 

ta
k
e

 p
la

c
e

 w
h

e
re

 c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

d
e

a
th

 i
s
 u

n
a

s
c
e

rt
a

in
e

d
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 i

m
p

o
s
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 S
c
o
tt

is
h
 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 0

1
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0

1
5

 i
n
d

ic
a

te
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
 i

n
d
e

p
e

n
d
e

n
t 

m
e

d
ic

a
l 

re
fe

re
e

 i
s
 n

o
 l

o
n

g
e

r 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
, 

th
is

 i
s
 a

 c
a
u

s
e

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
 

w
it
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t.

 

 
W

a
lk

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 
te

s
ti
n

g
 

o
f 

o
p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 
o

f 
a

 
c
le

a
r 

a
n

d
 

m
e

th
o

d
ic

a
l 

a
p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
w

it
h

 
s
ig

n
 

o
ff

 
a

n
d
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
 c

h
e

c
k
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e

. 

 
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

rd
 c

a
rd

s
 k

e
p
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
e
a
s
e

d
/r

e
m

a
in

s
 a

t 
e

a
c
h
 s

ta
g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
. 

 
R

e
c
o

rd
 c

a
rd

s
 a

re
 m

a
rk

e
d

 “
O

K
” 

to
 p

ro
c
e

e
d
 w

it
h

 c
re

m
a

ti
o

n
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
a

ti
o
n

 f
ie

ld
 f
o

r 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
. 

 
A

ll 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 r

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
u

ti
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

 
F

ile
s
 a

re
 s

e
q
u

e
n

ti
a

lly
 n

u
m

b
e

re
d
 a

n
d

 s
e

c
u

re
ly

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 f
ir
e
p

ro
o

f 
c
a
b

in
e

ts
. 

 
A

s
h

e
s
 a

re
 c

le
a

rl
y
 l

a
b

e
lle

d
 a

n
d

 s
to

re
d

 o
n

 a
 t

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o
n

, 
h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

p
e
n

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

 s
to

ra
g
e

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k

th
a

t 
th

e
 c

o
n
ta

in
e

rs
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e

 d
a
m

a
g
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
s
h

e
s
 s

p
ill

e
d
. 

 
W

h
e
re

 a
s
h

e
s
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

te
rr

e
d
 t

h
e

s
e
 a

re
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
n

 e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 p
e

ri
o

d
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 i
n

te
rm

e
n
t 

in
 c

a
s
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
n

t 
h

a
s
 a

 c
h
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

m
in

d
. 

 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 l
im

it
e

d
 s

to
ra

g
e

 f
o

r 
b

o
d

ie
s
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
c
re

m
a

to
r 

is
 r

e
p

la
c
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
a

r 
fu

tu
re

, 
th

e
 t

e
n
d

e
r 

w
ill

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
 

c
o

ld
 s

to
ra

g
e

 u
n

it
. 

 S
h
o

u
ld

 t
h
e

re
 b

e
 a

n
 a

b
n

o
rm

a
lly

 b
u

s
y
 p

e
ri
o

d
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 a

 p
a
n

d
e
m

ic
 i

n
c
id

e
n

t,
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

it
y
/e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 w
o

u
ld

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

n
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
s
to

ra
g
e

 f
a

c
ili

ty
 i
s
 s

e
c
u

re
d

. 
  
 

 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 m
a

in
te

n
a
n

c
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 p

ro
m

p
t 

re
p
a

ir
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
 a

p
p
a

ra
tu

s
 b

re
a

k
d

o
w

n
. 

 
A

 n
e

w
 p

o
lic

y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

ra
w

n
 u

p
 t

o
 c

o
v
e

r 
b

o
th

 b
u

ri
a

l 
a
n

d
 c

re
m

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 w
a

s
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
o

 c
o

v
e

r 
a

ll 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 m

a
n

u
a

l 
d

e
ta

ili
n

g
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

a
s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

a
s
 y

e
t 

to
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

. 
 

Page 113



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 5
 

L
o

rd
 B

o
n

o
m

y
’s

 R
e
p

o
rt

 
A

ll 
a

s
h

e
s
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
re

m
a

ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

re
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
“a

ll 
th

a
t 

is
 l
e

ft
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

re
m

a
to

r 
a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 c
re

m
a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 t

h
e

 r
e

m
o
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

n
y
 m

e
ta

l”
. 

(2
.4

) 

 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 a

t 
C

a
rd

ro
s
s
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 e

n
a

b
le

d
 a

s
h

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
c
o

v
e

re
d
 i
n

 a
ll 

p
re

 o
n

e
 y

e
a

r 
o

ld
 c

re
m

a
ti
o
n

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
3
 

n
o

n
-v

ia
b

le
 f

o
e

tu
s
e

s
. 

(2
.6

) 

 
In

fa
n

t 
tr

a
y
s
 a

re
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 a

id
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 o

f 
a
s
h

e
s
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

re
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 s
o
m

e
 i

n
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 c
a

s
k
e

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 t
o

o
 

b
ig

 t
o

 f
it
 i
n

 t
h

e
 t

ra
y
, 

th
e
re

fo
re

, 
a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

 h
a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 m

a
d
e

 t
o
 p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 b
ig

g
e

r 
tr

a
y
s
. 

(2
.7

) 

 
T

h
e

 c
re

m
a

ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

s
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
to

 s
e

n
s
it
iv

e
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
a

b
ie

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d

 f
a
m

ili
e

s
, 

b
y
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 I

n
s
ti
tu

te
 o

f 
C

e
m

e
te

ry
 &

 C
re

m
a

to
ri
u
m

 M
a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

(I
C

C
M

) 
p

o
lic

y
 e

n
ti
tl
e

d
 “

T
h

e
 S

e
n

s
it
iv

e
 D

is
p

o
s
a

l 
o
f 

F
o
e

ta
l 
R

e
m

a
in

s
”

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 F

e
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

u
ri
a

l 
a

n
d

 C
re

m
a

ti
o
n

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 (

F
B

C
A

) 
“C

o
d

e
 o

f 
C

re
m

a
ti
o

n
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

”.
(2

.1
1

) 

 
F

o
rm

 A
 w

a
s
 u

s
e

d
 i
n

 a
ll 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
; 

th
e

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 n

o
 s

h
a

re
d

 c
re

m
a

ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-v
ia

b
le

 f
o

e
tu

s
e

s
, 

b
a

b
ie

s
 n

o
r 

in
fa

n
ts

 t
o

 d
a

te
. 

(2
.1

4
) 

 
F

o
r 

tw
o

 o
f 

th
e

 t
h

re
e

 n
o

n
-v

ia
b

le
 f

o
e

tu
s
e

s
 t

h
a
t 

p
ro

d
u

c
e
d

 n
o

 a
s
h
e

s
, 

th
e

 h
o

s
p

it
a

l 
fo

rm
s
 r

e
q
u
e

s
ti
n

g
 c

re
m

a
ti
o
n

 h
a

d
 c

le
a

r 
m

e
s
s
a

g
e
 

s
ta

ti
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
“t

h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 n

o
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi
a
b

le
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 c

re
m

a
ti
o

n
”;

 o
n

 t
h
e
 o

th
e

r 
in

fa
n

t 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

rm
 a

 h
a

n
d

 

w
ri
tt

e
n

 n
o
te

 f
ro

m
 h

o
s
p
it
a

l 
s
ta

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 m

a
y
 b

e
 n

o
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 f

ro
m

 c
re

m
a
ti
o

n
. 

 A
ll 

o
f 

th
e

s
e

 f
o

rm
s
 w

e
re

 s
ig

n
e

d
 b

y
 p

a
re

n
ts

. 
 

N
e

w
e

r 
fo

rm
s
 a

ll 
s
ta

te
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 m

a
y
 b

e
 n

o
 r

e
m

a
in

s
. 

  

 
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

rm
s
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

tl
y
 u

s
e

d
 a

n
d
 m

e
e
t 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

re
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
, 
n

e
w

 f
o

rm
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 f
o

r 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

n
 1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

5
. 

(2
.1

6
-1

7
) 

 

 
T

h
e

 a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
rm

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
n

t 
to

 s
p

e
c
if
y
 h

o
w

 a
s
h

e
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

a
lt
 w

it
h

 a
n
d

 b
y
 w

h
o

m
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
re

m
a

ti
o
n

. 
 

T
h
e

re
 i

s
 a

ls
o

 a
 n

o
te

 s
ta

ti
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
d

is
p

e
rs

a
l 

o
f 

c
re

m
a

te
d
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

 a
 f

e
w

 d
a

y
s
 a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 c

re
m

a
ti
o

n
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 w

e
re

 a
d

v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
a

s
h

e
s
 a

re
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 f

o
r 

lo
n

g
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

is
 i
n

 c
a

s
e

 t
h
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
n

t 
c
h
a

n
g
e

s
 t
h

e
ir
 m

in
d

. 
 (

2
.1

8
 –

 2
1

) 

 
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

rm
s
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 w

it
n

e
s
s
e
d

 b
y
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n
t 

p
a

rt
y
. 

 (
2

.2
2

) 
 

Page 114



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 6
 

A
p

p
lic

a
n
t’
s
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

s
h

ip
 t

o
 d

e
c
e
a

s
e

d
 i
s
 d

e
c
la

re
d

 o
n

 f
o

rm
 A

 a
n
d

 s
c
ru

ti
n

is
e

d
 b

y
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 s
ta

ff
 (

2
.2

3
 –

 2
4

) 

 
T

h
e

 l
a

w
n

 a
re

a
 l

o
c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

w
h

e
re

 a
s
h

e
s
 a

re
 s

c
a

tt
e

re
d
/ 

b
u

ri
e

d
 o

r 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
y
 a

re
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 a

n
d

 b
y
 w

h
o

m
 i

s
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 o

n
 a

 

c
o

m
p
u

te
ri
s
e
d

 s
y
s
te

m
. 
(2

.3
5

) 

 
R

e
g
is

te
r 

o
f 

c
re

m
a

ti
o
n

s
 g

o
e

s
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
ir
s
t 

c
re

m
a
ti
o

n
 t

h
a
t 

to
o

k
 p

la
c
e

 a
t 

C
a

rd
ro

s
s
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 i
n

 1
9

6
1

, 
th

is
 i

s
 i

n
 l

in
e

 w
it
h
 

re
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

b
o

th
 t

h
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

o
n

 A
rc

h
iv

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 L

o
rd

 B
o

n
o
m

y
’s

 r
e

p
o

rt
. 

 
T

h
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
n

 A
rc

h
iv

e
s
 a

ls
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

a
 c

re
m

a
ti
o

n
, 

in
te

rm
e

n
t 

o
r 

m
o

n
u

m
e
n

t 
e

re
c
ti
o

n
 b

e
 k

e
p

t 
fo

r 
1

0
 –

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
L

o
rd

 B
o

n
o
m

y
’s

 r
e

p
o

rt
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ts

 t
h

is
 b

e
 f

o
r 

a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

5
0

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 A

ll 
fo

rm
s
 o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
, 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

o
ff

ic
ia

l 
d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

 c
re

m
a
ti
o

n
 a

re
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 i

n
 f

ir
e
p

ro
o
f 

c
a
b

in
e
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 l

a
s
t 

2
5
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d

 o
ld

e
r 

o
n

e
s
 i

n
 b

o
x
e

d
 

s
to

ra
g
e

 a
w

a
it
in

g
 s

h
re

d
d
in

g
, 

it
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e

n
 a

s
c
e

rt
a

in
e
d

 h
o

w
 f

a
r 

th
e
s
e

 g
o

 b
a

c
k
. 

 (
2

.3
9

) 
 

 
A

rg
y
ll 

a
n

d
 
B

u
te

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 
in

v
o

lv
e

d
 
in

 
b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 
a

n
d

 
s
u

b
-g

ro
u

p
s
 
o

f 
th

e
 
F

B
C

A
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
re

 
is

 
n

o
 
a

tt
e
n

d
a
n

c
e

 
a

t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 g

ro
u

p
s
 o

f 
th

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

 S
ta

ff
 a

t 
C

a
rd

ro
s
s
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 a

re
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 v

ia
 b

u
lle

ti
n

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 F

B
C

A
. 

 (
2

.4
0
, 

2
.5

6
 –

 2
.6

2
) 

 
A

rg
y
ll 

a
n

d
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

is
s
u
e

 a
 n

o
ti
c
e

 t
o

 a
p

p
lic

a
n

t 
c
o

n
fi
rm

in
g
 l

o
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

s
h
e

s
 u

n
le

s
s
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 r
e

q
u

e
s
te

d
 n

o
r 

o
f

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
. 

 B
o

o
k
 o

f 
m

e
m

o
ry

 f
o

rm
s
 a

re
 s

e
n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
n

t 
a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 o

n
e

 m
o

n
th

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 c

re
m

a
ti
o
n

.(
2

.4
1

) 

 
A

ll 
s
ta

ff
 h

o
ld

 a
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 o
f 

P
ro

fi
c
ie

n
c
y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
ra

c
ti
c
a

l 
a

n
d

 E
th

ic
a

l 
O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

re
m

a
ti
o

n
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n
t,

 w
it
h

 f
u

ll 
re

g
a

rd
 f

o
r

re
g
u

la
ti
o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 i
n

 f
o

rc
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 e

th
ic

a
l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 f
e

d
e

ra
ti
o
n

’s
 c

o
d
e

 o
f 

c
re

m
a
ti

o
n
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 
(2

.4
6

) 
 

 
P

a
re

n
ts

 a
re

 i
n
fo

rm
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

r 
s
ta

g
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 m

a
y
 b

e
 n

o
 a

s
h

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

b
u

ri
a

l 
a

s
 a

n
 o

p
ti
o

n
. 

(2
.4

8
) 

 
A

c
c
u

ra
te

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 i
s
 e

x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 c

le
a

rl
y
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

r 
a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

a
rr

a
n

g
in

g
 a

 f
u

n
e

ra
l 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 i

n

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r,
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 p

ro
s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 
re

c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 a

s
h

e
s
 a

n
d

 o
p

ti
o
n

 o
f 

b
u

ri
a

l.
 (

2
.5

3
) 

 

 
U

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

rs
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 p

la
n

s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
m

e
m

o
ri
a
ls

 (
b

o
o

k
 o

f 
re

m
e
m

b
ra

n
c
e

, 
p

la
q
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 h
e
a
d

s
to

n
e

s
) 

w
it
h

 p
a

re
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

s
e

 a
re

 

fo
llo

w
e

d
 u

p
 b

y
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 o

n
e
 m

o
n

th
 l
a

te
r.

  
(2

.5
5

) 
 

 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 f
a

m
ili

a
r 

w
it
h

 a
n

d
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n

g
 h

o
w

 t
o

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 t

h
e

 m
a

n
y
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 L
o

rd
 B

o
n

o
m

y
 

R
e

p
o

rt
. 

Page 115



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 7
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

v
e

 P
ro

to
c

o
ls

 

 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 s

o
m

e
 a

m
b

ig
u

it
y
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

r 
o

r 
th

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

n
t 

is
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

p
a

y
in

g
 o

f 
in

v
o

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
a

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 L
e

g
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 h

a
s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
h

e
re

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 a

ri
s
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 p

e
rs

o
n

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 o

n
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
b

a
s
is

 

d
e

p
e

n
d

in
g
 o

n
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e

r 
s
ta

te
s
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 t

o
 c

lie
n

t.
  

 

 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s
 n

o
t 

e
x
p

lo
re

d
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
 t

o
 a

id
 t

h
e

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 

(i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

rs
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 s
e
t-

u
p

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

b
o

o
k
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

).
 

 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
te

d
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 c

a
s
h

 h
a

n
d

lin
g
 a

n
d

 b
ill

in
g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
. 

 
C

a
s
h

 a
n

d
 c

h
e

q
u

e
s
 a

re
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

n
d

 b
a
n

k
e
d

 b
y
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 s

ta
ff

. 
 T

h
e

 d
e

ta
ils

 a
n
d

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 e

n
te

re
d

 o
n

to
 i

n
c
o

m
e
 

s
h

e
e

ts
 a

n
d

 i
n

p
u

t 
to

 t
h

e
 C

a
s
h

 R
e

c
e

ip
ti
n

g
 S

y
s
te

m
 b

y
 c

le
ri
c
a

l 
s
ta

ff
 a

t 
B

la
ir
v
a

d
a

c
h

 r
e

s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 s
o
m

e
 d

u
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
e
ff

o
rt

. 

 
T

h
e

 c
re

m
a
to

ri
u

m
 s

ta
ff
 a

re
 n

o
t 

n
o

ti
fi
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 a

 s
u

n
d

ry
 d

e
b

to
r 

is
 p

a
id

 a
t 

a
n

o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

ti
o
n

 r
e

s
u

lt
in

g
 i

n
 a

 d
e

la
y
 i

n
 i

s
s
u

in
g
 t

it
le

 

d
e

e
d

s
. 

O
th

e
r 

o
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s

 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

n
tr

y
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
a
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
’s

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
R

is
k
 R

e
g
is

te
r.

Page 116



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 8
 

6
. 

 C
O

N
C

L
U

S
IO

N
 

T
h

is
 a

u
d

it
 h

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
le

v
e

l 
o
f 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 
in

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 a
n
d

 2
. 
T

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 o
n
e

 h
ig

h
 a

n
d
 f

o
u

r 
m

e
d

iu
m

 r
e

c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 9

 l
o

w
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
t 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
. 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s
 1

 a
n

d
 2

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

th
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
h

a
v
e

 a
g
re

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

a
ti
o
n

s
, 

th
e

 

p
e

rs
o

n
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

 f
o

r 
c
o

m
p

le
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
. 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 w

it
h

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

m
o

n
it
o

re
d
 b

y
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
d
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

T
h
a

n
k
s
 a

re
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 s

ta
ff

 a
n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

ir
 c

o
-o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 A
u
d

it
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o
n

o
f 

th
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti
o
n

 p
la

n
. 

Page 117



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 1
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

  
 

A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 

F
in

d
in

g
s

R
is

k
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

A
g

re
e

d
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 p
e

rs
o

n
 

a
g

re
e

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

d
a

te

1
. 

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

u
a

l 
H

ig
h

/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

A
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 m
a

n
u

a
l 

d
e

ta
ili

n
g

 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 
fo

r 
a

ll 
a

s
p

e
c
ts

 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

a
s
 y

e
t 

to
 b

e
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d

.

A
 

h
ig

h
 

q
u

a
lit

y
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

w
it
h

 
a

 
c
le

a
r 

a
n
d

 

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 

m
a

y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 

a
ll 

s
ta

ff
.

M
e

d
iu

m
C

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 i
s
s
u

e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 m

a
n

u
a

l

C
re

m
a

to
ri
u

m
 

S
u

p
e

ri
n
te

n
d

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

–

G
ro

u
n

d
s
 &

 H
o

rt
ic

u
lt
u

re
 

3
1

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
  

2
. 

 S
c

o
tt

is
h

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
C

h
a

n
g

e
s

 
H

ig
h

/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

In
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 

fr
o
m

 
th

e
 

S
c
o

tt
is

h
 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

re
 

th
a

t 
fr

o
m

 
A

p
ri
l 

2
0

1
5

 
th

e
re

 

w
ill

 
n

o
 

lo
n

g
e

r 
b
e

 
a
 

re
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

a
 
m

e
d

ic
a

l 

re
fe

re
e

 
to

 
a

u
th

o
ri
s
e

 

c
re

m
a

ti
o

n
.

F
in

a
l

d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 

h
a

s
 

y
e

t 
to

 

b
e

 
a

g
re

e
d

 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

th
e
 

F
B

C
A

 
a

n
d

 
IC

C
M

c
a
u
s
in

g
 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
 

to
 

c
re

m
a

to
ri
u

m
 

s
ta

ff
.

B
o

d
ie

s
 

m
a

y
 

b
e

 

c
re

m
a

te
d

 
w

it
h

o
u

t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
a

ti
o

n
.

M
e

d
iu

m
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o
 m

o
n

it
o

r 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

ro
m

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t,

 F
B

C
A

 a
n
d

 

IC
C

M
.

A
rg

y
ll 

&
 B

u
te

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

( A
B

C
) 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 

b
e

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

s
e

 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
.

O
u

tc
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 n
a
ti
o

n
a

l 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 i
n

 O
c
to

b
e

r 

2
0

1
4

 a
n
d

 J
a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1
5

 

w
ill

 b
e

 m
o
n

it
o

re
d

 f
o

r 

C
re

m
a

to
ri
u

m
 

S
u

p
e

ri
n
te

n
d

e
n
t 

in

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 L
e

g
a

l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 3
1

 J
a

n
u
a

ry
 2

0
1

5

Page 118



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 2
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
g
u

id
a

n
c
e

. 

3
. 

 I
n

v
o

ic
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
il

li
n

g
 

H
ig

h
/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

It
 i

s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

a
s
 t

o
 w

h
e

th
e

r 

th
e

 
a

p
p

lic
a

n
t 

o
r 

th
e

 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

r 
is

 t
h

e
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
m

a
y
 

n
o

t 
b
e

 

m
a

d
e

 
a
n

d
 

th
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 

u
n

a
b

le
 

to
 

re
c
o

v
e

r 

c
o

s
ts

.

M
e

d
iu

m
In

it
ia

l 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 h

a
s
 t
a

k
e
n

 

p
la

c
e

. 
 A

 n
e

w
 p

ro
to

c
o

l 
is

 

b
e

in
g

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 d
e

b
t 

re
c
o

v
e

ry
 

fr
o
m

 f
u

n
e

ra
ls

.

S
tr

e
e

ts
c
e

n
e
 A

re
a

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r
in

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o
n

 

w
it
h

 P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

n
t 

a
n

d
 L

e
g
a

l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
-

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

  

4
. 

 C
a
s

h
 H

a
n

d
li

n
g

 a
n

d
 B

il
li

n
g

 
H

ig
h

/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

T
h
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e

 
re

g
a

rd
in

g
 

c
a

s
h

 

h
a

n
d

lin
g
 

a
n

d
 

b
ill

in
g

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
.

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 

m
a

y
 

n
o

t 
b
e

 

is
s
u

e
d

 
in

 
a

 
ti
m

e
ly

 

m
a

n
n

e
r 

a
n
d

 
c
a

s
h

 
m

a
y
 

b
e

 m
is

a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
d

. 

M
e

d
iu

m
A

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ta

ff
 

a
n

d
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 a
 

c
a

s
h

 h
a

n
d

lin
g
 a

n
d

 

b
ill

in
g
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 a

n
d

 

im
p

le
m

e
n
t .

C
re

m
a

to
ri
u

m
 

S
u

p
e

ri
n
te

n
d

e
n
t

3
1

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2
0
1
4
 

5
. 

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
R

is
k

 R
e

g
is

te
r 

H
ig

h
/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

T
h
e

re
 

is
 

n
o

 
e
n

tr
y
 

in
 

th
e

 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 

R
is

k
 

R
e
g
is

te
r 

in
 

c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
 

to
 

C
re

m
a

to
ri
a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

R
is

k
s
 

m
a

y
 

n
o

t 
b
e

 

a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 

le
a
d

in
g
 

to
 

fa
ilu

re
 

in
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
.

H
ig

h
 

In
c
lu

d
e

 C
re

m
a

to
ri
a

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
R

is
k
 

re
g
is

te
r.

S
tr

e
e

ts
c
e

n
e
 A

re
a

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r /
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
R

o
a
d

s
 

a
n

d
 A

m
e

n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

3
1

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 

 

Page 119



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 1
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

  
 

A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 

F
in

d
in

g
s

R
is

k
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

A
g

re
e

d
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 p
e

rs
o

n
 

a
g

re
e

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

d
a

te

6
. 

 A
u

th
o

ri
s

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

R
e

c
o

rd
 C

a
rd

s
 

H
ig

h
/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

R
e

c
o

rd
 
c
a

rd
s
 
a

re
 
m

a
rk

e
d

 

“O
K

” 
to

 
p

ro
c
e

e
d
 

w
it
h

 

c
re

m
a

ti
o

n
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
re

 

is
 n

o
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
a

ti
o

n
 f

ie
ld

 f
o

r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
.

D
e

c
e

a
s
e
d

 m
a

y
 b

e
 

c
re

m
a

te
d

 w
it
h

o
u

t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
a

ti
o

n
.

L
o

w
 

R
e

c
o

rd
 c

a
rd

s
 t
o

 b
e

 

a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t
o

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 

a
n

 a
u

th
o

ri
s
a

ti
o

n
 f

ie
ld

. 
 

C
re

m
a

to
ri
u

m
 

S
u

p
e

ri
n
te

n
d

e
n
t

3
1

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

7
. 

 S
to

ra
g

e
 o

f 
R

e
m

a
in

s
 

H
ig

h
/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

A
s
h

e
s
 
a

re
 
c
le

a
rl
y
 
la

b
e

lle
d

 

a
n

d
 s

to
re

d
 o

n
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 t

a
b

le
 

fo
r 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
; 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 

th
e

re
 

is
 

n
o

 
b

a
rr

ie
r 

to
 

p
re

v
e

n
t 

a
c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
k
n

o
c
k
 

o
v
e

r 
a

n
d

 s
p

ill
a

g
e

. 

C
re

m
a

te
d

 
re

m
a

in
s
 

o
f 

m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 

o
n

e
 

p
e

rs
o
n

 

c
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

s
p

ill
e

d
a

n
d

 

m
ix

e
d

 
re

s
u

lt
in

g
 

in
 

d
is

re
s
p

e
c
t 

a
n
d

 

re
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g
e

. 

L
o

w
 

N
e

w
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
r 

to
 b

e
 

in
s
ta

lle
d

 t
o

 s
e
p

a
ra

te
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
c
o

n
ta

in
e

rs
 

c
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 a

s
h

e
s
. 

C
re

m
a

to
ri
u

m
 

S
u

p
e

ri
n
te

n
d

e
n
t

3
0

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 

8
. 

 S
to

ra
g

e
 o

f 
B

o
d

ie
s

 
H

ig
h

/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

T
h
e

re
 i

s
 l

im
it
e

d
 s

to
ra

g
e

 f
o

r 

b
o

d
ie

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h
e

re
 b

e
 a

n
 

a
b

n
o

rm
a

lly
 
b

u
s
y
 p

e
ri
o

d
 o

r 

s
h

o
u

ld
 

th
e

 
a

p
p
a

ra
tu

s
 

b
re

a
k
d
o

w
n

 
fo

r 
a

n
 

H
e

a
lt
h

 
a
n

d
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 

a
re

 
n
o

t 

c
o

m
p

lie
d

 w
it
h

.

L
o

w
 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 

in
v
e

s
ti
g
a

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 

c
re

m
a

to
r,

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 s

p
a

c
e

 i
s
 

C
re

m
a

to
ri
u

m
 

S
u

p
e

ri
n
te

n
d

e
n
t /

S
tr

e
e

ts
c
e

n
e
 A

re
a

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

Page 120



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 2
 

e
x
te

n
d

e
d
 p

e
ri
o
d

 o
f 

ti
m

e
. 

k
n

o
w

n
. 

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
s
to

ra
g
e

 

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 w

o
u

ld
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 

in
 t

im
e

s
 o

f 
a

n
 e

p
id

e
m

ic
, 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

t 

h
o

s
p

it
a

ls
 a

n
d

 c
h
a

p
e

ls
 o

f 

re
s
t 

w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 

m
a

jo
ri
ty

 o
f 

s
to

ra
g
e
.

T
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 
fo

r 

th
e

 c
re

m
a
to

r 
h
a

s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
 f
a

s
t 
a

n
d
 

re
lia

b
le

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 d

a
te

 –

th
e
re

 a
re

 s
m

a
ll 

ri
s
k
s
 o

f 

th
is

 n
o
t 

c
o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
.

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
6

. 

9
. 

 I
n

fa
n

t 
T

ra
y
s

 
H

ig
h

/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

In
fa

n
t 

tr
a

y
s
 a

re
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 a

id
 

th
e

 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
 

o
f 

a
s
h

e
s
; 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

re
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

s
o

m
e
 i

n
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 

c
a

s
k
e

t 
h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 t
o

o
 b

ig
 t

o
 

fi
t 

in
 t

h
e

 t
ra

y
.

A
ll 

re
m

a
in

s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 

c
o

lle
c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 t
ra

y
. 

L
o

w
 

In
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 o

f 

s
o

u
rc

in
g
 a

 l
a
rg

e
r 

tr
a
y
.

T
h

is
 h

a
s
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 a

 

p
ro

b
le

m
 w

it
h

 f
u

n
e

ra
l 

d
ir

e
c
to

rs
 o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 

fa
m

ili
e

s
 l
a

rg
e

r 
c
o
ff

in
s
. 

C
re

m
a

to
ri
u

m
 

S
u

p
e

ri
n
te

n
d

e
n
t

3
1

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4

1
0

. 
 S

c
a

tt
e

ri
n

g
 o

f 
A

s
h

e
s

 
H

ig
h

/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

F
a

m
ili

e
s
/r

e
la

ti
v
e

s
 

a
re

 
n

o
t 

a
d

v
is

e
d

 
th

a
t 

M
is

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 

m
a

y
 

in
te

n
s
if
y
 

L
o

w
 

L
e

tt
e

r 
b

e
in

g
 d

ra
ft

e
d

 t
o
 

n
o

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

n
t,

 t
h

is
 

C
re

m
a

to
ri
u

m
 

Page 121



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 3
 

s
c
a

tt
e

ri
n

g
/i
n

te
rm

e
n

t 
is

 
n

o
t 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
a

s
 i

t 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
a

s
h
e

s
 

o
f 

m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 

o
n

e
 

d
e

c
e

a
s
e

d
 

is
 

s
c
a

tt
e

re
d

/i
n

te
rr

e
d

 
a

t 
a

n
y
 

o
n

e
 t
im

e
.

p
a

re
n

ta
l 

u
p

s
e

t 
le

a
d

in
g

 

to
 r

e
p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g
e
. 

w
ill

 b
e

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 l
it
e

ra
tu

re
, 
m

a
k
in

g
 

fa
m

ili
e

s
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 

b
o

o
k
 o

f 
re

m
e
m

b
ra

n
c
e

. 

S
u

p
e

ri
n
te

n
d

e
n
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 

1
1

. 
 N

o
ti

c
e

 o
f 

L
o

c
a

ti
o

n
/C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

s
h

e
s

 
H

ig
h

/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

A
 n

o
ti
c
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 

a
p

p
lic

a
n
t 

c
o
n
fi
rm

in
g
 

th
a
t 

a
s
h

e
s
 

h
a

v
e

 
e

it
h
e

r 
b

e
e
n

 

c
o

lle
c
te

d
 

o
r 

s
c
a

tt
e

re
d
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e

re
, 

w
h

e
n

 a
n

d
 

b
y
 w

h
o

m
. 

C
o
n
fu

s
io

n
 

re
g
a
rd

in
g
 

fi
n
a

l 
re

s
ti
n

g
 

p
la

c
e

 
o
f 

a
s
h

e
s
 

le
a
d

in
g
 

to
 

re
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g
e

. 

L
o

w
 

A
s
 p

e
r 

a
c
ti
o

n
 5

 a
b

o
v
e

 

le
tt

e
r 

is
 b

e
in

g
d

ra
ft

e
d

. 

C
re

m
a

to
ri
u

m
 

S
u

p
e

ri
n
te

n
d

e
n
t

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

  

1
2

. 
 C

u
s

to
m

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

 
H

ig
h

/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s
 

n
o

t 

e
x
p

lo
re

d
 

th
e

 
u

s
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
C

e
n

tr
e
 

to
 a

id
 t

h
e

 a
d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
. 

B
e

s
t 

u
s
e

 
m

a
y
 

n
o

t 
b
e

 

m
a

d
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

im
e

. 

L
o

w
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 b

e
 a

rr
a

n
g
e
d

 

to
 e

x
p

lo
re

.

S
tr

e
e

ts
c
e

n
e
 A

re
a

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
 a

n
d

 

C
re

m
a

to
ri
u

m
 

S
u

p
e

ri
n
te

n
d

e
n
t

3
1

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

Page 122



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
a

g
e

 4
 

1
3

. 
 D

u
p

li
c

a
te

 R
e

c
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
In

c
o

m
e

 
H

ig
h

/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

T
h
e

re
 
is

 
s
o

m
e

 
d

u
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

e
ff

o
rt

 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

C
re

m
a

to
ri
u

m
 

s
ta

ff
 

a
n

d
 

o
ff

ic
e

s
ta

ff
 

a
t 

B
la

ir
v
a

d
a

c
h
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 
c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

in
c
o

m
e

.

B
e

s
t 

u
s
e

 
m

a
y
 

n
o

t 
b
e

 

m
a

d
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

im
e

. 

L
o

w
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h

 

lo
c
a

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ta

ff
 w

it
h

 a
 

v
ie

w
 t

o
 m

in
im

is
in

g
 

d
u

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 b
y
 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
in

g
 n

e
w

 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
.

C
re

m
a

to
ri
u

m
 

S
u

p
e

ri
n
te

n
d

e
n
t

3
1

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4

1
4

. 
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
In

v
o

ic
e

s
 

H
ig

h
/

M
e
d

iu
m

o
r

L
o

w

T
h
e

 
c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 
s
ta

ff
 
a

re
 

n
o

t 
n

o
ti
fi
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 a

 s
u
n

d
ry

 

d
e

b
to

r 
is

 
p
a

id
 

a
t 

a
n
o

th
e

r 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n
 a

 d
e

la
y
 

in
 i
s
s
u

in
g
 t

it
le

 d
e

e
d

s
.

Im
p
o

rt
a

n
t 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 

m
a

y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 i
s
s
u
e

d
 i

n
 a

 

ti
m

e
ly

 m
a
n

n
e

r.

L
o

w
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h

 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 s

ta
ff

 a
n

d
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 t
o

 p
u

t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 a
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
lo

o
p

 t
o

 

n
o

ti
fy

 c
re

m
a
to

ri
u

m
 s

ta
ff

 

w
h

e
n

 a
 s

u
n
d

ry
 d

e
b

to
r 

is
 

p
a

id
.

C
re

m
a

to
ri
u

m
 

S
u

p
e

ri
n
te

n
d

e
n
t

3
1

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4

Page 123



   

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

D
e
ta

il
s
 

N
a
m

e
  

M
h
a

ir
i 
W

e
ld

o
n
 a

n
d
 V

iv
ie

n
n
e
 B

a
rk

e
r 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 

K
ilm

o
ry

, 
L
o
c
h
g
ilp

h
e

a
d
, 

A
rg

y
ll,

 P
A

3
1
 8

R
T

 

T
e
le

p
h
o

n
e

 
0
1
5
4

6
 6

0
4
7

5
9
/4

2
9

4
 

E
m

a
il 

 
m

h
a
ir
i.
w

e
ld

o
n

@
a
rg

y
ll-

b
u
te

.g
o
v
.u

k
  

 

 
 

v
iv

ie
n
n

e
.b

a
rk

e
r@

a
rg

y
ll-

b
u
te

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

w
w

w
.a

rg
y
ll

-b
u

te
.g

o
v
.u

k

A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 –
 R

e
a

li
s

in
g

 o
u

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

Page 124



A
R

G
Y

L
L

 &
 B

U
T

E
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
 R

E
P

O
R

T

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 
C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 

A
U

D
IT

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

S
Y

S
T

E
M

 B
A

S
E

D
 A

U
D

IT
 

A
U

D
IT

 T
IT

L
E

 
P

ro
c

u
re

m
e

n
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 (

U
ti

li
ti

e
s

) 

A
U

D
IT

 D
A

T
E

 
A

u
g

u
s

t 
2

0
1

4
 

2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Page 125



In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

P
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 (

U
ti

li
ti

e
s)

 

P
a

g
e

 1
 

1
 

B
A

C
K

G
R

O
U

N
D

 

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 (

U
ti
lit

ie
s
) 

w
it
h

in
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 2
0

1
4

/2
0
1

5
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d
it
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 
  

2
 

A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
P

E
 A

N
D

 O
B

J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

T
h
e

 a
u

d
it
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 t
h

e
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
 f

o
r 

s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 U

ti
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 E

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

tr
e
e

t 
lig

h
ti
n
g
),

 H
e

a
ti
n

g
 O

ils
, 

G
a

s
 a

n
d

 W
a
te

r.
 W

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
 T

h
e

 a
re

a
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 w

e
re

: 

 
R

e
le

v
a

n
t 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 P
u

b
lic

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 (
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 2

0
0
6

 

 
R

e
le

v
a

n
t 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 U
ti
lit

ie
s
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 (
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
R

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0
6

 

 
R

o
le

s
 a

n
d

 R
e

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
tu

a
l 
d

e
le

g
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

s
 

 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
e

n
d

e
ri
n

g
 p

ro
to

c
o

ls
 

 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

/D
a

ta
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 

 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 A

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e
n

ts
 

3
 

R
IS

K
S

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

fa
ils

 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 b

e
s
t 

v
a

lu
e

 

 
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
p

u
b

lic
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

ru
le

s
 

 
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 p

ro
to

c
o

ls
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i

n
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 i

d
e

n
ti
fy

 p
o
o

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 s
it
e

s
 a

n
d

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
m

is
-r

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 

Page 126



In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

P
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 (

U
ti

li
ti

e
s)

 

P
a

g
e

 2
 

4
 

A
U

D
IT

 O
P

IN
IO

N
  

T
h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 g

iv
e

n
 f

o
r 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i
s
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l.
  
 

L
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 g

iv
e
n

 

H
ig

h
 

In
te

rn
a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 
M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
a
re

 
a
t 

a
 
h
ig

h
 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 
w

it
h
 
o
n
ly

 
m

a
rg

in
a
l 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
ri
s
k
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 e

it
h
e
r 

b
e
in

g
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 o

r 
d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
. 

 

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

a
l

In
te

rn
a
l 

C
o

n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a
n
d

 
th

e
 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
h
a
v
e

 
d
is

p
la

y
e
d

 
a
 
m

ix
tu

re
 
o

f 
lit

tl
e
 

re
s
id

u
a

l 
ri
s
k
, 

b
u
t 

o
th

e
r 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 a

b
o

v
e
 a

n
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e

v
e
l 

a
n
d

 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 a
 r

e
a
s
o
n

a
b
le

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

. 
 

L
im

it
e
d

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 
a
re

 
d
is

p
la

y
in

g
 
a
 
g
e

n
e
ra

l 
tr

e
n

d
 
o
f 

u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 r
e
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 a

n
d
 w

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 m

u
s
t

b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 
w

it
h
in

 a
 r

e
a
s
o

n
a
b
le

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

, 
w

it
h
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
n
g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

 

V
e

ry
 L

im
it

e
d

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l,
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k
 a

re
 d

is
p

la
y
in

g
 k

e
y
 w

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 
e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

re
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
 

a
b
o

v
e
 

a
n
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 
le

v
e
l 

w
h

ic
h
 

m
u
s
t 

b
e
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 

u
rg

e
n
tl
y
, 

w
it
h

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
n
g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
.

T
h

is
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it
 r

a
ti
n

g
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
fi
n
d

in
g
s
 
a
c
c
o
rd

in
g
 
to

 
th

e
ir
 
re

la
ti
v
e
 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 
d
e

p
e
n

d
in

g
 
o

n
 
th

e
ir

 
im

p
a

c
t 

to
 
th

e
 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

T
h

e
 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
 
fi
n
d

in
g
s
 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e
d

 a
n

d
 r

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t.

 

A
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
g
ra

d
in

g
 a

u
d

it
 f

in
d

in
g
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a
v
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
e

d
 i

n
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n

, 
h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 

c
a

n
 b

e
 a

s
c
e

rt
a

in
e

d
. 
 E

a
c
h

 f
in

d
in

g
 i
s
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 H

ig
h

, 
M

e
d

iu
m

 o
r 

L
o

w
. 

 T
h

e
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
b

e
lo

w
:-

 

H
ig

h
 -

 m
a

jo
r 

o
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
im

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

. 
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 r
e

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 f

a
c
to

rs
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
to

 
th

e
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

 T
h

e
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
 m

a
y
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 g

iv
e

 r
is

e
 t

o
 l
o

s
s
 o

r 
e

rr
o

r;
 

M
e
d

iu
m

 -
 o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 l

e
s
s
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 
a

s
s
is

t 
in

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 i
te

m
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

 t
h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
 T

h
e

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 i

s
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 
g
re

a
t,

 b
u

t 
th

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
e

rr
o

r 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 i
f 

it
 w

e
re

 r
e
c
ti
fi
e
d

; 

L
o

w
 -

 m
in

o
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

 t
h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
o
n

e
-o

ff
 i

te
m

s
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u
e
n

tl
y
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
. 

 T
h
e
 

w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

a
p
p

e
a

r 
to

 a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

it
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 i
n

 a
n

y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

w
a

y
. 

Page 127



In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

P
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 (

U
ti

li
ti

e
s)

 

P
a

g
e

 3
 

5
 

F
IN

D
IN

G
S

 

T
h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 f

in
d

in
g
s
 w

e
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
: 

5
.1

 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

te
d

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
m

a
n
u

a
l 
w

h
ic

h
 c

le
a

rl
y
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
. 

 I
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

te
d
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 
to

 
b

e
 
fo

llo
w

e
d

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 
te

n
d

e
ri
n

g
 
p

ro
to

c
o

ls
. 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 
a

re
 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 
to

 
a

d
h

e
re

 
to

 
th

e
 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 
o

u
tl
in

e
d

 
in

 
th

e
 

m
a

n
u

a
l.
  

S
c
o

tt
is

h
 P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
it
h

 u
p

d
a

te
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 S
c
o
tt

is
h

 P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
P

o
lic

y
 u

p
d

a
te

 n
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o
n

s
. 

T
h
e

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
b

o
a

rd
 c

o
n

s
id

e
rs

 a
n

y
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 o

r 
u
p

d
a

te
s
. 

 T
h

e
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

m
a

n
u
a

l 
is

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 o
n
 a

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

b
a

s
is

 t
o

 r
e
fl
e

c
t 

a
n

y
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 o

r 
n

e
w

 E
U

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

. 
  

5
.2

 
T

h
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

 a
re

 o
u

tl
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

m
a

n
u
a

l 
w

it
h

 p
u

rc
h

a
s
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n
ts

. 
  

5
.3

 
T

h
e

 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s
 
n

o
te

d
 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
P

u
b

lic
 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 
(S

c
o

tl
a
n

d
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 
2

0
0

6
 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 
U

ti
lit

ie
s
 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 
(S

c
o

tl
a

n
d
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

6
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

p
la

c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 P
u

b
lic

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 (
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1

2
 a

n
d

 U
ti
lit

ie
s
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 (
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
2

. 

5
.4

 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 s

ig
n

e
d
 u

p
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
N

a
ti
o
n

a
l 

E
n

e
rg

y
 P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

a
d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 m
a
in

 
b

e
n
e
fi
t 

to
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

in
 t

h
is

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
v
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 i
s
 t

h
a
t 

it
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

s
 t

h
e

 b
e

s
t 

a
v
e

ra
g
e

 m
a

rk
e

t 
ra

te
 a

n
d

 e
c
o
n
o

m
ie

s
 o

f 
s
c
a

le
. 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
re

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
e

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
, 

n
a

tu
ra

l 
g
a

s
, 
fu

e
l 
o

ils
 a

n
d

 w
a

te
r.

 

5
.5

 
P

u
b

lic
 b

o
d

ie
s
 w

h
o

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 t
h
e

 n
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

a
re

 o
b

lig
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 S

c
o
tt

is
h

 P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 s
it
e
 d

a
ta

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
a

n
n
u

a
l 
c
o

n
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
. 

 A
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

m
a

in
ta

in
 a

n
 o

n
g
o

in
g
 d

ia
lo

g
u

e
 w

it
h

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 f

o
llo

w
 t

h
e

 d
e

fi
n

e
d
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 f
o

r 
a

d
d

in
g
/d

e
le

ti
n

g
 s

it
e

s
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

ti
n
g
 t

h
e

ir
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
p

o
rt

fo
lio

 c
o

n
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 w

h
e

n
 r

e
q
u

e
s
te

d
. 

5
.6

 
S

p
o

t 
p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

s
 o

f 
h
e
a

ti
n

g
 o

il 
a

re
 m

a
d

e
, 

g
e
n

e
ra

lly
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
s
e

v
e

re
 w

e
a

th
e

r 
p

re
v
e

n
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
g
e

tt
in

g
 t

o
 a

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
s
it
e

. 
 T

h
e

 s
ta

n
d

in
g
 o

rd
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
llo

w
 d

e
p

a
rt

u
re

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
m

a
n
u

a
l 

a
n
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
 i

f 
c
e

rt
a

in
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 a

re
 m

e
t.
  

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 w
ri
tt

e
n

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 w

h
ic

h
 d

e
ta

ils
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 b

e
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o

 s
p

o
t 

p
u

rc
h
a

s
e

s
o
f 

fu
e

l 
o

il 
in

 t
h

e
s
e

 c
ir

c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s
. 

 I
t 

w
a

s
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
h
a

t 
s
p
o

t 
p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

s
 a

d
h
e

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

is
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

5
.7

 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
k
e

 a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

a
 d

is
c
o

u
n

t 
b

y
 p

a
y
in

g
 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
In

v
o

ic
e

 f
o

r 
S

c
o

tt
is

h
 W

a
te

r 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

tr
e

a
m

. 
 T

h
e

 
d

is
c
o

u
n
t 

fo
r 

a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
2

/2
0

1
3

 w
a

s
 £

8
4

,0
0

0
. 

 P
a

y
in

g
 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 c
re

a
te

s
 m

in
im

a
l 
e

x
p

o
s
u

re
 t

o
 

o
v
e

rp
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d

e
, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
is

 i
s
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
 b

y
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 o
n

 a
n

 o
n

g
o

in
g
 b

a
s
is

 a
n
d

 a
t 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
. 

5
.8

  
E

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 b

ill
in

g
 i
s
 r

e
lia

n
t 

o
n
 a

 m
ix

 o
f 

re
a

l 
ti
m

e
 a

u
to

 r
e
a

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
u

a
l 
m

e
te

r 
re

a
d

in
g
 a

n
d
 o

r 
e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 b

ill
s
. 

T
h

is
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 i
s
 

re
la

ti
v
e

ly
 t

im
e

 c
o
n

s
u
m

in
g
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 w

h
e

n
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
n

g
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 a
c
c
ru

a
l 
e
n

tr
ie

s
. 

Page 128



In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

P
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 (

U
ti

li
ti

e
s)

 

P
a

g
e

 4
 

5
.9

 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

e
n
e

rg
y
 c

o
n

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 w

e
re

 f
o

u
n

d
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
n
u

a
lly

 i
n

te
n

s
iv

e
 a

n
d

 t
im

e
 c

o
n

s
u

m
in

g
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 
a

 
p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 
to

 
p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 
a

n
 
e

le
c
tr

o
n

ic
 
b

a
s
e
d

 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 
re

c
o

rd
in

g
 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

. 
 
T

h
is

 
w

ill
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

, 
ti
m

e
ly

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
h
o

u
ld

 a
s
s
is

t 
w

it
h

 c
o

n
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d
 a

llo
w

 f
o

r 
c
o
m

p
a

ri
s
o

n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 s

it
e

s
. 

 

6
 

C
O

N
C

L
U

S
IO

N
 

T
h

is
 a

u
d

it
 h

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
le

v
e

l 
o
f 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 o

n
e

 r
e

c
o
m

m
e

n
d
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 A

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 1

. 
  

T
h

is
 i

s
 a

 l
o

w
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

 A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 1

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
e

a
c
ti
o

n
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

h
a

v
e

 a
g
re

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
, 

th
e

 p
e

rs
o
n

s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 t
a

rg
e
t

d
a

te
 
fo

r 
c
o

m
p

le
ti
o
n

 
o
f 

th
e
 
a

c
ti
o

n
. 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 
w

it
h

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 
o
f 

a
c
ti
o

n
s
 
w

ill
 
b

e
 
m

o
n

it
o

re
d
 
b

y
 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d

it
 
a

n
d

 
re

p
o

rt
e
d

 
to

 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

Page 129



   

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

D
e
ta

il
s
 

N
a
m

e
  

M
o
ir

a
 W

e
a
th

e
rs

to
n
e
 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 

W
h
it
e
g
a
te

s
, 

L
o
c
h
g
ilp

h
e

a
d
, 

A
rg

y
ll,

 P
A

3
1
 

T
e
le

p
h
o

n
e

 
0
1
5
4

6
 6

0
4
3

9
4

 

E
m

a
il 

m
o
ir
a
.w

e
a
th

e
rs

to
n

e
@

a
rg

y
ll-

b
u
te

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

w
w

w
.a

rg
y
ll

-b
u

te
.g

o
v
.u

k

A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 –
 R

e
a

li
s

in
g

 o
u

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

Page 130



 

 

Argyll and Bute 
Council 

Audit Committee 

External Audit Progress 
Report 

 

Prepared for Argyll & Bute Council Audit Committee 

September 2014  

  

Agenda Item 10Page 131



 

 

 

 

 
Audit Scotland is a statutory body set up in April 2000 under the Public Finance and Accountability 

(Scotland) Act 2000.  It provides services to the Auditor General for Scotland and the Accounts 

Commission.  Together they ensure that the Scottish Government and public sector bodies in 

Scotland are held to account for the proper, efficient and effective use of public funds. 

Page 132



 

 

 

Audit Committee Page 3 

 

Contents 

Audit Progress .............................................................................................................................. 4 

Audit Plans ........................................................................................................................ 4 

Governance work .............................................................................................................. 4 

Financial Statements ......................................................................................................... 5 

Performance Audit and Best Value .................................................................................... 5 

Technical Bulletins ....................................................................................................................... 7 

Appendix 1 .................................................................................................................................... 8 

2013/14 Planned Outputs .................................................................................................. 8 

Appendix 2 .................................................................................................................................... 9 

Summary of Technical Bulletin issues ............................................................................... 9 

 

Page 133



Audit Progress 

 

 

Page 4 Audit Committee 

 

Audit Progress 
Audit Plans 

1. Our Annual Audit Plan (AAP) for the 2013/14 Argyll and Bute Council (ABC) audit was 

presented to the Audit Committee on 14 March 2014.  The audit plan set out the key risks 

facing ABC in financial year 2013/14, the actions taken by management to mitigate these risks 

and the main audit outputs for the year.  

2. The table at Appendix 1 provides details of progress to date against the 2013/14 AAP. 

Governance work  

3. Review of internal audit.  We completed our review of the internal audit service in terms of 

International Standards on Auditing 610 (Considering the Work of Internal Audit).  Overall, we 

concluded that the internal audit service operates in accordance with Public Sector Internal 

Audit Standards (PSIAS) and has sound documentation standards and reporting procedures 

in place.   Our review identified a number of areas where we planned to place formal reliance 

on the work of internal audit for the purposes of our financial statements responsibilities These 

areas were: 

 

· Non Domestic Rates  

· Council Tax  

· Payroll  

· Trade Payables and Purchasing  

 

· Trade Receivables 

· Cash and Bank  

· Treasury management 

· Capital accounting. 

4. We issued a letter to the Head of Strategic Finance on 31 March 2014 advising him of those 

areas of internal audit work that we planned to rely upon.     

5. Internal Controls.  We have updated our knowledge of the organisation in relation to 

governance and accountability and completed our evaluation of the key financial systems.  

These are the systems that we consider to be key to providing us with assurance for the 

financial statements.  We carried out our controls testing work and the results of this were 

reported to management on 3 July 2014.  

6. Audit Scotland has received a large amount of correspondence relating to the council's 

activities.  In response to some of these items, we have undertaken targeted audit work.  The 

findings from this work are being reported to the council in the Report to Those charged with 

Governance on the 2013/14 Audit and in three separate letters addressed to the council's 

officers (known as 'management letters'). These findings are to be discussed at  this meeting 

of the Audit Committee. They will also be summarised in the Annual Audit Report on the 

2013/14 Audit which will be issued in October 2014.   

Page 134



Audit Progress 

 

 

Audit Committee Page 5 

 

 

Financial Statements 

7. We received the unaudited financial statements on 30 June 2014 in accordance with the 

agreed timetable.  The working papers were of a good standard and finance staff dealt with 

audit queries promptly  

8. Our work on the financial statements is now substantially complete.  The issues arising from 

the audit were discussed with officers at regular intervals during the course of the audit.  The 

more significant issues arising were discussed with the Head of Strategic Finance at a 

meeting on 16 September 2014. 

9.  Our ISA 260 Report will be submitted to this meeting of the Audit Committee.  This report sets 

out for the Audit Committee's consideration the matters arising from the audit of the financial 

statements for 2013/14. 

Performance Audit and Best value 

10. Statutory report follow-up:  In October 2013, the Controller of Audit presented a statutory 

report to the Accounts Commission, under Section 102(1)(b) of the Local Government 

(Scotland) Act 1973. The Commission made findings on the report and the statutory report 

and the Commission's findings were published on 29 October 2013.   

11. In its 2013 findings, the Commission expressed the need for urgent progress and requested a 

further report by the Controller of Audit. Follow-up audit work reviewed progress made by the 

council over the six-month period between the publication of the statutory report at the end of 

October 2013 and April 2014. 

12. Summary findings from the follow-up audit report are: 

· Argyll and Bute Council has responded constructively to the Accounts Commission 

findings on the 2013 statutory report and it is making progress with improvement work. It 

is, however, too early to assess the effectiveness of the actions and plans being 

implemented. 

· The leadership and political dynamics of the council are more stable but the situation 

remains fragile. The risk to the council is currently reduced but there are difficult 

circumstances ahead and tough decisions to be made that will prove challenging to 

political management and ongoing stability. 

· New political management arrangements provide a foundation for improved governance. 

The council needs to ensure councillors and officers have a shared understanding in 

practice about the roles and responsibilities as well as effective links within and across 

the new arrangements to ensure they meet their potential. 

· Scrutiny still needs to improve. In particular, the council needs the commitment and 

engagement of councillors in the work of the Performance Review and Scrutiny 

Page 135



Audit Progress 

 

 

Page 6 Audit Committee 

 

Committee and the Audit Committee, if these are to make an effective contribution to 

governance and accountability. The role of senior management will also be crucial. 

13. The Commission has asked the Controller of Audit to report on progress by the end of 2015, 

with particular focus upon the effectiveness of the following: 

· Political management arrangements. 

· Scrutiny. 

· Roles and relationships, including between members and officers. 

14. National reports: Audit Scotland’s Performance Audit and Best Value (PABV) Group 

undertake a programme of studies on behalf of the Auditor General and Accounts 

Commission.  The findings and key messages of each study are published in a national report.  

Recent studies of relevance to local government in Scotland have included a review of School 

Education (published June 2014) and Procurement in councils (published April 2014).  The 

National Scrutiny Plan for Local Government was published in June 2014. 

15. Full copies of these reports and all other national reports are available for download from the 

Audit Scotland website (www.audit-scotland.gov.uk). 

16. Impact reports:  In line with Audit Scotland’s strategy to support improvement through the 

audit process and to maximise the impact of national performance audits follow up reviews 

were undertaken of a number of studies at a local level. In 2013/14 this included a targeted 

review of Arm's-length external organisations (ALEOs): are you getting it right? (June 2011) 

and Major Capital Investment in councils (March 2013). 

17.  In relation to ALEOs, we concluded that the council does not have any and accordingly, no 

further work was required.  In relation to Major Capital Investment, we provided information to 

Audit Scotland's PABV Group on the extent to which the national report and good practice 

guidance and checklist were considered by the relevant council and any action taken as a 

result.  We concluded that the council has made good progress in addressing relevant 

recommendations made in the report.   
 

Page 136



Technical Bulletins 

 

 

Audit Committee Page 7 

 

Technical Bulletins 
18. Audit Scotland’s Technical Services Unit prepares and issues Technical Bulletins (TBs) on a 

quarterly basis to provide auditors with guidance and information on technical developments 

in the quarter.  Additionally, TBs are sent to audited bodies and other stakeholders to make 

them aware of the issues that have been notified to auditors.  The most recent TB was issued 

in September 2014 (TB 2014/3).  Key issues relating to the local authority sector are 

summarised at Appendix 2 for information.  

19. It should be noted that the matters highlighted in Appendix 2 are not exhaustive; they highlight 

some of the key issues.  It is important that the council has procedures in place to review 

technical guidance. 
 

Page 137



Appendix 1 

 

 

Page 8 Audit Committee 

 

Appendix 1 
2013/14 Planned Outputs 

Outturn against 2013/14 annual audit plan as at 16 September 2014 

Planned outputs Planned 

reporting date 

Date draft 

report 

submitted 

Management 

response to 

draft 

Final report 

submitted 

Governance     

Internal audit reliance letter 31/03/2014 - - 31/03/2014 

Annual audit plan 31/03/2014 07/03/2014 10/03/2014 10/03/2014 

Internal controls management 

letter 

30/06/2014 30/06/2014 02/07/2014 03/07/2014 

Financial Statements     

Report to management in 

terms of ISA 260 

(Communication of audit 

matters to those charged with 

governance) 

30/09/2014    

Independent auditor's report 

on the financial statements 

30/09/2014    

Audit opinion on charitable 

trusts  
 

30/09/2014    

Annual report to Members 31/10/2014    

Performance     

Targeted follow up of 

performance audit: ALEOs 

31/05/2014 - - 31/05/2014 

Targeted follow up of 

performance audit: Major 

capital investment in councils 

30/06/2014 - - 27/06/2014 

 

Page 138



Appendix 2 

 

 

Audit Committee Page 9 

 

Appendix 2 
Summary of Technical Bulletin issues 

2014/3: September 2014 

Topic Issue 

New accounts 

regulations from 

2014/15 

· The Local Authority Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2014 have 

been issued to replace the 1985 regulations in respect of local 

authority annual accounts with effect from 2014/15. The Scottish 

Government has issued Finance circular 7/2014 to accompany 

the new regulations.  

· Key points in the regulations and circular include:  

- a new requirement for local authorities to undertake an 

annual review of their system of internal control and 

report this in an annual governance statement  

- the new requirement for an authority to undertake an 

adequate and effective internal auditing service in 

accordance with the Public sector internal audit 

standards  

- Regulation 8 sets out the process for the consideration 

of the unaudited annual accounts 

- Regulation 8(2) sets out the statements which must be 

included in the annual accounts 

 

2013/14 guidance on 

accounting for 

decommissioning 

obligations 

· The Local Authority (Scotland) Accounts Advisory Committee 

(LASAAC) has issued Guidance on asset decommissioning 

obligations to provide guidance on accounting for asset 

decommissioning obligations from 2013/14. The guidance is 

applicable to all relevant asset decommissioning obligations. 

Whilst LASAAC considered the matter in relation to landfill sites, 

the accounting will also apply to other obligations e.g. quarries, 

waste treatment facilities, etc.  

· The guidance outlines that retrospective restatement may be 

required in 2013/14 for any previously unrecognised obligations. 

This will have an immediate funding impact for the local 

authorities affected as they are required to fund the new capital 

expenditure and any unwinding of the discount. Scottish Ministers 

have issued statutory guidance which includes mitigation of the 

funding impact.  

Page 139



Appendix 2 

 

 

Page 10 Audit Committee 

 

Topic Issue 

 

Draft 2015/16 Code · The CIPFA/LASAAC Local Authority Code Board has issued an 

exposure draft of proposed amendments to the accounting Code 

for 2015/16. 

· The exposure draft proposes changes to the Code in respect of 

- the adoption of IFRS 13 Fair value measurement 

- heritage assets 

- accounting for employee pension contributions. 

 

 

 

Page 140



Address: Telephone: 

 

4th Floor, South Suite 
The Athenaeum Building 
8 Nelson Mandela Place 
Glasgow  
G2 1BT 

0845 146 1010 

Email: 

info@audit-scotland.gov.uk 

Website: 

 www.audit-scotland.gov.uk 

 

 
 

Bruce West 
Head of Strategic Finance 
Argyll and Bute Council 
Kilmory 
Lochgilpheadl 
Argyll 
PA31 8RT 
 

3 July 2014 

 
 
Dear Bruce 
 
Argyll and Bute Council 2013/14 
Review of Internal Controls 
 
Audit Scotland’s Code of Audit Practice requires us to assess the systems of internal control put in 
place by management.  In carrying out this work, we seek to gain assurance that Argyll and Bute 
Council: 
 

· has systems for recording and processing transactions which provide a sound basis for the 
preparation of financial statements and the effective management of its assets and interests 
 

· has systems of internal control which provide an adequate means of preventing or detecting 
material misstatement, error, fraud or corruption 
 

· complies with established policies, procedures, laws and regulations. 
 
In accordance with ISA 330 (The Auditor's Procedures in Response to Assessed Risks), specifically 
paragraphs 14 and 15, our audit judgements are based on current year testing of controls and, where 
appropriate, prior year results. 
 
As you are aware, we are rolling out a new audit methodology this year which allows us to obtain 
assurances from previous years' audit work where no significant risks were identified.  Our controls 
work has, therefore, been more focused compared to previous years.  On the basis of the information 
put into our audit model, we identified that the payroll and trade payables systems would be fully 
tested and that we would obtain assurances from previous years' audit work for the remainder of the 
Council's key systems. 
 
Where we have placed reliance on previous years' audit work, we have tested the key controls by 
undertaking a "walkthrough test".  This involves updating our system controls and identifying whether 
there have been any changes to the control environment.  We then select a transaction at random 
and check that internal controls have been applied correctly at each stage of its processing. 
 
The table below summarises the key systems that were either fully tested during 2013/14 or those 
where we have placed reliance on previous years' audit work.  In respect of a number of systems, we 
have placed reliance on the work of internal audit and their findings which were formally reported to 
management. 

 

Agenda Item 11Page 141



 
 
Bruce West 
Head of Strategic Finance 
Argyll and Bute Council 
 

3 July 2014 

 

 

Providing services to the Auditor General for Scotland and the Accounts Commission 

 

Key System External audit coverage Reliance on aspects of 

internal audit work 

Trade Payables a a 

Payroll a a 

Trade Receivables a* a 

Financial Ledger a*  

Cash, income and banking a* a 

Council Tax collection and billing a* a 

Non domestic Rates collection 

and billing 

a* a 

Treasury Management a* a 

Capital accounting a*  

 

* Reliance placed on previous years' audit work 

Audit findings 

A summary of those areas where identified risk requires management consideration is included in 
Appendix A.  The following paragraphs also summarise the findings from our detailed controls testing 
work carried out in 2013/14. 

Trade Receivables  

For the month of January 2014, 19 daily reconciliations between Civica (trade debtors) and Oracle 
(ledger) were completed.  In 7 cases, the preparer of the reconciliation had not signed the report.   
The box at the foot of the reconciliation statement should always be completed to identify who has 
prepared the report.  
 
Sample testing of 20 credit notes identified one instance where a credit note had been raised to offset 
a debt which had been deemed irrecoverable.  This is not a valid reason to raise a credit note. Write 
off procedures should be followed in all instances to write off irrecoverable debts. 

Council Tax Billing and Collection 

Sample testing of 30 discounts/exemptions identified one instance (class 13A Re-possessed 
property) where no application form had been received.  Other forms of evidence had however been 
provided in support of the application.  
 
An application form should always be obtained before any discount/exemption is applied to prevent 
the granting of inappropriate discounts/exemptions. 

Overall Conclusion 

Our overall assessment is that the key controls within the Council’s main financial systems are 
operating satisfactorily.  This allows us to take planned assurance on these systems for our financial 
statements audit work in 2013/14. 

Page 142



 
 
Bruce West 
Head of Strategic Finance 
Argyll and Bute Council 
 

3 July 2014 

 

 

Providing services to the Auditor General for Scotland and the Accounts Commission 

 

Risk Identification 

The issues identified in preparing this management letter are only those which have come to our 
attention during the course of our normal work and are not necessarily, therefore, all the risk areas 
that may exist.  It remains the responsibility of management to determine the extent of the internal 
control system appropriate to Argyll and Bute Council.  We would stress, however, that an effective 
system of internal control is an essential part of the efficient management of any organisation.   

Acknowledgement 

The contents of this letter have been discussed with relevant officers to confirm factual accuracy.  The 
co-operation and assistance we received during the course of our audit is gratefully acknowledged. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact Russell Smith (0131 625 1949) or myself (0131 625 1931) if you 
have any queries on this management letter. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
David Jamieson 
Senior Audit Manager 
 
   
 

Page 143



 
 
Bruce West 
Head of Strategic Finance 
Argyll and Bute Council 
 

3 July 2014 

 

 

Providing services to the Auditor General for Scotland and the Accounts Commission 

 

Appendix A 

Action Plan 

No. Audit finding Control risk Proposed 

management 

response & action 

Responsible 

officer 

Date 

1 Trade Receivables  

For the month of January 

2014, 19 daily 

reconciliations between 

Civica (trade debtors) and 

Oracle (ledger) were 

completed.  For seven of 

the daily reconciliations, 

however, the preparer of 

the reconciliation had not 

signed the report.   

Reconciliations may 

not be carried out 

correctly. 

The paper copies in the 

file have all been signed 

although the name was 

not typed into the 

“Completed by” box.  

Staff have been 

instructed to complete 

this box in all cases. 

Jennifer 

Gorman, 

Sundry debt 

administrator 

Completed 

2 Trade Receivables  

Sample testing of 20 credit 

notes identified one 

instance where a credit 

note had been raised to 

offset a debt which had 

been deemed 

irrecoverable.  This is not in 

accordance with the 

council's write off 

procedures. 

 

Amounts which are 

recoverable could 

be written off. 

The daily credit notes 

raised by departments 

are now all checked by 

the central debtor's team 

and this sort of error will 

be picked up and 

corrected in future.  

However there are 

occasions where debts 

may be deemed 

irrecoverable because of 

lack of evidence to 

substantiate the delivery 

of the service being 

invoiced, and in these 

cases credit notes will 

continue to be raised. 

 

 

 

Jennifer 

Gorman, 

Sundry debt 

administrator 

Completed 

Page 144



 
 
Bruce West 
Head of Strategic Finance 
Argyll and Bute Council 
 

3 July 2014 

 

 

Providing services to the Auditor General for Scotland and the Accounts Commission 

 

No. Audit finding Control risk Proposed 

management 

response & action 

Responsible 

officer 

Date 

3 Council Tax billing and collection  

Sample testing of 30 

discounts/exemptions 

identified one instance 

where no application form 

had been received.  

However other forms of 

evidence had been 

provided. 

Inappropriate 

discounts or 

exemptions may be 

applied. 

Where the council has 

been unable to get an 

application completion 

by the council tax payer 

but has sufficient 

evidence to grant a 

discount or exemption, it 

will continue to grant 

these on a case by case 

basis.  This is 

considered necessary to 

prevent issues arising 

when undertaking 

recovery action.  These 

are relatively rare 

situations and will 

always be authorised by 

a senior officer. 

Margaret 

Thomson, 

Revenues 

Supervisor 

No further 

action 

required 

 

Page 145



Page 146

This page is intentionally left blank



  
ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 

STRATEGIC FINANCE 

  

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

26 SEPTEMBER 2014 

    

  
EXTERNAL & INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT FOLLOW UP 2014 – 2015. 

  

  
  
1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

    
  1.1    Internal Audit document the progress made by departmental management 

in implementing the recommendations made by both External Audit and 
Internal Audit. This report and attached appendices are the results from a 
review performed by Internal Audit for recommendations due to be 
implemented by 31 July 2014. 

    
  1.2  

 
The process requires departmental Executive Directors assigning a 3rd tier 
officer to act as the sole contact for the follow up of both external and 
internal recommendations.  The contact role involves updating both the 
Executive Directors and Internal Audit on progress with agreed audit 
recommendation implementation. 

    
  1.3 Appendix 1 is a statistical summary of all agreed recommendations arising 

from National, External and Internal Audit reports by department. Detailed 
is the number of recommendations due as at 31 July 2014, the number 
implemented, the number of agreed future recommendations and their 
status, e.g. on course etc. 

    
  1.4 Appendix 2 provides a summary as at 31 July 2014, of all outstanding 

recommendations from National, External and Internal Audit reports by 
department and service. Detailed is the report name along with the 
weakness identified, agreed management action, revised date, any 
previous implementation dates reported to the Audit Committee 
management comment and Pyramid status. 

    
  1.5 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix 3 provides a summary of all recommendations from National, 
External and Internal Audit reports by department and service that are due 
after 31 July 2014 and not on track to achieve the agreed implementation 
dates. Detailed is the report name along with the weakness identified, 
agreed management action, revised date, any previous implementation 
dates reported to the Audit Committee, management comment and 
Pyramid status. 
 
 

2 RECOMMENDATIONS 

   

 2.1 The audit committee note the progress. 
 

  

 

 

 

Agenda Item 14Page 147



3 CONCLUSION 

   

 3.1 Of the 29 recommendations due for completion by 31 July 2014, 22 have 
been completed.  Internal Audit is satisfied that progress is being made in 
addressing all 7 remaining recommendations and with the revised 
completion dates provided.   
 
Good progress is being made on the 32 recommendations due after 31 
July 2014 with 7 completed early, 1 action being superseded and timely 
identification of 6 requiring to be rescheduled.   

    

4. IMPLICATIONS 

 

  4.1 Policy: None 
        
  4.2 Financial: None 
        
  4.3 Legal: None 
        
  4.4 HR: None 
        
  4.5 Equalities: None 
    
 4.6 Risk: None 
    
 4.7 Customer Service: None 
 

 
BRUCE WEST 
HEAD OF STRATEGIC FINANCE 
 
For further information please contact Kevin Anderson (01369 708505) 
 
 

Page 148



APPENDIX 1 

 

 

SERVICE SUMMARIES 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS DUE 01 MAY 2014 – 31 JULY 2014 

 

SERVICE Delayed but rescheduled Complete 
Total Of ACTION PLAN 

NUMBER 

ADULT CARE 0 1 1 

COMMUNITY & CULTURE 1 2 3 

CUSTOMER & SUPPORT SERVICES 0 4 4 

EDUCATION 2 1 3 

FACILITY SERVICES 0 1 1 

IMPROVEMENT & HR 0 3 3 

ROADS & AMENITY SERVICES 0 2 2 

STRATEGIC FINANCE 4 8 12 

TOTAL 7 22 29 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS DUE AFTER 31 JULY 2014 

 

SERVICE On Course Complete 
Delayed but 

rescheduled 
Superseded 

Total Of 

ACTION 

PLAN 

NUMBER 

ADULT CARE 0 0 0 1 1 

CHILDREN & FAMILIES 4 2 0 0 6 

CUSTOMER & SUPPORT SERVICES 6 1 0 0 7 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 2 0 0 0 2 

EDUCATION 0 0 5 0 5 

GOVERNANCE & LAW 0 2 1 0 3 

IMPROVEMENT & HR 1 0 0 0 1 

PLANNING & REGULATORY SERVICES 3 1 0 0 4 

ROADS & AMENITY SERVICES 0 1 0 0 1 

STRATEGIC FINANCE 2 0 0 0 2 

TOTAL 18 7 6 1 32 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 149



Page 150

This page is intentionally left blank



 Recommendations Overdue 31 July 2014 
 ACTION  WEAKNESSES/GOOD PRACTICE: AGREED ACTION: DATES : COMMENT/EXPLANATION: PYRAMID: 
 PLAN NO: GRADE: RESPONSIBLE OFFICER: 

 DEPARTMENT CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S UNIT 
 SERVICE STRATEGIC FINANCE 
 REPORT NAME AUDIT SCOTLAND - SCOTLAND'S PUBLIC FINANCES: ADDRESSING THE CHALLENGES. A TARGETED FOLLOW-UP REPORT 

 
 2 The council has produced an action  This will be taken forward on a number 31 March 2014 This has now become detached from  Delayed but rescheduled 
 plan to address the key points  of fronts. Service prioritisation reviews 31 July 2014 service prioritisation.  A separate project is  Head of Strategic Finance 
 contained in Audit Scotland's report  will require an element of cost  31 March 2015 being set up in Strategic Finance initially to  
 "Using cost information to improve  information to be considered. The   scope what is required.  A discussion paper  
 performance" published in May 2012.  Councils approach to benchmarking   will be shared with SMT and a  
 The action plan is to be taken forward  will require unit costs to be compared  consideration given as to how to take this  
 principally through the Corporate  including the use of the SOLACE  forward. 
 Improvement Plan project related to  national benchmarking information.  
 productivity and service improvement. Progress has commenced within Roads 
 No dates are included in the action  and Amenity Services on developing  
 plan service based financial performance  
 There is a risk that each of the action  measures and this will be reviewed  
 steps is not accomplished within a  and rolled out to all service and  
 reasonable timescale. captured as part of the review of the  
 LOW Planning and Performance  
 Management Framework. 

 REPORT NAME REVIEW OF CAPITAL ACCOUNTING 

 1 The development of a comprehensive  A Capital Accounting policy document  31 December 2013 Work has started on preparing the policy  Delayed but rescheduled 
 and overarching policy document in  should be developed and issued to  28 February 2014,  document and this will be completed by  Finance Manager, Corporate  
 respect of capital expenditure, asset   ensure appropriate and effective  30 June 2014 mid-August. Support 
 acquisitions, disposals and transfers,  management, recording and control  30 August 2014 
 valuations and depreciation should be  procedures are implemented across all   
 completed. aspects of capital accounting. 

 LOW 

 26 August 2014 Page 1 of 3 

P
a
g
e
 1

5
1



 ACTION  WEAKNESSES/GOOD PRACTICE: AGREED ACTION: DATES : COMMENT/EXPLANATION: PYRAMID: 
 PLAN NO: GRADE: RESPONSIBLE OFFICER: 

 3 The Council has appropriate valuation  A Capital Accounting policy document  31 December 2013 Work has started on preparing the policy  Delayed but rescheduled 
 processes in place although the policy  should be developed and issued to  28 February 2014,  document and this will be completed by  Finance Manager, Corporate  
 is not documented. ensure appropriate and effective  30 June 2014 mid-August. Support 
 management, recording and control  30 August 2014 
 procedures are implemented across all   
 LOW aspects of capital accounting. 

 REPORT NAME REVIEW OF CASH, INCOME AND BANKING 
 3 A review of Imprest Account details for Internal Audit understands that the  30 June 2013 Bank tender is being worked on and should Delayed but rescheduled 
 Argyll & Bute Council showed that  current banking contract is due to be  31 July 2013, 30  be complete by end of November. Head of Strategic Finance 
 there are 223 Imprest Accounts in  reviewed in 2012/2013 and the review June 2014 
 total.  Of the 223, a high proportion  of Imprest Accounts should coincide  31 December 2013 
 were found to have bank accounts.  with this to see whether bank accounts 30 November 2014 
 However, for 24 there were no details  are held with the most appropriate   
 and 88 had no bank accounts. bank. 

 LOW 

 DEPARTMENT COMMUNITY SERVICES 
 SERVICE COMMUNITY & CULTURE 
 REPORT NAME REVIEW OF LEISURE 
 1 Of the 133 recommendation 115 were  Leisure management to invite Property 31 May 2014 Due to summer holiday period it has not  Delayed but rescheduled 
 found to have been actioned; however Services to monthly Leisure  31 July 2014 been possible to find a suitable meeting  Leisure & Youth Services  
 Appendix 3 details those  management meetings or  31 August 2014 time with Property Services to finalise  Manager 
 recommendations which were still  alternatively to request that Property   arrangements. Meeting now scheduled for 
 outstanding at the time of our visit with Services provide an update of progress  6th August 2014. 
 a comment as to the reason for no  Re outstanding Property issues in  
 action having as yet been taken. One  advance of this meeting 
 of the main reasons for a  
 recommendation still being  
 outstanding was the comment  
 ‘Awaiting action by Property Services’ 

 LOW 

 

 

 

 26 August 2014 Page 2 of 3 

 

P
a
g

e
 1

5
2



 SERVICE EDUCATION 
 REPORT NAME BUSINESS CONTINUITY (Educational Establishments) 
 ACTION  WEAKNESSES/GOOD PRACTICE: AGREED ACTION: DATES : COMMENT/EXPLANATION: PYRAMID: 
 PLAN NO: GRADE: RESPONSIBLE OFFICER: 

 1 Hermitage Academy has a current  A review will be undertaken of the  30 June 2014 Completed liason between Governance  Delayed but rescheduled 
 school role of 1,335. Hermitage  Critical Activity Plan for Hermitage with 31 March 2015 and Community Services, The CARP has  Development Officer  
 Academy have considered relocation  clear relocation site/sites being  been reviewed and will be updated by  (Community Services) 
 sites for school pupils in the event of a  identified.  Community Services as part of the annual  
 disruptive incident but have been    review process. New completion date to  
 unable to provide any robust plans for  coincide with the annual review. 
 the relocation of pupils in the event of  
 such an incident occurring. 

 HIGH 

 REPORT NAME REVIEW OF ADDITIONAL SUPPORT NEEDS 
 6 Community Services are in the process  The new monitoring system for ASN  30 June 2014 Routine updates to the monitoring system  Delayed but rescheduled 
 of developing a monitoring system  being currently developed by  31 December 2014 are being implemented, with planned  QIM (Budget Holder) 
 that compares the ASN assistant hours  Education requires to be maintained  reviews as part of the agreed programme.  
 allocated for each school via the bid  and kept up-to-date with any changes   Initial review of budget monitoring/ASN  
 process to the actual number of hours  to ASN hours. This system should then   allocation commenced July 2014 
 currently being paid. The report also  provide the underlying data for budget  
 details the children being given ASN  monitoring /preparation. 
 and the teachers assigned to SEN. Prior 
 to the development of this system  
 there was no practical means by which  
 finance were able to explain the actual  
 costs by area as recorded to the  
 previously agreed SEN hours. Any  
 changes to the agreed hours should be  
 sanctioned by the Education  
 Management Team with the  
 monitoring system updated  
 accordingly. Also Finance should adopt 
 this monitoring tool for monthly  
 budget monitoring. 

 HIGH 

26 August 2014                    Page 3 of 3 

P
a
g
e
 1

5
3



P
a
g

e
 1

5
4

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 Recommendations Due After 31 July 2014 
 ACTION  WEAKNESSES/GOOD  AGREED ACTION: DATES : COMMENT/EXPLANATION: PYRAMID: 
 PLAN NO: GRADE: RESPONSIBLE  

 DEPARTMENT COMMUNITY SERVICES 
 SERVICE ADULT CARE 
 REPORT NAME REVIEW OF CAREFIRST 
 1 Training information is not held  A more robust process for the updating 30 September 2014 Feedback from IOD notes that the training  Superseded 
 centrally with other staff training  of staff training records held centrally  module of the Resource Link 4 project is in  Head of Adult Care (Chair of  
 records or being passed on to the  within Social Work or on the  phase 2 and this will not start until  Training Board) 
 Improvement & Organisational  Enrolment, Training and Certification  December 2015. Until then corporate  
 Development (IOD) Team for update  (ETC) System and Resourcelink should  implementation social work records will  
 of individual staff records. be implemented, to ensure all staff  continue to be recorded using ETC. 
 LOW training is on file and accessible by  
 management and staff on request.   
 This will enable monitoring of when  
 refresher training is due and if further  
 training needs are identified these can  
 be addressed. 

 SERVICE EDUCATION 
 REPORT NAME BUSINESS CONTINUITY (Educational Establishments) 
 5 The critical activity identified for  A review of the Critical Activities for  30 September 2014 This was a joint action with Governance,  Delayed but rescheduled 
 Education is in relation to SQA Exams.   Primary Education will be undertaken  31 March 2015 who have agreed that Education will  Development Officer  
 SQA exams are not undertaken by  and CARP documents updated   update the CARP’s at the annual review. (Community Services) 
 Primary age pupils, however, SQA is  appropriately. 
 identified as the critical activity in all  
 Primary School CARP documents 

 LOW 

 

 26 August 2014 Page 1 of 4 

P
a
g
e
 1

5
5



 

 REPORT NAME REVIEW OF ADDITIONAL SUPPORT NEEDS 
ACTION  WEAKNESSES/GOOD  AGREED ACTION: DATES : COMMENT/EXPLANATION: PYRAMID: 
 PLAN NO: GRADE: RESPONSIBLE  
 1 Reporting documentation was  An assessment should be carried out of 31 October 2014 Identification of effective practice will be a  Delayed but rescheduled 
 reviewed at the 4 schools visited.  the reports produced at Kirn Primary  31 December 2014 core aspect of this assessment in order to  Quality Improvement Manager 
 Whilst all schools detailed the needs of with a view to whether these systems   support further ASN review activity.  (QIM) 
 pupils and progress made, Kirn  should be duplicated across the region  
 Primary produced a number of  with a view to best practice. 
 assessments of pupils not duplicated  
 elsewhere but in the opinion of Internal 
  Audit added value to the system. 

 LOW 

 2 Each year during February and March  The system by which schools bid each  30 August 2014 Initial scope of review methodologies  Delayed but rescheduled 
 head teachers are required to  year for ASN resource should be  31 December 2014 being agreed as at 7 July 2014.  Further  Quality Improvement Manager 
 complete a ‘Request for additional  reviewed as to whether this is the best   work to be taken forward through the work  (QIM) 
 Adult Support’ which outlines for each  mechanism to allocate resource to  of a Review Group during August-October  
 pupil the main barriers to learning and  schools based on ASN need. 2014.  Findings to be utilised to shape, as  
 the additional support required to  appropriate, revised approaches to ASN  
 address those barriers with an  allocations. 
 estimation of the number of assisted  
 hours required to address their needs.  
 Area Principal teachers then discuss  
 with the QIM ASN each of the school  
 bids with a view to assessing whether  
 the needs identified are met via the  
 additional support needs mechanism  
 and whether the resource requested is  
 reasonable. Rockfield Primary school  
 requested 723 hrs of assistants but  
 was allocated 297 hrs 

 MEDIUM 

 

26 August 2014                    Page 2 of 4 

P
a
g

e
 1

5
6



 ACTION  WEAKNESSES/GOOD  AGREED ACTION: DATES : COMMENT/EXPLANATION: PYRAMID: 
 PLAN NO: GRADE: RESPONSIBLE  
 3 The exercise for assessing the ASN  The timetable for carrying out this  30 August 2014 Revised ASN allocation timetable being  Delayed but rescheduled 
 resource requirement takes place  assessment should be changed to  31 December 2014 agreed to match financial/budget setting  Quality Improvement Manager 
 during the months of February and  bring it in line with the budget   as an integral aspect of the ASN review   (QIM) 
 March which is too late as regards the  preparation process. project. 
 budget setting process for the  
 following financial year and too early  
 for the subsequent year. The timetable 
 for carrying out the assessment should 
 be changed with a view to coinciding  
 with the collation of the school census  
 data and the setting of the financial  
 budgets for the subsequent financial  
 year. The months of September /  
 October period would be more effective 

 MEDIUM 

 4 There is no audit trail between the  An audit trail should be available  30 August 2014 Revised administration, recording and  Delayed but rescheduled 
 number of hours bid by schools to the  linking the initial ASN bids from Head  31 December 2014 updating procedures to be agreed as an  Quality Improvement Manager 
 hours agreed by the QIM as regards  Teachers for assisted hours to the   integral aspect of the ASN review scope.  (QIM) 
 explanation’s as to why changes have  hours finally agreed by the QIM ASN  
 been made. and Area Principal Teachers showing  
 MEDIUM both the original bid hours and final  
 agreed hours but especially the  
 reasons for the changes made. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 26 August 2014 Page 3 of 4 

P
a
g
e
 1

5
7



 

 DEPARTMENT CUSTOMER SERVICES 
 SERVICE GOVERNANCE & LAW 
 REPORT NAME BUSINESS CONTINUITY (Educational Establishments) 
 ACTION  WEAKNESSES/GOOD  AGREED ACTION: DATES : COMMENT/EXPLANATION: PYRAMID: 
 PLAN NO: GRADE: RESPONSIBLE  
 2 A clearly defined and documented  A table top exercise will be organised  30 September 2014 The next Head Teachers meeting at which  Delayed but rescheduled 
 testing programme has not yet been  for Head Teachers 30 November 2014 this can take place is 4 November 2014,  Development Officer  
 established in relation to Business   therefore the date of implementation has  (Community 

 Services)/Governance and   been changed to 30 November 2014. Services)/Governance & Law 
 Continuity.  A table top exercise in    
 Business Continuity has taken place  
 with operational staff from various  
 Services in Oban.  Twenty staff from  
 various Services took part in this  
 exercise.  The focus of the workshop  
 was to allow discussion on how a  
 decision by one service may impact on  
 another service and how they may  
 have to work together to deal with  
 issues that may arise.  There are plans  
 to hold similar events in other areas of  
 Argyll & Bute. 

 MEDIUM 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

26 August 2014                    Page 4 of 4 

P
a
g

e
 1

5
8



  
ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 

STRATEGIC FINANCE 

  

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

  26 SEPTEMBER 2014 

    
  

AUDIT COMMITTEE DEVELOPMENT DAY  ACTION PLAN  

  

  
  

1. SUMMARY 

 

  
1.1 This report provides a progress update to in respect of the Audit 

Committee Development Day Action Plan for 2014/15.   
    

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

    2.1 The Audit Committee note the content of this report. 

3. DETAIL 

    
  3.1 

 
 
 
3.2 
 
 
 
 
 
3.3 

The Audit Committee at its development day agreed a number of actions 
which have been collated and presented in Appendix 1.   
 
 
The draft action plan follows a thematic approach covering the undernoted 
areas; 

• Assurance Mapping, 

• Audit Committee Effectiveness,  

• Delivering Impact.  
 

All action points are on track and where appropriate papers are on agenda 
including: 
 

• Assurance Mapping 

• Audit Committee Effectiveness – CIPFA appendices 
 

    
4. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
4.1 

CONCLUSION 

 

The action plan is currently on track. 

5.  IMPLICATIONS 

  

  5.1 Policy: None 
        
  5.2 Financial: None 
        
  5.3 Personnel: None 
        
  5.4 Legal: None 
        
  5.5 Equal Opportunities: None 

 
 5.6 Risk None 
  

5.7 
 
Customer Service 

 
None 

Agenda Item 15Page 159



    
For further information please contact Internal Audit (01546 604294) 
 
Kevin Anderson 
Chief Internal Auditor 
27 September 2014  

Page 160



 

 

No. Issue arising Proposed action Lead 
responsibility  

By (date): Comment 

Assurance mapping  

1. Lack of clarity about sources 

of assurance and the 

respective roles of the Audit 

Committee and Performance 

Review and Scrutiny 

Committee 

A draft outline of assurance mapping process/options will be 

presented to the June Audit Committee 

Assurance map to consider respective roles of the PRS 

Committee and the Audit Committee including: 

 clarity of roles 

 areas of overlap 

 scope for collaboration 

Grant Thornton 27 June 2014 Assurance 
mapping paper 
prepared. 

Audit Committee Effectiveness  

2. Clarity about potential gaps 

against new Audit 

Committee best practice 

guidance 

Use CIPFA Checklist to review current performance of the 

Audit Committee, and areas for improvement.  Scope to 

include: 

 Defining success criteria for the Committee for 2014-15 

 How the committee considers the effectiveness of internal 

audit and external audit, including progress reporting. 

Chair of the AC, but 
facilitated by 
CIPFA/GT 
partnership 

Sept 2014 Discussion 
paper on Sept 
agenda 

3. Increasing the impact of the 

audit committee, and the 

understanding of the role the 

committee plays in the 

internal control framework 

 Chair / Vice-Chair to reflect on content of the Annual 

Report, including PSIAS developments and risk 

management achievements 

 Chair to present Annual Report to the Council meeting in 

November 2014 

Chair of the AC November 
2014 

Not due 

4. Managing the length of 

meetings and quality of 

discussion 

 

Chair and Vice Chair to consider key papers for discussion at 

pre-agenda meetings, and allocate any papers that can be 

noted only.  

Chair and Vice 
Chair of the AC 

June 2014 and 
ongoing 

On track 

Appendix 1 – Audit Committee Development Day: Action Plan 

P
a
g
e
 1

6
1



 

 

No. Issue arising Proposed action Lead 
responsibility  

By (date): Comment 

Delivering impact  

5. Accountability / Officer 

ownership of actions and 

attendance at Audit 

Committee meetings   

 

 BW to ensure that SMT members attend Audit Committee 

Meetings where required. 

 

Head of Strategic 
Finance 

 

Sept 2014 

 

 

On track 

6. Ensuring that the Audit 

Committee can influence the 

scope and coverage of 

internal audit to meet their 

assurance requirements 

 IA to prepare indicative 2015-16 annual audit plan for 

December audit committee meeting, to ensure that Audit 

Committee members have the opportunity to influence the 

plan 

 IA to develop an outline scoping protocol to ensure that 

individual audits are focused on areas of concern to the 

Audit Committee  

 

 

Internal audit December 
2014 

On -track 

7. Improving the impact of 

internal audit 
 To review the format of progress reports, to ensure that 

they focus on key risks 

 To ensure that internal audit findings are clear, and risks 

properly articulated 

 

Internal audit September 
2014 

On-going 

 

 

P
a
g

e
 1

6
2



  
ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 

STRATEGIC FINANCE 

  

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 26 SEPTEMBER 2014 

    
  

DEVELOPMENT OF ASSURANCE MAPPING EXERCISE 

  

  
  

1. SUMMARY 

  
This report describes the process that Grant Thornton and the internal audit team 
have adopted to map the Council's key risks, and the source and level of 
assurance that the Council receives on those risks, and a worked example of the 
approach.   

This approach will be used to support the Council's developing risk appetite 
framework.  This report therefore seeks approval for the structure adopted and 
any comments to improve the usefulness of the approach.  

 
    

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

    2.1 
 

The Audit Committee review the structure of the assurance mapping 
exercise, and consider whether the approach meets the needs of the 
Council and Committee.    
 

3. ASSURANCE MAPPING 

    
  3.1 There are many sources of assurance across the Council that can be used 

to provide evidence on the effectiveness of the management of risk and 
internal control.  Our aim is to understand the sources of assurance and 
their scope so that the Audit Committee and internal audit can focus most 
effectively on the areas of higher risk. The assurance framework is based 
on a 'three lines of defence'' model, as outline in Appendix 1 

    
  3.2 The draft assurance framework is attached as Appendix 2 to this report. 

We will use this approach to conclude on the strength of arrangements 
across each of the three lines of defence to make recommendations for: 

• additional assurance process improvements 

• areas for internal audit coverage in the 2015-16 programme of work 

• reducing any areas of duplication or 'over' assurance, to ensure that 
resources are focused on key priorities. 

 
    
  3.3 Our assessment will consider the evidence that exists about the 

effectiveness of internal controls, testing of the data quality of performance 
measures and other management information used by the Council's senior 
management.   
 

    

Agenda Item 16Page 163



  3.4 We will also review and document which risk each element of the internal 
control environment contributes assurance to, differentiating between 
those committees or groups that receive reports for noting, but who would 
query anything that seemed inconsistent – minimum assurance – and 
those committees/groups who actively review and challenge the 
information and reports they are given – maximum assurance.  This will 
provide the Audit Committee with an overview of the sources of assurance, 
and any areas of duplication.  

 
    
    
4.  CONCLUSION 

 

   We have developed our approach to assurance mapping, to provide the 
Audit Committee with an overview of the types of assurance in place.  At 
this stage, we would welcome a discussion about whether the approach 
meets the needs of the Committee, or whether additional information or 
assessments would be useful.   

    
5.  IMPLICATIONS 

  

  5.1 Policy: Action plan sets out a number of areas of 
improvement in how Internal Audit operate. 

        
  5.2 Financial: None 
        
  5.3 Legal: Not a legal requirement but sets out actions 

to improve compliance with professional 
standards. 

        
  5.4 HR: Requirement for staff training 
        
  5.5 Equalities: None 
    
 5.6 Risk: Will improve risk focus on Internal Audit.  
    
 5.7 Customer Service: Sets out improvements that should lead to 

better customer service for internal 
customers. 

 
For further information please contact Internal Audit on (01546 604759) 
 
3 September 2014

Page 164



APPENDIX 1: Three Lines of Defence Model 
 

 Source Nature of assurance 

1st line "Front 
line"/business 
operations 

Examples include performance data, risk registers, and 
other management information. It provides assurance that 
performance is monitored, risks identified and addressed 
and objectives are being achieved.  

This type of assurance can lack independence and 
objectivity, but its value is that it comes from those who 
know the business, culture and day-to-day challenges. 

2nd line Oversight of 
management 
activity 

This is separate from day to day delivery, but is not 
independent of the Council's management arrangements.  
Typically Heads of Service and Directors will set 
boundaries by drafting and implementing policies and 
procedures, and provide oversight over business 
processes and risks. Oversight can include reviews of 
practice against policies, or self-evaluation of 
performance, including PSIF assessments. 

These roles, and management assurances, therefore 
provide assurance oversight for the Council and audit 
committee members.   

The nature of this assurance is management insight into 
how well work is being carried out in line with set 
expectations and policy or regulatory considerations. It is 
considered more objective than first line assurance. 

3rd line Independent 
assurance 
providers 

This relates to independent and more objective 
assurance, including internal audit, work specifically 
designed to provide the Audit Committee with an 
independent and objective opinion on the framework of 
governance, risk management and control. Other sources 
of external assurance include external audit, Education 
Scotland and the Care Inspectorate.  

It is important that internal audit, external audit and other 
scrutiny bodies work effectively together to the maximum 
benefit of the Council.  

This assurance draws on the first and second lines of 
defence, but provides an independent view for the Audit 
Committee.  It is, however, important, that in each case, 
the Committee understands the scope and limits of the 
assurance provided by each assurance provider.  

 

Page 165



Page 166

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 
 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 

STRATEGIC FINANCE 26 September 2014 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE EFFECTIVENESS: PRACTICAL GUIDANCE 

 

 
 
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

1.1  This is an introduction paper for discussion in relation to CIPFA’s guidance on 
the function and operation of audit committees in local authorities which 
provides a view of best practice for audit committees in local authorities 
throughout the UK.  

 
1.2 The guidance incorporates CIPFA’s 2013 Position Statement: Audit 

Committees in Local Authorities. This statement sets out CIPFA’s view of the 
role and functions of an audit committee.  

 
1.3  The Position Statement emphasises the importance of audit committees being 

in place in all local authorities. It also recognises that audit committees are a 
key component of governance.  It states: 

The purpose of an audit committee is to provide to those charged with 
governance1 independent assurance on the adequacy of the risk management 
framework, the internal control environment and the integrity of the financial 
reporting and annual governance processes.  

.  
1.4 Attention is drawn to the attached Appendices D & E which are self-

assessment tools for an audit committee. Discussion requires to take place with 
regards to whether a) The audit committee wishes to undertake a self-
assessment using these and b) The format and timeline of any such review. 

 
1.5 Without prejudging the outcome of any self-assessment utilising appendices D & 

E, it may be the case that revisions will be then required to the Audit Committee 
Terms of reference and therefore it would be also appropriate to note detail of 
Appendix B. 

 
1.6 Improving the effectiveness of the Audit Committee is a priority area as discussed 

at the Audit Committee away day. In order to ascertain a baseline position it 
would be beneficial if members could complete appendix D on an individual basis 
and submit their return to the Chief Internal Auditor. 

 
 
2.0 Recommendations: 
 
2.1 Discussion document only 
 
 
For further information contact: Kevin Anderson, Internal Audit, 01369 708505 
 
 

Agenda Item 17Page 167



 

APPENDICES 
Appendix B 
Appendix D 
Appendix E 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B  

Suggested Terms of Reference – Local Authorities 

This appendix contains suggested terms of reference for local authorities.  
 

In developing the terms of reference for an organisation, care should be taken to ensure 
that the specific regulations appropriate for the authority are taken into account.  
 
In addition, where the terms of reference refer to internal audit, regard should be had for 
how the internal audit charter has allocated responsibilities to the committee. Some of the 
internal audit responsibilities identified in the terms of reference may not be carried out by 
the audit committee, but by others.  

SUGGESTED TERMS OF REFERENCE – LOCAL AUTHORITIES  

Statement of purpose  

Our audit committee is a key component of [name of authority]’s corporate governance. It 
provides an independent and high-level focus on the audit, assurance and reporting 
arrangements that underpin good governance and financial standards.  

 

The purpose of our audit committee is to provide independent assurance to the members 
[or identify others charged with governance in your authority] of the adequacy of the risk 
management framework and the internal control environment. It provides independent 
review of [name of authority]’s governance, risk management and control frameworks and 
oversees the financial reporting and annual governance processes. It oversees internal 
audit and external audit, helping to ensure efficient and effective assurance arrangements 
are in place.  

Governance, risk and control 

• To review the council’s corporate governance arrangements against the good 
governance framework and consider annual governance reports and assurances.  
 

• To review the Annual Governance Statement prior to approval and consider 
whether it properly reflects the risk environment and supporting assurances, taking 
into account internal audit’s opinion on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of 
the council’s framework of governance, risk management and control.  

 

• To consider the council’s arrangements to secure value for money and review 
assurances and assessments on the effectiveness of these arrangements. 

 

Page 168



 

•  To consider the council’s framework of assurance and ensure that it adequately 
addresses the risks and priorities of the council.  

 

• To monitor the effective development and operation of risk management in the 
council.  

 

• To monitor progress in addressing risk-related issues reported to the committee.  
 

• To consider reports on the effectiveness of internal controls and monitor the 
implementation of agreed actions.  

 

• To review the assessment of fraud risks and potential harm to the council from 
fraud and corruption.  

 

• To monitor the counter-fraud strategy, actions and resources.  

Internal audit  

• To approve the internal audit charter.  
 

• To review proposals made in relation to the appointment of external providers of 
internal audit services and to make recommendations. 

 

•  To approve the risk-based internal audit plan, including internal audit’s resource 
requirements, the approach to using other sources of assurance and any work 
required to place reliance upon those other sources.  

 

• To approve significant interim changes to the risk-based internal audit plan and 
resource requirements.  

 

• To make appropriate enquiries of both management and the head of internal audit 
to determine if there are any inappropriate scope or resource limitations.  

 

• To consider reports from the head of internal audit on internal audit’s performance 
during the year, including the performance of external providers of internal audit 
services. These will include:  

a)  Updates on the work of internal audit including key findings, issues of 
concern and action in hand as a result of internal audit work.  

b)  Regular reports on the results of the Quality Assurance and 
Improvement Programme.  

c)  Reports on instances where the internal audit function does not 
conform to the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards and Local 
Government Application Note, considering whether the non-
conformance is significant enough that it must be included in the 
Annual Governance Statement.  

• To consider the head of internal audit’s annual report:  

a)  The statement of the level of conformance with the Public Sector Internal 
Audit Standards and Local Government Application Note and the results of 
the Quality Assurance and Improvement Programme that supports the 
statement – these will indicate the reliability of the conclusions of internal 
audit.  

Page 169



 

b)  The opinion on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the council’s 
framework of governance, risk management and control together with the 
summary of the work supporting the opinion – these will assist the committee 
in reviewing the Annual Governance Statement.  

 

• To consider summaries of specific internal audit reports as requested.  
 

• To receive reports outlining the action taken where the head of internal audit has 
concluded that management has accepted a level of risk that may be 
unacceptable to the authority or there are concerns about progress with the 
implementation of agreed actions.  

• To contribute to the Quality Assurance and Improvement Programme and in 
particular, to the external quality assessment of internal audit that takes place at 
least once every five years.  

 

• To consider a report on the effectiveness of internal audit to support the Annual 
Governance Statement, where required to do so by the Accounts and Audit 
Regulations  

 

• To support the development of effective communication with the head of internal 
audit.  

External audit  

• To consider the external auditor’s annual letter, relevant reports, and the report to 
those charged with governance.  
 

• To consider specific reports as agreed with the external auditor.  
 

• To comment on the scope and depth of external audit work and to ensure it gives 
value for money.  

 

• To commission work from internal and external audit.  
 

• To advise and recommend on the effectiveness of relationships between external 
and internal audit and other inspection agencies or relevant bodies.  

Financial reporting  

• To review the annual statement of accounts. Specifically, to consider whether 

appropriate accounting policies have been followed and whether there are 

concerns arising from the financial statements or from the audit that need to be 

brought to the attention of the council.  
• To consider the external auditor’s report to those charged with governance on 

issues arising from the audit of the accounts.  

Accountability arrangements  

• To report to those charged with governance on the committee’s findings, 
conclusions and recommendations concerning the adequacy and effectiveness of 
their governance, risk management and internal control frameworks; financial 
reporting arrangements, and internal and external audit functions. 
 

Page 170



 

• To report to full council on a regular basis on the committee’s performance in 
relation to the terms of reference and the effectiveness of the committee in 
meeting its purpose.  

 
 
  
.  

 

Page 171



 

APPENDIX D  

Self-assessment of Good Practice  

This appendix provides a high-level review that incorporates the key principles set out in 
CIPFA’s Position Statement: Audit Committees in Local Authorities and Police and this 
publication. Where an audit committee has a high degree of performance against the 
good practice principles then it is an indicator that the committee is soundly based and 
has in place a knowledgeable membership. These are the essential factors in developing 
an effective audit committee.  

A regular self-assessment can be used to support the planning of the audit committee 
work programme and training plans. It can also inform an annual report.  

 

 Good practice questions Yes Partly No 

Audit committee purpose and governance 

1 Does the authority have a dedicated audit committee? 
   

2 Does the audit committee report directly to full council? 

(Applicable to local government only.) 

   

3 Do the terms of reference clearly set out the purpose of 
the committee in accordance with CIPFA’s Position 
Statement? 

   

4 Is the role and purpose of the audit committee understood 
and accepted across the authority? 

   

5 Does the audit committee provide support to the authority 
in meeting the requirements of good governance? 

   

6 Are the arrangements to hold the committee to account for 
its performance operating satisfactorily? 

   

Functions of the committee 

7 Do the committee’s terms of reference explicitly address 
all the core areas identified in CIPFA’s Position 
Statement? 

   

 • Good governance    

 • Assurance framework 
   

 • Internal audit    

 • External audit    

 • Financial reporting    

 • Risk management 
   

 • Value for money or best value 
   

 • Counter fraud and corruption    

8 Is an annual evaluation undertaken to assess whether the 
   

Page 172



 

committee is fulfilling its terms of reference and that 
adequate consideration has been given to all core areas? 

9 Has the audit committee considered the wider areas 
identified in CIPFA’s Position Statement and whether it 
would be appropriate for the committee to undertake 
them? 

   

10 Where coverage of core areas has been found to be 
limited, are plans in place to address this? 

   

11 Has the committee maintained its non-advisory role by not 
taking on any decision-making powers that are not in line 
with its core purpose? 

   

Membership and support 

12 Has an effective audit committee structure and 
composition of the committee been selected? 

This should include: 

   

 • Separation from the executive 
   

 • An appropriate mix of knowledge and skills among 
the membership 

   

 • A size of committee that is not unwieldy 
   

 • Where independent members are used, that they 
have been appointed using an appropriate process. 

   

13 Does the chair of the committee have appropriate 
knowledge and skills? 

   

14 Are arrangements in place to support the committee with 
briefings and training? 

   

15 Has the membership of the committee been assessed 
against the core knowledge and skills framework and 
found to be satisfactory? 

   

16 Does the committee have good working relations with key 
people and organisations, including external audit, internal 
audit and the chief financial officer?  

   

17 Is adequate secretariat and administrative support to the 
committee provided? 

   

Effectiveness of the committee 

18 Has the committee obtained feedback on its performance 
from those interacting with the committee or relying on its 
work? 

   

19 Has the committee evaluated whether and how it is adding 
value to the organisation? 

   

20 Does the committee have an action plan to improve any 
areas of weakness? 

   

Page 173



 

APPENDIX E  

Evaluating the Effectiveness of the Audit Committee  

Assessment key  

5  Clear evidence is available from a number of sources that the committee is 
actively supporting improvements across all aspects of this area. The 
improvements made are clearly identifiable.  

4  Clear evidence from some sources that the committee is actively and effectively 
supporting improvement across some aspects of this area.  

3  The committee has had mixed experience in supporting improvement in this 
area. There is some evidence that demonstrates their impact but there are also 
significant gaps.  

2  There is some evidence that the committee has supported improvements, but the 
impact of this support is limited.  

1  No evidence can be found that the audit committee has supported improvements 
in this area. 

 

Page 174



 

Areas where the audit committee 

can add value by supporting 

improvement 

Examples of how the audit committee can add value and 

provide evidence of effectiveness 

Self-evaluation, 

examples, areas 

of strength and 

weakness 

Overall 

assessment: 

5 – 1 

See key above 

Promoting the principles of good 

governance and their application to 

decision making 

Providing robust review of the AGS and the assurances 
underpinning it.  

Working with key members/governors to improve their 
understanding of the AGS and their contribution to it.  

Supporting reviews/audits of governance arrangements.  

Participating in self-assessments of governance arrangements.  
Working with partner audit committees to review governance 

arrangements in partnerships. 

  

Contributing to the development of an 

effective control environment. 
Monitoring the implementation of recommendations from auditors.  

Encouraging ownership of the internal control framework by 
appropriate managers.  
Raising significant concerns over controls with appropriate senior 

managers. 

  

Supporting the establishment of 

arrangements for the governance of 

risk and for effective arrangements to 

manage risks. 

Reviewing risk management arrangements and their effectiveness, 
e.g. risk management benchmarking.  

Monitoring improvements.  
Holding risk owners to account for major/strategic risks. 

  

Advising on the adequacy of the 

assurance framework and 

considering whether assurance is 

deployed efficiently and effectively. 

Specifying its assurance needs, identifying gaps or overlaps in 
assurance.  

Seeking to streamline assurance gathering and reporting.  
Reviewing the effectiveness of assurance providers, e.g. internal 

audit, risk management, external audit. 

  

P
a
g
e
 1

7
5



 

Areas where the audit committee 

can add value by supporting 

improvement 

Examples of how the audit committee can add value and 

provide evidence of effectiveness 

Self-evaluation, 

examples, areas 

of strength and 

weakness 

Overall 

assessment: 

5 – 1 

See key above 

Supporting the quality of the internal 

audit activity, particularly by 

underpinning its organisational 

independence. 

Reviewing the audit charter and functional reporting arrangements.  
Assessing the effectiveness of internal audit arrangements and 

supporting improvements. 

  

Aiding the achievement of the 

authority’s goals and objectives 

through helping to ensure appropriate 

governance, risk, control and 

assurance arrangements. 

Reviewing major projects and programmes to ensure that 
governance and assurance arrangements are in place.  

Reviewing the effectiveness of performance management 
arrangements. 

  

Supporting the development of robust 

arrangements for ensuring value for 

money. 

Ensuring that assurance on value for money arrangements is 
included in the assurances received by the audit committee.  

Considering how performance in value for money is evaluated as 
part of the AGS. 

  

Helping the authority to implement 

the values of good governance, 

including effective arrangements for 

countering fraud and corruption risks. 

Reviewing arrangements against the standards set out in CIPFA’s 
Managing the Risk of Fraud (Red Book 2).  

Reviewing fraud risks and the effectiveness of the organisation’s 
strategy to address those risks.  

Assessing the effectiveness of ethical governance arrangements for 
both staff and governors. 

  

Promoting effective public reporting 

to the authority’s stakeholders and 

local community and measures to 

improve transparency and 

accountability. 

Improving how the authority discharges its responsibilities for public 
reporting; for example, better targeting at the audience, plain 
English.  

Reviewing whether decision making through partnership 
organisations remains transparent and publicly accessible and 
encouraging greater transparency. 

  

P
a
g

e
 1

7
6



 

 

P
a
g
e
 1

7
7



 

  
[Enter name of Committee here –   
Audit, Council, Communities etc.] 

 
 [Enter date of Committee here] 

 

 
 
 
   

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 3.1  
 
 3.2  
 
 

 
 
5.0 CONCLUSION 
 
 5.1  
 
 5.2 
 
 
6.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
 6.1 Policy  
 
 6.2 Financial  
 
 6.3 Legal  
 
 6.4 HR  
 
 6.5 Equalities 
 
 6.6 Risk 
 
 6.7 Customer Service 
                                                  
For further information contact: Kevin Anderson, Internal Audit, 01369 708505 
 
 
APPENDICES 
Appendix B 
Appendix D 
Appendix E 
  
 

Page 178


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	4 PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT REPORTING - UPDATE
	6 TREASURY MANAGEMENT ASSURANCE REPORT
	7 ANNUAL RISK ASSURANCE REPORT
	8 INTERNAL AUDIT UPDATE SUMMARY
	9 INTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS TO AUDIT COMMITTEE
	Sickness  Absence Internal Audit Report (Final)
	Marine Services Internal Audit Report (Final)
	Capital contracts and operating leases 14-15 report
	Risk Management Grant Thornton
	LGBF Indicator 14-15 IA Final Report
	NPDO Internal Audit Final Report
	Insurance 14-15  IA Report
	Section 75 Planning Obligations
	Crematorium Report Final 14-15
	Procurement  Commissioning (Utilities)

	10 EXTERNAL AUDIT - PROGRESS REPORT ON EXTERNAL AUDIT PLAN
	11 EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORT - REVIEW OF INTERNAL CONTROLS 2013-14
	14 EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT FOLLOW UP 2014-2015
	Ext & Int appendix 1
	Ext & Int appendix 2
	Ext & Int appendix 3

	15 AUDIT COMMITTEE DEVELOPMENT DAY ACTION PLAN
	Audit Committee Development Day - Action Plan APPENDIX 1

	16 DEVELOPMENT OF ASSURANCE MAPPING EXERCISE
	17 AUDIT COMMITTEE EFFECTIVENESS: PRACTICAL GUIDANCE

